- SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
May 10, 2018
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 10, 2018 in
the BART Board Room, 2040 Webster Street, Oakland, California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board Room)
and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter
that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted, approved,
or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from a
Director or from a member of the audience. '

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, as
there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals who
are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be made
within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested. Please
contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in the
BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email
(https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ CATRANBART/subscriber/new?topic id=CATRANBART _
1904) or via regular mail upon request submitted to the District Secretary. Complete agenda packets
(in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later than 48 hours in advance of
the meeting. '

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov; in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23" Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Patricia K. Williams
Interim District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may desire

in connection with;:

1.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Introduction of Special Guests.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 26, 2018.* Board requested
to authorize.

B. Sale of Parcel 0-A048-165X, North of Industrial Boulevard and East of
the BART Right of Way, to City of Hayward.* Board requested to adopt.

C. Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 5 Funds.* Board requested to
adopt.

D. Award of Contract No. 15QH-250, Repair of Asphalt and Concrete
Sidewalks Systemwide.* Board requested to authorize.

PUBLIC COMMENT - 15 Minutes

(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda. An additional period for Public Comment is provided at
the end of the Meeting,)

ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Allen, Chairperson

A. Third Amendment to the Use, Operating, and Maintenance. Agreement for
the Millbrae Station and BART, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board,
and San Mateo County Transit District Facilities Related to the BART
San Francisco Airport Extension Project.* Board requested to authorize.

B. Fiscal Year 2019 Preliminary Budget Sources, Uses and Service Plan, and
Capital Budget.* For information.

C. Comparison of California Public Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS) Assumptions and BART Demographics.* For information.

D. (CONTINUED from February 8 and 9, 2018 Board Meeting)
Pension Funding Strategies Update.* For information.

* Attachment available . 2of4



ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director Simon, Chairperson

A. Quarterly Performance Report, Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2018 - Serv1ce
Performance Review.* For information.

B. Award of Contract No. 15CQ-110, C35 Interlocking Renewal.* Board
requested to authorize.

C. Change Order to Contract No. 01RQ-110, Construction of Hayward
Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities, with Clark
Construction Group - California, LP, for Contract Time Extension (C.O.
No. 275).* Board requested to authorize.

D. Change Order to Contract No. 01RQ-120, Construction of Hayward
Maintenance Complex Project Site, Track & Systems, with ProVen
Management, Inc., for Contract Time Extension (C.O. No. 82.1).* Board
requested to authorize.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS., AND LEGISLATION ITEMS
Director Blalock, Chairperson

A. (Continued from the April 26, 2018 Board Meeting)
State Legislation for Consideration.* Board requested to authorize.

B. Station Experience Design Guidelines.* For information.
C. BART to Livermore: Project Update.* For information.

D. Irvington BART Station Project Update.* For information.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

A. - Report of Activities, including Updates of Operational, Administrative,
and Roll Call for Introductions Items. :

INDEPENDENT POLICE AUDITOR’S REPORT

A.  Quarterly Report of the Office of the Independent Police Auditor.
For information.

BOARD MATTERS

A. Resolution to Direct Profits Derived from Paid Adpvertising by
Progressives for Immigration Reform to BART’s Office of Civil
Rights.* Board requested to adopt. (Director Dufty’s request)

* Attachment available 3 of 4



B. Board Member Reports.
(Board member reports as required by Government Code Section 53232.3(d) are
available through the Office of the District Secretary. An opportunity for Board
members to report on their District activities and observations since last Board
Meeting.)

C. Roll Call for Introductions.
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce a matter for consideration at a future
Committee or Board Meeting or to request District staff to prepare items or reports.)

D. In Memoriam. : ,
(An opportunity for Board members to introduce individuals to be commemorated.)

10. PUBLIC COMMENT
(An opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on matters under
their jurisdiction and not on the agenda.)

11. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS:
Designated representatives: Grace Crunican, General Manager; Michael Jones, Assistant
General Manager, Administration; and Martin Gran, Chief
Employee Relations Officer
Employee Organizations: - (1) Amalgamated Transit Union, Local 1555;
(2) American Federation of State, County and Municipal
Employees, Local 3993;
(3) BART Police Officers Association;
(4) BART Police Managers Association;
(5) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021; and
(6) Service Employees International Union, Local 1021,
BART Professional Chapter
(7) Unrepresented employees (Positions: all)
Government Code Section:  54957.6

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EMPLOYMENT
Title: District Secretary
Government Code Section:  54957(b)(1)

C. CONFERENCE WITH NEGOTIATORS

‘ Designated Representatives: Directors Keller, Raburn, and Simon
Title: District Secretary
Government Code Section: 54957.6

12. OPEN SESSION

* Attachment available 4 0of 4



DRAFT
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

Board of Directors
Minutes of the 1,812th Meeting
April 26, 2018

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held April 26, 2018, convening at 9:00 a.m. in the
Board Room, 2040 Webster Street, Oakland, California. President Raburn presided; Patricia K.
Williams, Interim District Secretary.

Directors present: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, McPartland, Saltzman,
and Raburn.

Absent:  None. Director Simon entered the meeting later.

President Raburn called for Introduction of Special Guests. General Manager Grace Crunican
introduced Carl Holmes III as the Acting General Manager for Take Our Daughters and Sons to
Work Day. President Raburn also introduced Mr. Mark Green, Former Mayor, Union City, CA.

Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were:
1. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of April 12, 2018.
2. Award of Invitation for Bid No. 9045, C-Car Cab Windows.

Director Allen requested that the Minutes be amended to clarify her request on Item 2-C, OIR
Recommendations for Improvement to the BART Police Oversight Structure.

Director Saltzman made the following motions as a unit. Director Blalock seconded the motions,
which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes — 8: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz,
Keller, McPartland, Saltzman, and Raburn. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director Simon.

1. That the Minutes of the Meeting of April 12, 2018, be approved as amended.

2. That the General Manager be authorized to award Invitation For Bid No. 9045
for the Procurement of C-Car Cab Windows, to Baktek, for the not to exceed
price of $162,430.00, plus applicable taxes, pursuant to notification to be
issued by the General Manager, subject to compliance with the District’s
protest procedures.

(The foregoing motion was made on the basis of analysis by the staff and certification
by the Controller/Treasurer that funds are available for this purpose.)

President Raburn announced that the order of agenda items would be changed.

Director Blalock, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation Committee,
brought the matter of BART to Livermore: Project Update and Summary of Public Outreach before
the Board. Mr. Robert Powers, Deputy General Manager; Mr. Carl Holmes, Assistant General
Manager of Planning, Development and Construction; Mr. Val Menotti, Chief Planning and

-1-



DRAFT
Development Officer; and Mr. Andrew Tang, Principal Planner, presented the item. The item was
discussed.

Director Simon entered the meeting.

The following individuals addressed the Board:
John Marchand
Robert S. Allen
Lynda Seaver
Susanna Chau
Mary Perner
Cathy Gabor
Van Rainey
Ellen Morris
David Best

Bob Allen
Mike Tassano
Lori Parks
Roland LeBrun
Marianne Payne
Brian Warner
Eddie Alvarez
Joel Ramos
Stewart Cohen
John Arantes

Discussion continued.
Director McPartland exited the meeting.

Director Allen, Chairperson of the Administration Committee, brought the matter of Award of
Agreement No. 6M7266, Manager, Advertising Franchise Program, before the Board. Ms. Pamela
Herhold; Acting Assistant General Manager, Performance and Budgets; Mr. Aaron Weinstein,
Department Manager, Marketing and Research; and Ms. Catherine Westphall, Manager, Advertising
Franchising, presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director Dufty introduced Ryan Brooks, Outfront Media.
Discussion continued.

Director Dufty moved that the General Manager be authorized to award Agreement No. 6M7266, for
the BART Advertising Franchise, to OUTFRONT Media Group LLC, pursuant to notification to be

- issued by the General Manager and subject to compliance with the District’s protest procedures.
Director Simon seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes — 8:
Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, Saltzman, Simon, and Raburn Noes - 0.

Absent — 1: Director McPartland.



DRAFT
Director Allen brought the matter of Award of Agreement No. 6M2067, Brokerage Services for an
Owner - Controlled Insurance Program (OCIP) before the Board. President Raburn moved that the
- Controller/Treasurer be authorized to award Agreement No. 6M2067, to Aon Risk Insurance
Services West, Inc., to provide brokerage services for OCIP for a period of three years with two one-
year options, in a total amount, including options, not to exceed $6,105,628.00, pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager and subject to the District’s protest procedures and
Federal Transportation Administration’s (FTA) requirements related to protest procedures. Director
Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote. Ayes — 8: Directors
Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller, Saltzman, Simon, and Raburn. Noes - 0. Absent — 1:
Director McPartland.

Director Allen brought the matter of Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Procedural Actions: Set Date for
Public Hearing, Publish Pamphlet before the Board. Ms. Herhold; Mr. Dennis Markham,
Department Manager, Operating Budgets; and Mr. Michael Eiseman, Division Manager, Financial
Planning, presented the item. The item was discussed.

President Raburn moved that the Board adopt the following motion: That the staff be directed to
publish a Budget Pamphlet for Fiscal Year 2019 to be available for distribution no later than May 1,
2018; and that a public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2019 Preliminary Budget be set for Thursday,
May 24, 2018, in the Board Room. Director Blalock seconded the motion, which carried by
unanimous electronic vote. - Ayes — 8: Directors Allen, Blalock, Dufty, Josefowitz, Keller,
Saltzman, Simon, and Raburn. Noes - 0. Absent — 1: Director McPartland.

Director Allen brought the matter of Fiscal Year 2019 Preliminary Budget before the Board. Ms.
Crunican, Ms. Herhold, Mr. Markham and Mr. Eiseman presented the item. The item was discussed.

Jerry Grace and Yuri Hollie addressed the Board.

President Raburn announced that the Board would enter into closed session under Item 10-A
(Conference with Labor Negotiators), Item 10-B (Public Employee Employment), and Item 10-C
(Conference with Negotiators) of the Regular Meeting agenda, and that the Board would reconvene

in open session upon conclusion of the closed session.

The Board Meeting recessed at 12:51 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in closed session at 12:58 p.m.
Directors present: Directors Allen, Blalock, Keller, Saltzman, Simon and Raburn.

Absent:  Director McPartland. Directors Dufty and Josefowitz entered the meeting
later.

Directors Josefowitz and Dufty entered the meeting.
Director Dufty exited the meeting.

Director Saltzman exited the meeting.



DRAFT
The Board Meeting recessed at 2:27 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened in open session at 2:28 p.m.
Directors present: Directors Alleh, Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Simon, and Raburn.
Absent:  Directors Dufty, McPartland, and Saltzman.

President Raburn announced that the Board had concluded its closed session and that there were no
announcements to be made

Director Simon, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of
Valley Transportation Authority/Bay Area Rapid Transit Silicon Valley Phase II Extension Project
before the Board.

Director Simon introduced and thanked Carolyn Gonut and staff of Valley Transportation Authority
(VTA).

- Mr. Paul Oversier, Assistant General Manager, Operations; Mr. Powers; Mr. Menotti,; and Ms.
Susan Poliwka, Senior Planner, Systems Development, presented the item. The item was discussed.

The following individuals addressed the Board:
Carolyn Gonut

Marianne Payne

Christine Fitzgerald

Tricia Kokes

Richard Hackman

Scott Kines

Jerry Grace

Roland LeBrun

Discussion continued.

Director Josefowitz moved that after review and consideration of VTA’s BART Silicon Valley
Phase II Extension Project (SVSX) Final Subsequent Environmental Impact Report (SEIR) and
related Findings, Statement of Overriding Considerations and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Plan (MMRP) adopted by VTA on April 5, 2018, the Board:

1. Pursuant to the Comprehensive Agreement, accepts the BART Silicon Valley Phase II
Extension Project SEIR.

2. Adopts VTA's Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations for the SEIR.

3. For each Finding by VTA that changes or alterations have been required in or incorporated into
the project to avoid or substantially lessen a significant environmental effect, pursuant to
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines Section 15091(a)(1), finds that such
changes or alterations are within the responsibility and jurisdiction of VTA and have been
adopted by VTA, pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15091(a)(2).

4-



DRAFT
4. Pursuant to the Comprehensive Agreement, approves the Silicon Valley Phase II Extension
Project. '

Director Simon seconded the motion, which carried by electronic vote. Ayes—5: Directors
Blalock, Josefowitz, Keller, Simon, and Raburn. Noes - 0. Abstain — 1: Director Allen. Absent — 3:
Directors Dufty, McPartland, and Saltzman.

Director Allen brought the matter of Regional Means — Based Fares Program Update before the
Board. Ms. Crunican and Ms. Herhold presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director Simon exited the meeting.

Director Allen brought the matter of California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS)
Amortization Policy Changes before the Board. Mr. Michael Jones, Assistant General Manager,
Administration; Ms. Diane Iwata, Human Resources, Division Manager; and Ms. Mary Beth

Redding, Vice President Bartel Associates, Inc. presented the item. The item was discussed.

Director Allen brought the matter of Other Post — Employment Benefits (OPEB) Retiree Medical
Valuation before the Board. Mr. Jones; Ms. Iwata; and Ms. Redding presented the item.

Jerry Grace addressed the Board.
Director Keller exited the meeting.

The Meeting was adjourned in memory of Harvey Peskin at 3:40 p.m. for lack of quorum.

Patricia K. Williams
Interim District Secretary



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
. LM *‘/ 2018 | Approve and Forward to the Board

M . (o TV
\
DATE: 4/25/2018 \ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Gary Sue 7311 =m ounsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary
Dept: Real Estate and Property Rk
Development ’ \ -
/ .
v ;a/
{ Wit |
Ry //(5[ 1

Signature/Date:' QM,_, .16 9 /8?//@ -

I Status: Routed . : l Date Created: 4/25/2018 ' I

-

e

[ ] {1

Sale of Parcel to City of Hayward

N

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization to enter into an Option Agreement with the City
of Hayward for the sale of excess land parcel O-A048-165X to the City of Hayward for
$1,333,000.

DISCUSSION: The City of Hayward (“City”) wishes to purchase a 113,456 square foot
excess land parcel of land owned by BART (the “Parcel”) in Hayward. The Parcel is
depicted in Attachment “A.” The Parcel is located north of Industrial Boulevard and east of
the BART right of way, approximately one-half mile southeast from the South Hayward
BART Station. The City wishes to acquire this parcel and include it as part of a Master
Planned Community in that area.

The BART parcel was acquired in December of 1967 for the initial construction of the rapid
transit system. In 1984, the Board of Directors approved a list of “Parcels for Access,
Development or Other BART purposes.” The Parcel was included on that list, and was
described as a “large remnant — developable if access problems can be resolved.” The
Parcel is irregularly shaped, does not have direct pedestrian access to the South Hayward
BART Station, and is essentially undevelopable as a standalone parcel.

The City negotiated an agreement with Caltrans to purchase seventeen parcels that Caltrans
had acquired for use in a since-abandoned project. The City feared that selling these parcels
in an uncoordinated fashion would result in a disjointed development, and prevent any
chance of creating an economically vibrant center in South Hayward.



| Sale of Parcel to City of Hayward

The City would like to utilize vacant and underutilized parcels in this area to create a large-
scale, mixed-used development, close in proximity to the South Hayward BART Station.
The potential development will consist of twenty-one separate parcels — seventeen Caltrans
parcels which already been acquired by the City; one Hayward Area Recreation and Park
District parcel; one City of Hayward parcel; one Alameda County Flood Control District
parcel; as well as the BART Parcel, on twenty-five acres of land. The City’s intent is to
purchase and assemble these parcels and to transfer all these properties to a developer,
William Lyon Homes, for their development.

In 2011, the City of Hayward adopted a form based code covering the Caltrans-owned
properties, but not covering the BART-owned parcel. While the remainder of the parcels are
zoned to allow for development with a minimum of 2-3 stories, up to a maximum of 4-6
stories, BART's property is presently zoned for industrial uses. The City believes that the
BART Parcel is somewhat isolated by its lack of a connection to Mission Blvd, and that
incorporating this parcel into the overall proposed project will make for a better designed
project and meet the community objectives.

In January of 2016, the Hayward City Council authorized the City Manager to enter into an
Exclusive Rights to Negotiate with William Lyon Homes to acquire the Caltrans parcels. In
May 2017, the City Council authorized the City Manager to enter into a purchase agreement
for these same properties.

The proposed William Lyon development consists of a total of 472 units; 400 townhomes
with 28 of those units designated as affordable housing for moderate income residents.
There will be 72 apartment units and 20 of the units will be designated for low income
housing. The proposed development is also expected to include approximately 21,000
square feet of retail space.

The creation of affordable housing to meet demonstrated affordable housing needs identified
in the Housing Element of the City’s general plan constitutes an economic opportunity. The
proposed project will be subject to the requirements of the City’s inclusionary Housing
Ordinance and will thus increase, improve, or preserve the supply of quality affordable
housing in the community.

The City of Hayward is the only local public agency that expressed an inferest in acquiring
and developing the Parcel. Internal memos were circulated to BART staff and there were no
objections to selling this parcel.

The Parcel is excess to BART’s needs and undevelopable as a standalone site, but has
potential for development if it is included in a project involving the surrounding parcels. The
Parcel is vacant and has not been utilized by BART Operations or been leased to outside
parties. BART periodically performs weed abatement and debris removal on the premises.

Staff recommends the sale of the Parcel to the City of Hayward for a total of $1,333,000.



Sale of Parcel to City of Hayward

The price was negotiated and staff believes it reflects the fair market value of the Parcel.

The proposed Option Agreement will give the City eighteen months from the execution date
of the Option Agreement to exercise its option to purchase the property. The Option
Agreement permits the City to assign the option to another Party without BART’s consent.
The Option Agreement will be executed after BART Board approval of the proposed sale of
the parcel.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the Option Agreément as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: BART will receive $1,333,000 for the sale of the Parcel. BART will
incur no costs in selling the property other than staff time. The sale proceeds will be
deposited in BART's General Fund to fund one-time capital improvements at the MET
Building, _

ALTERNATIVE: Do not approve the Option Agreement. BART would then retain
ownership, maintenance responsibility and liability for the Parcel.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the following motion. j

MOTIONS:

1. The Board of Directors adopts the attached Resolution designating as Excess Land
available for immediate sale BART Parcel O-A048-165X and authorizing the sale of said
parcel to the City of Hayward or the City of Hayward's assignee.

2. The Board of Directors authorizes the General Manager or her designee to enter into an
Option Agreement with the City of Hayward for the sale of parcel O-A048-165X.



1994 00G~ = .| :3TVOS

198d f——rd——]
4 oos 0S¢ 0

«V. LI9IHX3

8102-S-¥ @3LVA ATNO 3ON3IY343H HOd
‘NIMHVYQ A8 a34Vd3dd NVd 3LIS AHVYNINIT3IE
ONISN QHVMAVH J0 ALID A8 3HVd3dd

NVd 31IS FAILVELSNTI

14°0S
XS94-8¥0Y-0

0, 80000
lozeret

B MMy

iy

onl
i
=
=
=
o,

OL 130HVd

N s i

=aANaINOI3SIN]




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the matter of designating as Excess Land available for

immediate sale BART Parcel O-A048-165X

and authorizing the sale of said parcel to the City of Hayward or

the City of Hayward’s assignee

(APN 083-0460-010-00y  / ' Resolution No.

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA ‘
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT that said Board designates as Excess Land available for immediate
sale and determines that the sale of the parcel substantially as shown on the attached Exhibit “A” to
the City of Hayward or thé City of Hayward’s assignee is 1n the best interests of the District, and
hereby authorizes the execution of a deed by the President or Vice- President of the Board and the
District Secretary or Interim District Secretary of any document required to be signed by those

Officers in connection with said sale.

##t#

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, PATRICIA WILLIAMS, Interim Disfrict Secretary, of the SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT, do hereBy certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the
original resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA

RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT at its meeting regularly called and held on 2018, a

majority of the members of said Board being present and voting therefor.

Dated this day of ,2018.

- Patricia Williams, Interim District Secretary









EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENE AGER APPROYAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
ﬁ‘ Z MAy 217
y M' C IR g

DATE: 4/20/2018 |\ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Donna Lee \ en sel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC U)/
Dept: Grant Dev/elopment e ' U~
22(//51 //(i(:/f_ é//( 1) / ﬁ / ‘ r/{/ﬁ/ (40}},& Wﬂ\
-Signature/Date: ] ‘ l,(l lfg 6 k~\

5/: / |9 1 ' [ ] [ ] [ ]
{ L

Adoption of a Resolution to Accept Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 5 Funds

PURPOSE: To obtain Board approval of a Resolution to accept Lifeline Transportation
Program (LTP) Cycle 5 funds from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC,)
subject to all terms and conditions of receipt of said funds; to provide matching funds; and
to meet project deadlines. :

DISCUSSION: The Lifeline Transportation Program is intended to fund projects that result
in improved mobility for low-income residents of the nine San Francisco Bay Area counties.
To be eligible for funding under this program, a project must be developed through a
collaborative and inclusive planning process, enhance the range of transportation choices for
low-income and minority riders, and address transportation gaps or barriers identified in
Community-Based Transportation Plans (CBTPs) or other substantive local planning

efforts. All eligible projects must be located in “Communities of Concern,” defined as those
census tracts that have a high concentration of minority and low-income households earning
less than 200% of the federal poverty level.

In January 2018, MTC released its Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 5 Guidelines, and
estimates for two years of funding (FY16/17- FY17/18). The funding sources for this
program include a mix of state and federal funds to support both operating and capital
activities, and for the region total roughly $15 million in State Transit Assistance (STA)
funds, and $7 million in FTA Section 5307 funds.

LTP funding for STA and FTA Section 5307 were assigned to counties, based on the
county’s share of the regional, low-income population. LTP funds will be administered by
county congestion management agencies (CMAs), or other designated county-wide
agencies. Alameda County, which accounts for roughly 23% of the regional share of low-
income population, has a STA Programming Target of $3.4M for the two-year fund estimate.



Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 5

Following a process of evaluation, Alameda CTC is proposing to award $720,000 to the
Coliseum BART Elevator Renovation Project, to renovate two elevators at the Coliseum
Station. The $720,000 award is 21% of the available STA funding for Alameda County. Due
to limited Lifeline funding, and because the Project was evaluated and scored based on the
renovation of two elevators, BART would be required to provide a match of $1,080,000
from other fund sources, which is the balance of the cost the two-elevator renovation.

MTC requires each recipient of LTP funds adopt a Resolution agreeing to meet project
delivery and obligation deadlines, and provide local match. Following the BART Board
adoption of this Resolution, MTC will submit the projects to the State for funding.

FISCAL IMPACT:

By adopting this Resolution, BART will receive $720,000 in Cycle 5 Lifeline Transportation
Program funds to renovate two elevators at Coliseum Station. BART will provide
$1,080,000 from BART FY15 Operating to Capital Allocation Fund (Fund #8529).

FY15 Operating to Capital Allocation (Fund #8529) has total threshold of $123,761,276,
$119,563,683 has been allocated. This action will allocate $1,080,000 leaving a remaining
balance of $3,117,592.

The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District reserves.

ALTERNATIVES: MTC will not release the Lifeline Transportation Program funds without
a duly adopted Resolution by the BART Board. If the Resolution is not adopted, BART
would lose funds in the amount of $720,000.

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the following Motion.
MOTION: The BART Board approves adoption of the attached Resolution in the Matter

of Authorizing Action Necessary to Obtain Cycle 5 Lifeline Transportation Program Funds
from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorizing

Action Necessary to Obtain Cycle 5
Lifeline Transportation Funds From the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission

Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has established
a Lifeline Transportation Program to assist in funding projects that 1) are intended to
result in improved mobility for low-income residents of the nine San Francisco Bay Area
counties, 2) are developed through a collaborative and inclusive planning process and 3)
are proposed to address transportation gaps and/or barriers identified through a
substantive community-based transportation plan or are otherwise based on a documented
assessment of needs; and

WHEREAS, MTC has adopted principles, pursuant to MTC Resolution No. 4309,
to guide implementation of the Lifeline Transportation Program for the two-year period
from Fiscal Year 2016-17 and Fiscal Year 2017-18, and has designated the County
Congestion Management Agency in each of the nine bay area counties to help with
recommending project selections and project administration; and

WHEREAS the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC)
has been designated by MTC to assist with the Lifeline Transportation Program in
Alameda County on behalf of MTC; and

WHEREAS, Alameda CTC conducted a competitive call for projects for the
Lifeline Transportation Program in Alameda County; and

WHEREAS, San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) submitted a
project in response to the competitive call for projects; and

WHEREAS, Alameda CTC has confirmed that BART’s proposed project,
described more fully on Attachment A to this Resolution, attached to and incorporated
herein as though set forth at length, is consistent with the Lifeline Transportation
Program goals as set out in MTC Resolution No. 4309; and

WHEREAS, Alameda CTC, after review, recommends BART’s proposed project,
described more fully on Attachment A to this Resolution, attached to and incorporated
herein as though set forth at length, be funded in part under the Lifeline Transportation
Program; and



WHEREAS, BART agrees to meet project delivery and obligation deadlines,
comply with funding conditions placed on the receipt of funds allocated to the Lifeline
Transportation Program, provide for the required local matching funds, and satisfy all
other conditions set forth in MTC Resolution No. 4309; and

WHEREAS, BART certifies that the project and purpose for which funds are
being requested is in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.), and with the State
Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section
1500 et seq.) and if relevant the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC
Section 4-1 et seq. and the applicable regulations thereunder; and

WHEREAS, there is no legal impediment to BART making the funding réquest;
and

WHEREAS, there is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way
adversely affect the ability of BART to deliver the proposed project for which funds are
being requested, now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that BART requests that MTC program funds available under its
Lifeline Transportation Program, in the amounts requested for which BART is eligible,
for the project(s) described in Attachment A of this Resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED, that staff of BART shall forward a copy of this Resolution, and
such other information as may be required to MTC, Alameda CTC, and such other
agencies as may be appropriate.



"UOLBOO[[e SuUlpuny JO SIeak (€) 901y} UIyNM pa1a]dwod 9q 0] 4

000°008°1$ 000°080°1$ 000°0ZL$ $ 000°0ZL$ [B10,
‘ureigoid
UOIBAOUSY JOJBAS[H 33 JO | oSeyd Jo yed
S1 uonelS [V WNasi[o)) a1} & SI0IBAS
Jo uoneAousy -Furpuny JSYI0 pue §
904D SUIAJI'T iM OIS TV WNasIjo)) x UOTIBAOUDY I0IBAS[HY
000°008°1$ 000°080°1$ 000°0ZL$ $ 000°0ZL$ 91} JB SIOJRAS]S OM] SJBAOUSI [[IM Lavd VY wmasgon
Surpunyg uondrIdsa(q 193foag awe)N 13loxg
ouneI [e0 L, Loes vis
150D junowy sjunowy
193(0ag 307, YNEBA [8207] Suipunyg weadoaJ uoneliodsura], aurpjry

s199f0ag S 94D meidoxg uoneriodsues | surpy

V INTNWHOV.LLV




EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: Z M ""/ Ze IB GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

/ Approve and Forward to the May 10, 2018 Board Meeting
DATE: 4/13/2018 3 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

-
Originator/Prepared by: Hamed Tafaghodi Lner@unsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary C
Dept: Maintenance and Engineefing \ .
Db\ OO i g
iéna ure/Date:/ 4 l&&? //{ \ ,"\\%
4102/ aloaf[s 1 L) ol \ )Y B\
7 (/ v

Award of Contract No. 15QH-250, Repair of Asphalt and Concrete Sidewalks
Systemwide

PURPOSE: To obtain the Board’s authorization for the General Manager to award
Contract No. 15QH-250, Repair of Asphalt and Concrete Sidewalks Systemwide, to Alaniz
Construction, Inc. of Fremont, CA.

DISCUSSION: The work of this Contract consists of providing all labor, equipment,
materials, and services required for repair of asphalt pavement in parking lots and concrete
sidewalks at various stations in A-Line, C-Line and L-Line. This work is based on
systemwide pavement assessment report recommendations. This preventive maintenance
work will extend the useful life of stations pavements and sidewalks and will mitigate
potential trip hazards resulting in a safer station environment. This work is aligned with the
District’s Strategic Plan of Fix, Maintain and Modernize. ‘

On February 7, 2018, Advance Notice to Bidders was sent to two hundred sixty three (263)
prospective bidders as well as to twenty three (23) plan rooms. The Contract was advertised
on February 12, 2018, in local publications. The Contract Documents were posted to the
" District’s Procurement Portal and available to Bidders electronically and in hardcopy form
on February 12, 2018. A total of eighteen (18) firms downloaded the Contract Documents
from the Procurement Portal. A pre-bid meeting was held on February 28, 2018, with eight
(8) prospective Bidders in attendance. A total of three (3) Bids were received and publicly
opened on March 20, 2018. Tabulation of the Bids, including the Engineer’s Estimate, is as
follows:



Award of Contract No. 15QH-250, Repair of Asphalt and Concrete Sidewalks Systemwide (cont.)

No. BIDDER LOCATION TOTAL BID

1 Alaniz Construction, Inc. | Fremont, CA $997,323.50
2 | Golden Bay Hayward, CA $997,642.00

Construction, Inc.

3 L.C General Engineering and | San Francisco, CA | $1,135,457.00
Construction, Inc.

Engineer’s Estimate $1,071,750.00

After review by District staff, Alaniz Construction’s (Alaniz) Bid was deemed to be the
lowest responsive Bid. Examination of Alaniz’ license, business experience, and financial
capabilities has resulted in a determination that the Bidder is responsible. Staff has also
determined that the Bidder’s Bid of $997,323.50 is fair and reasonable.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability
Percentages for this Contract are 18.2% for Minority Business Enterprises (“MBEs”) and
9.3% for Women Business Enterprises (“WBEs”). The Bidder, Alaniz Construction Inc.
committed to 100% MBE and 0% WBE participation. Alaniz Construction Inc. did not
meet the WBE Availability Percentage; therefore, Alaniz Construction Inc. was requested to
provide the Office of Civil Rights with supporting documentation to determine if it had
discriminated on the basis of gender. Based on the review of the information submitted by
Alaniz Construction Inc., the Office of Civil Rights found no evidence of discrimination.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, the Office of Civil Rights
set a 5% Small Business Prime Preference for this Contract for Small Businesses certified by
the California Department of General Services. The lowest responsive Bidder, Alaniz
Construction Inc. is a certified Small Business, thus, making it eligible for the Prime
Preference. Since Alaniz Construction Inc. is the lowest responsive Bidder, and is eligible
for the 5% Small Business Prime Preference, the application of the Prime Preference will not
alter the award to Alaniz Construction Inc.

District staff has determined that this work is categorically exempt from the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Title 14, California Code of
Regulations, Section 15301, Existing Facilities, because it consists of the repair and minor
alterations of existing facilities involving no expansion of use.

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding in the amount of $997,324 for Contract No. 15QH-250 is



Award of Contract No. 15QH-250, Repair of Asphalt and Concrete Sidewalks Systemwide (cont.)

included in the total project budget for FMS# 15QHO000 — Repair Sidewalks SWD.

The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is included to track
funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be
expended from the following sources:

Proposed Funding ($)
Various State Funds - 1,792,415
Various Local Funds 2,203,992
Various BART Funds 16,400,439
TOTAL 20,396,846

As of April 13, 2018, $20,396,846 is the total budget for this project. BART has
expended $15,174,306 and committed $4,028,136 to date. This action will commit
$997,324, leaving an available fund balance of $197,080 in these fund sources for this
project.

The Office of Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet
this obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District
reserves.

ALTERNATIVE: The Board may elect to reject all Bids and authorize Staff to re-advertise
the Contract. There is no assurance that new Bids would yield lower prices. Failure to
proceed with the Contract would delay the pavement repair work.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION: The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 15QH-250, Repair
of Asphalt and Concrete Sidewalk Systemwide to Alaniz Construction, Inc. for the Bid
Price of $997,323.50, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager and
subject to the District's Protest Procedures.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

ZMay 21 &
/’4- (YT .
DATE: 4/30/2018 R BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by: Patricia Nelson | G Aer ounsel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary BARC /

Dept: Administration and Budget - - W N
. ’ . \9

“Satheewsnbom G fagp , / / %‘//7% 2@’5\‘){’0/

5”/[%_[1 e 1| 77

Signature/Date:

Third Amendment to Use, Operations and Maintenance ("UOM'") Agreement with
JPB and SamTrans

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute the Third
Amendment to the Use, Operating, and Maintenance Agreement for the Millbrae Station
andBART/JPB/SamTrans Facilities Related to the BART SFO Extension Project, between
the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board, (“JPB”), the San Mateo County Transit District
(“SamTrans”), and BART ("UOM Agreement”). The Third Amendment includes the
payment schedule for JPB’s reimbursement of Caltrain’s share of the costs for operation
and maintenance of the Millbrae Station from FY19 through FY23.

DISCUSSION: When BART commenced operations on the San Francisco Airport
Extension, it entered into the UOM Agreement, pursuant to which BART provides
maintenance for the Caltrain Use Area at the Millbrae Station, and JPB agrees to reimburse
BART for Caltrain’s share of the costs for operation and maintenance of the station. The
original payment schedule had fixed payments in FY04 through FYO08 that increased each
year. The FY04 payment was $400,000 and the payment in FY08 was for $700,000.

Under the terms of the UOM Agreement, the amount of the JPB share for the years
following FY08 was to be determined by the parties prior to the end of FY08. Accordingly,
BART staff and JPB staff negotiated a payment schedule for FY09 through FY13 that called
for Consumer Price Index ("CPI")-based annual increases, as described in the First
Amendment to the UOM. Pursuant to that schedule the amount due for FY10 was the
amount for FY09 adjusted by the change in the CPI for the preceding year, and continued
for each successive year through FY13. The payment for FY09 was $722,400 and the last
payment under the First Amendment for FY13 was $784,819.

Under the terms of the Second Amendment, the UOM continued to calculate the CPI-based



Third Amendment to Use, Operations and Maintenance ("UOM") Agreement with JPB and SamTrans

annual increase factor and applied that factor to determine the payments JPB owes BART
for FY 14 through FY18. The payment for FY14 was $807,579 and the last payment under
the Second Amendment for FY18 was $888,239.

The Third Amendment to the UOM continues to calculate the CPI-based annual increase
factor and applies that factor to determine the payments JPB owes BART for FY19 through
FY23. The FY19 payment will be the FY 18 payment increased by the change in inflation
between 2017 and 2016. Under the Third Amendment, the method for calculating the JPB
payment for years following FY23 shall be determined by JPB and BART no less than six
months prior to the end of FY23. In addition, the parties may agree to extend this agreement
annually after FY23, in one-year increments, for a period of up to five years.

FISCAL IMPACT: Staff believes that the proposed payment schedule will generate
sufficient revenues to cover BART’s estimated expenses in performing the services detailed
in the UOM Agreement.

ALTERNATIVES: Without a new payment schedule, BART would continue to be
obligated to provide maintenance without any associated revenue to offset the expenses
incurred.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends adoption of the following Motion.

MOTION: The BART Board authorize the General Manager to execute the Third
Amendment to the UOM Agreement so that a payment schedule with CPI-based annual
increases is continued for another five years, from FY'19 through FY23.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 4, 2018
FROM: General Manager
RE: FY19 Sources, Uses, Service Plan and Capital Budget presentation

Attached is the “FY19 Sources, Uses, Service Plan and Capital Budget” presentation that will be
presented to the Board at the May 10, 2018 meeting as an information item.

If you have any questions about the document, please contact Pamela Herhold, Acting Assistant
General Manager, Performance and Budget, at 510-464-6168.

ﬁ”/ﬁ“x%

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 4, 2018
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Comparison of CalPERS Assumption and BART Demographics

Mary Beth Redding, Vice President of Bartel Associates, Inc will be comparing the assumptions
used by CalPERS to set pension rates against actual BART demographics. Attached is a copy of the

presentation.

If you have any questions about the document, please contact Michael Jones, Assistant General

Manager, Administration, at 510-464-6231.
Wt s i
Vrace Crunican

Attachment

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 4, 2018
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Continuation of Pension Funding Strategies Discussion

Mary Beth Redding, Vice President of Bartel Associates, Inc will be continuing the pension funding
strategies discussion from the Board Workshop held on February 8, 2018. Attached is a copy of the

presentation.

If you have any questions about the document, please contact Michael Jones, Assistant General

Manager, Administration, at 510-464-6231. |
%z‘ M. /Zw

VGrace Crunican

Attachment »

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

//ZI,}M ’ Z iy 2ol g
N VA

DATE: 4/26/2018

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
>
Originator/Prepared by: Mark Letman Controller/Treasurer| District Secreta:y< BARC

Dept: Maint ce and Engineering .
Signatu ate: / d

/ 215 g‘-/z{(g/ [ ] | 4/6//5 (1] [ ]\L 6\"[1’\:’

| status: Routed | Date Created: 4/26/2018 N

Award of Contract 15CQ-110 for C35 Interlocking Renewal

PURPOSE:

To request Board authorization for the General Manager to award Contract Nc; 15CQ-110
For C35 Interlocking Renewal to DMZ Builders, for the bid amount of $13 271,300.00, for
the renewal of critical C35 interlocking track infrastructure.

DISCUSSION:

Contract 15CQ-110 is a Measure RR Public Works Construction Contract for renewal of
critical existing District infrastructure within the city limits of Lafayette, CA in Contra Costa
County. Six (6) turnouts in the C35 interlocking, which have reached the end of their useful
life will be replaced with new concrete tie turnouts. The interlocking also contains a pocket
track which will be extended to store a ten (10) car train between the two main tracks to
enhance efficiency and minimize operational delays. Contract work includes demolition of
existing track, special trackwork, and reconstruction of drainage, raceways and ductwork.
The Contractor will provide traffic control and coordination with Caltrans during the
construction period, primarily for California State Route 24, which borders the interlocking.
This project will utilize six (6) weekend track shutdowns, beginning in August of 2019, and
will be supported by bus bridges from local transit partners.

Advance Notice to Bidders of this Contract was mailed on February 22, 2018 to forty-eight
(48) prospective Bidders. The Contract was publicly advertised on February 27, 2018 and
subsequently posted on the BART Vendor Portal where thirty-one (31) Plan Holders
downloaded the Contract Book. A Pre-Bid meeting held on March 14, 2018 was attended



15CQ-110 for C35 Interlocking Renewal - Continued

by four (4) prospective bidders and three (3) of the four (4) attended a site walk on March -
24, 2018. Three (3) Bids were received on April 24, 2018 with the following results.

TOTAL BID AMOUNT
DMZ Builders, Concord, CA $13,271,300.00
ProVen Management Inc., Oakland, CA $14,377,700.00

Shimmick Construction, Oakland, CA $23,154,793.00
BART Engineers Estimate $19,778,100.00

Staff found a multiplication error in the Unit Price extension for Item No. 4, Group 1-
General, of the Bid Schedule in the Bid submitted by DMZ Builders. The error did not affect
the Bid’s ranking and in accordance with the “Instructions to Bidders," for Contract No.
15CQ-110, the Unit Price controls.

Staff has determined that DMZ Builders is a responsible Bidder and that the Bid submitted
by them is responsive. Staff also determined that the DMZ Builders' Bid price is fair and
reasonable based upon the independent cost estimate and a market survey of qualified
contractors.

Pursuant to the District's Non-Discrimination Program for Subcontracting, the Availability
Percentages for this Contract are 20.3% for Minority Business Enterprises (“MBEs”) and
14.4% for Women Business Enterprises (“WBEs”). The Office of Civil Rights has
determined that the apparent low Bidder, DMZ Builders has exceeded both the MBE and
WBE Availability Percentages for this Contract at 24.0% for MBEs and 14.6% for WBEs.

Pursuant to the District’s Non-Federal Small Business Program, the Office of Civil Rights
set a 15% Local Small Business (LSB) Participation Goal for this Contract. Bidders who
meet the LSB Participation Goal are eligible for a Local Small Business Preference of 5% of
the lowest responsive Bidder’s Bid. The Office of Civil Rights determined that the apparent
low bidder, DMZ Builders, committed to subcontracting 15.2% to LSBs. DMZ Builders
met the LSB Participation Goal and, therefore, is eligible for the Local Small Business
Preference and remains the lowest responsive Bidder.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding in the amount of $13,271,300 to award Contract No. 15CQ-110 C35 Interlocking
Renewal is included in the total budget for FMS# 15CQ002 Replace Rails, Ties, Fasteners
Ph3, Measure RR. The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is
included to track funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this
request will be expended from the following sources:



15CQ-110 for C35 Interlocking Renewal - Continued

Source | Fund Description Total

BART |Measure RR General Obligation Bonds [$616,949,279.00

BART BART Operating to Capital Allocation 197,246.00
Total [$617,146,525.00

As of 04/30/2018, $617,146,525 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$30,476,125, committed $28,451,806 and reserved $73,053,269 to date for other actions.
This action will commit $13,271,300 leaving an available fund balance of $471,894,025 in
fund sources for this project.

The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any Fiscal Impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

- ALTERNATIVES:

Reject the Bids and re-advertise the Contract. This is not likely to result in increased
competition or lower prices and would delay the critical C35 interlocking renewal project,
which could negatively impact revenue service.

RECOMMENDATION:

On the basis of analysis by Staff and certification by the Controller-Treasurer that the funds
are available for this purpose, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 15CQ-110 For C35 Interlocking
Renewal, to DMZ Builders of Concord, California for the Bid Price of $13,271,300.00,
pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to compliance with
the District's Protest Procedures.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

’ZM z M"'Z ZO[ 8 Approve and torward to Board of Directors

/ A Criast—

DATE: 3/19/2018 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Kevin Sanderson ener Coumel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretary AR

= N %Ww i

ignature/Date: i g O
30 APR JB 4/35/{% I 5//’( [ ] CONL "\\,[5]
| b

Contract No. 01RQ-110, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance
Facilities, Change Order No. 275, Time Impacts from Change Order No. 67 and
Change Notice No. 110.1

PURPOSE:

To authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 275 for Contract No.
01RQ-110, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities with Clark
Construction, for time impacts from Change Order No. 67 and Change Notice No.
110.1, for an amount not to exceed $3,600,000 and a 160 calendar day extension of the
Contract duration.

DISCUSSION:

On July 23, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized the award of Contract No. 01RQ-110,
Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities in the amount of
$98,390,000, to Clark Construction. The Contract is for the construction of a new
Component Repair Shop and the addition of vehicle lifts and associated utilities and
trackwork at the existing Hayward Shop.

Change Order No. 67 and Change Notice No. 110.1 both involved additional construction,
design, and material procurement associated with construction of the Hayward Shop north
yard portion of the base contract Milestone No. 3 due to conditions that were different from
those described in the Bid documents. The net impact of the changes resulted in a 160
calendar day delay on the critical path. Change Order No. 275 will provide the Contractor
with an amount not to exceed $3,600,000 and add 160 calendar days to the Contract
completion date to compensate for the time impacts arising from Change Order No. 67 and
No. 110.1. The $3,600,000 is submitted as a not to exceed limit with the final amount
contingent upon the results of the internal audit review of the Contractor's daily overhead



Contract No. 01RQ-110, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities, Change Order No. (cont.)

rate.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.3, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than $200,000
require Board approval. The Procurement Department will review this Change Order prior
to execution for compliance with procurement guidelines. The Office of the General
Counsel will approve the Change Order as to form prior to execution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding in the amount of $3,600,000 for the award of Change Order No. 275 to Contract
01RQ-110 is included in the total budget for FMS# 01RQ003, HMC- Shops Mod &
Component Repair.

The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is included to track
funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be
expended from the following sources:

Proposed Funding
F/G 5602 - High Speed Passenger Rail Bond $61,389,000
F/G 656K - VTA $49,710,000
F/G 8526 -FY 14 Operating Capital Alloc $2,477.367
F/G 8529 - FY15 Operating Capital Alloc $7,386,920
F/G 8530 - FY16 Operating Capital Alloc $1,881,418
TOTAL | $122,844,705

As of April 23,2018, $122,844,705 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$98,181,146 committed $15,232,183 and reserved $3,362,523 to-date for other action. This
action will commit $3,600,000 leaving an available fund balance of $2,468,853 in these fund
sources for this project.

The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any fiscal impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. Failure to issue
this Change Order will lead to a claim for the Contractor's delay costs and potential litigation
costs, thus increasing the final cost to the District.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:



Contract No. 01RQ-110, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance Facilities, Change Order No. (cont.)

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 275, Time Impacts from
Change Order No. 67 and Change Notice No. 110.1 in an amount not to exceed $3,600,000
and extend the Contract completion date 160 calendar days for Contract No. 01RQ-110,
Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Maintenance F acilities, with Clark Construction.

b



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ATTACHMENT #1
CONTRACT NO. 01RQ-110

BACKGROUND

CO No: 275

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

Name of Contractor:  Clark Construction Group
Contract No./NTP: 01RQ-110/ October 21, 2015
Contract Description: Hayward Maintenance Complex Project — Maintenance Facilities

Percent Complete as of:

Dollars Percent Complete as of:

COST
Original Contract Award Amount

Change Orders:

Other than Board Authorized C.O.s:

Board Authorized Change Orders:
This Change Order No. 275:

04/01/2018 — 82.30%
04/01/2018 — 87.23%

Subtotal of all Change Order

Revised Contract Amount:

SCHEDULE

Original Contract Duration:
Time Extension to Date:

Time Extension Due to Approved COs:

Revised Contract Duration:

% of Award Cost Contract Amount
$98,390,000.00
4.85% $4,771,915.00
3.82% $3,758,498.00
3.66% $3,600,000.00
12.33% $12,130,413.00

$110,520,413.00

860 Days
62 Days
62 Days

922 Days

SUMMARY REASON FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER

‘Milestone 3 Time Extension and Extended Overhead

1. Change Order No. 275 is for 160 calendar days time extension and the associated extended overhead
costs due to delays occurring as the result of encountering differing site conditions (CO No. 67 —
North Yard Constructability Issues and CN No. 110.1 — Re-grade and Ballast of North Yard (RFI
848)) in the Hayward Shop north yard area.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
z M‘I Ze ! 8 Approve and forward to Board of Directors

/ 1. Crlirrtl—
DATE: 4/23/2018 BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No )

Originator/Prepared by: Kevin Sanderson | Ge er usel Controller/Treasurer| District Secretar/ BARC ‘
Dept: Extensions ‘. \.

a\vie Z’
%\ ﬂ?m{@ | it

Signature/Date:
30 pre /Y 47/66//(3’ [ ] Q/Z [ ] L\ [
Vo

Contract No. 01RQ-120, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Site, Track and
Systems, Change Order No. 82.1, Time Impacts from Change Order No. 82

PURPOSE:

To authorize the General Manager to execute Change Order No. 82.1 to Contract No.
01RQ-120, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Site, Track and Systems with Proven
Management, Inc. for time impacts from Change Order No. 82 for an amount not to exceed
$350,000 and a not to exceed extension of the Contract duration.

DISCUSSION:

The Board of Directors authorized award of Contract No. 01RQ-120, Hayward Maintenance
Complex Project Site, Track and Systems, to Proven Management, Inc. on January 22,
2015, for the amount of $18,769,845. The scope of Work of this Contract includes new
special trackwork, systems, utility relocation, and site features such as retaining walls,
soundwalls, and extensive earthwork in order to accommodate the new trackwork.

Change Order No. 82 involved $76,925 worth of additional construction, design, and
material procurement associated with the relocation of the existing MUX system required
prior to the new T2 track installation due to conditions that were different than as described
in the Bid documents.

Change Order No. 82.1 will provide the Contractor with an amount not to exceed $350,000
to compensate for time impacts arising from Change Order No. 82 and a Contract duration
extension not to exceed 128 calendar days. The Contract duration extension is a not to
exceed figure since the net impact on the critical path due to the change is still being



Contract No. 01RQ-120, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Site, Track and Systems, Change Order No. (cont.)

determined and may include an offset of Contractor caused delays.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.3, Change Orders involving expenditures greater than $200,000
require Board approval. The Procurement Department will review this Change Order prior
to execution for compliance with procurement guidelines. The Office of the General
Counsel will approve the Change Order as to form prior to execution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding in the amount of $350,000 for the award of Change Order No. 82.1 to Contract
01RQ-120 is included in the total budget for FMS# 01RQ002, HMC-Site, Trackwork and
System.

The table below lists funding assigned to the referenced project and is included to track
funding history against spending authority. Funds needed to meet this request will be
expended from the following sources:

FTA CA-95-X236

3,381,691

As of April 24, 2018, $34,317,091 is the total budget for this project. BART has expended
$21,868,272 committed $2,873,751 and reserved $0 to-date for other action. This action will
commit $350,000 leaving an available fund balance of $9,225,068 in these fund sources for
this project.

The Office of the Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this
obligation.

This action is not anticipated to have any fiscal impact on unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Board can elect not to authorize the execution of this Change Order. If not resolved,
failure to issue this Change Order will lead to a claim for the Contractor's delay costs and
potential litigation costs, thus increasing the final cost to the District.

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommend that the Board approve the following motion:

MOTION:
The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 82.1, Time Impacts from
Change Order No. 82, for Contract No. 01RQ-120, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project



Contract No. 01RQ-120, Hayward Maintenance Complex Project Site, Track and Systems, Change Order No. (cont.)

Site, Track and Systems, with Proven Management, Inc. in an amount not to exceed
$350,000 and extend the Contract completion date by an amount not to exceed 128
calendar days.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

ATTACHMENT #1

CONTRACT NO. 01RQ-120 CO No: 082.1
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

BACKGROUND

Name of Contractor:  ProVen Management Inc.
Contract No./NTP: 01RQ-120 / March 23, 2015
Contract Description: Hayward Maintenance Complex Project — Site, Track and Systems

Percent Compiete as of: 03/31/2018 - 99%

Dollars Percent Complete as of: 03/31/2018 - 95%

COST % of Award Cost Contract Amount
Original Contract Award Amount $18,769,845.00
Change Orders:

Other than Board Authorized C.O.s: 5.20% $975,415.70

Board Authorized Change Orders: 6.04% . $1,134,561.34

This Change Order No. 82.1: 1.86% $ 350,000.00

Subtotal of all Change Order 13.10% $2,459,977.04

Revised Contract Amount: , $21,229,822.04
SCHEDULE

Original Contract Duration: 660 Days

Time Extension to Date: : 164 Days

Time Extension Due to Approved COs: 164 Days

Revised Contract Duration: . 824 Days

SUMMARY REASON FOR THIS CHANGE ORDER
Contract Time Extension due to MUX Delay and Extended Overhead

This change order is due to differing site condition delays associated with CO No. 82; Relocation of
existing MUX system — Train Control Conduit Layout Modification at No. 15 Crossover. This results in
Contract duration time extension of a not to exceed 128 calendar days and the associated Extended
Overhead Cost not to exceed $350,000.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 3, 2018

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: State Legislation for Consideration

At the May 10 Board of Directors meeting, staff will present new state legislation for your consideration.
Attached are bill analyses and language for five state bills and one legislative constitutional émendment.

The legislation has a nexus to BART and aligns with the 2018 State and Federal Advocacy Program
adopted by the Board.

SUPPORT POSITION (5)

AB 2161 (Chiu) Housing: homeless integrated data warehouse

AB 2162 (Chiu) Planning and zoning: housing development: supportive housing
SB 912 (Beall and Skinner) Housing: homeless programs and affordable housing

SB 918 (Wiener) Homeless Youth Act of 2018 '

AB 2450 (Quirk) Electrically conductive balloons: manufacturers: warning
OPPOSE POSITION (1) _

Proposition 70 Requires Legislative Supermajority Vote Approving Use of Cap-

and-Trade Reserve Fund

Following the staff presentation, a request will be made of the Board to consider passing the draft motion
shown below. :

If you have any questions, please contact Rodd Lee, Department Manager, Government and Community

Relations at 510-464-6235.

Grace Crunican

Attachments

cc: Deputy General Manager
Board Appointed Officers
Executive Staff

DRAFT MOTION: |
That the Board of Directors supports AB 2161, AB 2162, SB 912, SB 918, and AB 2450; takes an oppose
position on Proposition 70. '



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 3, 2018

FROM: BART General Manager

SUBJECT: BART Station Experience Design Guidelines — For Information

At the May 10 Board meeting, staff will present an overview of the Station Experience Design
Guidelines. These Guidelines were developed to unify BART departments and consultants around
clear goals for design and customer experience, articulating BART’s vision for world class stations,
and guiding the location and design of customer amenities at stations.

Staff will provide a summary of the Guidelines and proposed next steps for implementation.

Please contact Carl Holmes, AGM Planning, Development & Construction, at (510) 464-7592
should you have any questions.

Pt ar 2
VGrace Crunican

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: BART Board of Directors DATE: May 3, 2018
FROM: BART General Manager

SUBJECT: BART to Livermore Extension Project Update — For Information

Between March and June 2018, BART staff will bring the BART to Livermore project (LVX) to the
BART Board for discussion several times, with the objective of completing the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) process, and Board consideration of actions on LVX before

© June 30, 2018.

At the May 10 Board meeting, staff will present responses to several BART Board requests for
supplemental information.

Please contact Carl Holmes (510) 464-7592 if you have any questions.

Lt t, o
Fﬁrace Crunican -

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Executive Staff



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: May 3, 2018
FROM: BART General Manager

SUBJECT: Irvington BART Station Project Update — For Information

At the May 10 Board meeting, staff will provide an update on the proposed Irvington Station
Project in the City of Fremont. On June 26, 2003, the BART Board approved the Warm Springs
Extension Project, with an optional station at Irvington. Irvington is located between the existing
Fremont BART station and the Warm Springs BART Station, and substantial funding was provided
by Alameda County voters with the passage of Measure BB in 2014. BART, in coordination with
the City of Fremont, is currently refining the earlier station site design work, as well as updating the
CEQA environmental analysis.

Please contact Carl Holmes, AGM Planning, Development & Construction, at.(510) 464-7592
should you have any questions.

| Z;/ . /?w_
: %Grace Crunican

cc: Board Appoiﬁted Officers
Executive Staff




SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

T0: ' Board of Directors DATE: May 3,2018
FROM: General Counsel

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution Directing Specific Advertising Funds

At the request of Director Dufty, attached is a Resolution he will ask you to consider at
the May 10" Board meeting. The proposed Resolution directs the profits derived from a recent
advertising campaign to the Office of Civil Rights.

PROPOSED MOTION:

Adoption of the attached Resolution.

Matt Burrows
cc:  Board Appointed Officers
Executive Staff

Attachment

114723.1



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ‘
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Directing Profits

Derived From Paid Advertising by

Progressives for Immigration Reform to '

BART's Office of Civil Rights / Resolution No.

WHEREAS, The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (the "District") is
committed to providing safe and ¢fﬁcient transit to all members of thé public and has
passed a Safe Transit Policy! codifying that position; and

WHEREAS, The District's advertising guidelines permit point of view
advertising without regard to the viewpoint expressed, consistent with First Amendment
freedom of speech rulings; and

WHEREAS, the group Progressives for Immigration Reform recently purchased
advertising within the BART system that resulted in numerous complaints from the
public; and |

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes to direct the advertising revenues of
the District from this paid advertising campaign to the budget of the District's Office of
Civil Rights.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors directs that
the General Manager dedicate the advertising revenues generated from the recent
advertising by Progfessives for Immigration Reform to BART's Office of the Civjl

Rights, to enhance Limited English Proficiency (LEP) services with input from BART"s

I BART Resolution 5346 (6/22/17)

114172.1



Environmental Justice Committee and that such funds should be considered additive,
over and above existing LEP funding and services; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that it is requested that the Board of Directors be
advised as to the additional LEP services that are provided as a éonsequence of this

funding.

Adopted:

# # H#

114172.1




eart FY19 Preliminary Budget
h Sources, Uses, Service Plan and Capital

BART Board of Directors
May 10, 2018





Recap: Focus for FY |9

e Operating Essentials
* Open BART to Antioch
* Integrate New Rail Cars into revenue service
e Staff an expanded HMC

e |nitiatives to Improve Customer Experience, Reduce Costs,
Generate Revenue
e Quality of Life
* Administrative process efficiency improvements
* Access and Parking improvements

e Areas to Watch
* Potential for further ridership declines
* Possible ballot measure to repeal SB1, reducing BART’s STA allocation
e Results of BPD labor negotiations





Strategic Plan and FY19 Budget

Strategic Plan function: Linking Policy guidance, Risk
information, and Budget decisions

Strategic Plan provides policy direction to
Budget process & decisionmaking 3





oo | Strategic Plan & FY19 Budget Process

New in FY19:

e Quality of Life crisis and efforts

* Evaluation and redeployment based on risk to riders, staff,
infrastructure

 Transparency: Check-back on use of resources requested, and risk reduction

e Reporting out to oversight agencies on Policy, Budget and Risk (FTA’s TAM
Plan)

More robust in FY19:

e Consideration of risk in considering resource requests

e Staff evaluated resource requests, recommended to management
e Accountability: Performance measures for Strategic Workplans
* Improved data confidence

Planned for FY20:

e Stronger link between Operating and Capital Budgets
* Improved quality of performance measurement standards
e Tighter screen for Strategic Workplans





SOURCES FY18 FY19 Change

(SM) Adopted Prelim S %
Passenger Revenue S 5117 S 4859 $ (25.8) -5%
Other Operating Revenue 67.1 65.6 (1.5) -2%
One-Time Advertising Signing Bonus* - 9.0 9.0

Revenue Total 578.8 560.4 (18.3) -3%
Sales Tax Revenue 252.5 264.6 12.2 5%
VTA Financial Assistance 7.1 - (7.1) -100%
State Transit Assistance (STA) 26.8 31.7 4.8 18%
Other Assistance 52.4 58.7 6.3 12%

Tax & Financial Assistance Total 338.8 355.0 16.2 5%

TOTAL OPERATING SOURCES 917.5 915.4 (2.1) 0%

* Preliminary Budget Update





FY18 YTD Ridership Annual Ridership (M)

*  Weekday trips down 2.7%
e Saturday and Sunday down 7.1% and 11789 117.1
5.7% respectively o
FY18 Year End Estimate
e Total trips estimated to be 3.1% lower
than FY17
FY19 budget
<<-k

v O X O o
& < & 2

120.8  119.7

* Forecasted decline of 1% due to:

* Flat ridership growth expected in core system
e Estimated impact to ridership of TBT retrofit project
e Offset slightly by increased ridership from BART to Antioch opening





ool Fare Revenue

Fare Revenue ($M)
FY18 Budget
* Jan 12018 fare changes

e 2.7% CPIl-based fare increase $487  $486

3463 $489 W $485
 $0.50 surcharge on mag stripe ticket w2 B $a06 [ $416
e Clipper adoption at 80% as of
April 2018; up 19% from same
month last year

* Youth discount age increase to 18

2
'z}“

FY19 Budget
* Based upon FY19 budgeted trips
e S$486M fare revenue - $43M for priority capital projects
* Full year of FY18 fare changes





(Smillions) FY18 FY19 Change
Adopted Prelim S %

Daily S 249 S 26.0 S 1.1 4%
Monthly Reserved 8.2 8.5 0.4 4%
Single Day Reserved 1.4 1.4 0.1 4%
Airport/Long Term 0.6 0.6 0.0 4%
Coliseum Event Parking 0.2 0.1 (0.1) -46%

TOTAL S 35.2 § 36.7 S 15 4%

modernization and rehabilitation

— 33 of 34 stations which offer parking have reached $S3 Daily Fee price cap

Implementation of Demand-Based Approach to Parking Fees
— Additional revenue dedicated solely to the Station Access Fund for access,

Daily and Permit Parking FY19 increase primarily due to increased utilization and slight
price increases of current parking rates

FY19 parking revenue budget is $36.7M and includes an estimated total of $16.2M
for the Station Access Fund





Other Operating Revenue

Other Operating Revenue

(Smillions) FY18 FY19 Change
Adopted Preliminary S %

Advertising S 11.7 § 11.7 S (0.0) 0%
One time signing bonus - 9.0 9.0
Telecommunications 10.3 8.4 (1.9) -18%
Fines and Forfeitures 2.9 3.3 0.4 13%
Building and Ground Leases 1.1 1.1 (0.0) -2%
Other 5.9 4.4 (1.4)  -24%

TOTAL S 319 § 37.9 $ 6.0 19%

Advertising based on new contract with Outlook plus net SO9M signing bonus

Telecommunications decrease as focus shifts to new construction for fiber optics
and wireless assets

Fines and Forfeitures approved citation fee increases were implemented in January
2017

Building and Ground Leases from leasing vacant parcels and Special Entrance
Agreements at Powell Street Station

Other sources include investments, concessions and other miscellaneous revenues





‘ool Sales Tax, Property Tax & STA

e Sales Tax FY19 budget $265M, up 2.7% from
FY18 estimate

— FY18 estimate: 4% growth, $5.2M higher than
budget

— Steady growth

* Property Tax FY19 budget $46.7M, up 5%
from FY18 estimate

e State Transit Assistance (STA) FY19 budget
$31.7M, up from FY18 budget $26.8M
— Uncertainty of funds due to SB1 repeal efforts
— Potential FY19 impact $14.8M; more in future years

— Plans to address potential repeal include
reserving FY19 advertising lump sum

5280
5260
5240
5220
5200
5180
5160
5140
5120
$100

S50
§45
$40
535
530
§25
520
515
s10

85

S0

Sales Tax (millions)
est 3%

est 4%
% 2%
5%
6%
7%
g% ||| |||
FY1l2 FY13 Fyl4 FY15 FYle FY17 FY18 FY1S

Property Tax (millions)
est 5%

est 7%
9%
11%
- 2% 6%
1% I I
F¥12 Ff13 Ffl4d FY15 FYle FY17 FY13 FY¥19

10





($ millions) FY18 FY19 Change
Adopted Prelim S %
Labor $541.9 $560.3 $18.4 3%
OPEB Unfunded Liability 3.1 3.6 0.6 18%
ADA Paratransit 15.0 16.1 1.1 7%
Purchased Transportation 14.3 14.1 (0.2) -2%
Power 43.3 43.8 0.5 1%
Other Non-Labor 125.1 133.1 7.9 6%
OPERATING EXPENSE 742.7 771.0 28.3 4%
Debt Service 50.8 46.6 (4.1) -8%
Capital Allocations 127.1 92.4 (34.7) -27%
Preliminary Budget Updates™ 9.0 9.0 n/a
DEBT SERVICE AND ALLOCATIONS 177.9 148.1 (29.8) -17%
USES TOTAL $920.6 $919.0 ($1.6) 0%

* One time net Advertising signing bonus allocated to Operating Reserves

11





FY19 Preliminary Budget Positions

FY18 to FY19 Headcount Summary

Operating Capital/Reimb|Total FTEs Operating Positions
FY18 Adopted Budget 3,518.0 900.5 | 4,418.5 4,000
FY18 Adjustments 4.0 12.0 16.0 3500
FY19 Adjustments (2.0) 1.8 (0.3) 2000 -
SVBX (162.0) 162.0 - 2300 1 B
2,000 -
BART to Antioch 4.0 (2.0) 20 | B
New Rail Cars 34.0 . 30 | M |
Hayward Maintenance Complex 10.0 - 10.0 500 4 . . . .
FY19 New Initiatives 22.3 - 22.3 i BB B BB EEREER
FY19 Measure RR Capltal AdeStmentS 122.0 122.0 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19
FY19 Capital Adjustments - 30.0 30.0
Total Adjustments (89.8) 325.8 236.0
FY19 Preliminary Budget 3,428.3 1,226.3 | 4,654.5
e SVBX position conversions from * New Rail Car and HMC positions
operating to capital due to delay in make up the majority of the adds
start of revenue service that was with more new cars scheduled to
anticipated in FY18. arrive in FY19 and the ramping up of

e Capital positions are preliminary, the expanded HMC facility.

and may be finalized prior to budget
adoption. 12





Wages & Benefits

FY18 labor total included six months

of SVBX. No SVBX service budgeted Labor (Wage(: jill‘:gnsB)EHEfltS) Y18 FY19 Change
for FY19 as an opening date has not .. S %
R Adopted Preliminary
been finalized. Wages  $422.9 $459.4 $36.4 9%
Pension increase due to CalPERS Overtime 21.1 23.8 2.7 13%
assumed lower discount rate PERS Pension 80.8 94.0 13.2 16%
Retiree medical increase caused by Ot.her Pens.ion 13.0 13.7 0.8 6%
changes to assumptions Retiree Medical 35.6 39.5 39 11%
Medical 81.0 80.8 (0.3) 0%
Medical decrease includes credit for Worker's Compensation 16.4 13.4 (3.0) -18%
retiree medical “implied subsidy” of Capital Labor Credits (156.0) (189.6) 33.6 22%
$4.3M; January 2019 rate increase Other Labor 27.1 25.3 (1.8) -7%
estimated at 5.5% OPEB Unfunded Liability 3.1 3.6 0.6 18%
Other Pension includes base MPPP Net Labor $545.0 $564.0 $19.0 3%

(58.5M) and extra 1.627% ($5.3M
net of $37/mo ee medical contrib.)

Workers Compensation lower —reserve is over funded

Increase in capital credits due to delay in SVBX opening

Other Labor includes Dental (57M), Medicare (57M), Disability & Life Insurance ($5.4M), Uniform Allowance (S3M),
Vision (50.8M), Temporary Help (51M), and other benefit and labor items.

13





'e'e | Other Non Labor & Purchased Transportation

Clipper up due to expected FY18 FY19 Change

increased clipper usage from (% millions) Adopted  Prelim $ %
mag-stripe charge OTHER NON LABOR
Insurance up due to Clipper, Tickets Sales, & BankFees S 162 S 169 S 0.7 4%
escalation in insurance Insurance 2.8 10.1 0.3 3%
prices Materials & Supplies 35.3 34.0 (1.3) -4%
Materials & Supplies down Professional & Technical 30.1 33.9 39 13%
due to delayed opening of Maintenance & Repairs 13.1 13.1 0.0 0%
S\V/BX Rent 11.6 14.7 3.1 27%
. . Utilities 4.8 4.3 (0.5) -10%
Z:‘f‘;f;';:;at':‘gi‘;h"'ca' YP Other Misc 4.4 61 17 39%
proposed new initiatives TOTAL 125.1 133.1 7.9 6%
PURCHASED TRANSPORTATION

Rent up due to higher Paratransit 15.0 161 11 7%
Zﬁril}it;:iircmoc)s;i:;);il’;Ks and Muni Purchased Transportation 3.5 3.7 0.2 5%
recognized in FY18 AC Transit Feeder Agreement 4.2 3.9 (03) -6%
] Late Night Bus Service 0.4 - (0.4) -100%
OO:Zirir:]A:;:gdt;iC:;;:nzfes Purchased Transportation - OAC 6.3 6.5 0.2 3%
TOTAL 29.3 30.2 0.9 3%

in CY2018
14





(S millions) FY18 FY19 Change
Adopted Prelim S %
NCPA, Western, BART Power Supply S 239 $229 S (1.0) -4%
Transmission Services 10.4 10.9 0.5 5%
Distribution Services 8.0 8.9 0.9 11%
NCPA Member Expenses 1.0 1.1 0.1 12%
TOTAL S 43.3 $43.8 S 0.5 1%

® Supply costs 4% lower than FY18 due to lower electrical supply prices. All energy
supply needs for FY19 secured with nearly 100% low and zero-carbon sources at

favorable prices.

®* Transmission and Distribution costs increase due to PG&E utility rate increases

and higher energy usage

15





oo ] Debt Service & Allocations

($ millions) FY18 FY19 Change
Adopted Prelim S %

Bond Debt Service S 50.8 S 46.6 S (4.1) -8.1%
Baseline Capital Allocation 14.4 22.3 7.9 54.7%
Additional Capital Initiatives 14.8 7.6 (7.2) -48.6%
Rail Car Sinking Fund 39.0 - (39.0) -100.0%
Priority Capital Projects/Programs 38.8 42.9 4.0 10.4%
SFO Operations/New Car Allocation 7.5 4.8 (2.7) -36.0%
Stations/Access Projects 5.0 3.7 (1.3) -25.5%
Other (Leases, OAC CARP, Met Bldg) 3.5 4.6 1.1 31.7%
LCFS Allocation to Sustainability 2.5 3.3 0.8 30.0%
LCFS Allocation to Reserves 1.5 3.3 1.8 116.7%
Allocation to Operating Reserves* - 9.0 9.0

Total Debt Service & Allocations $ 1779 $ 148.1 $(29.8) -16.8%

* One time net Advertising signing bonus allocated to Operating Reserves
* Baseline Capital Allocation: Funds local match for federal grants, station renovation, equipment
and cap maintenance projects
* Rail Car Sinking Fund: FY18 allocation completes BART’s 2012 commitment to fund $298M for
the first 410 cars of the Rail Car Replacement Program

* Priority Capital Projects/Programs: Net revenue from CPl-based fare increases to fund the ‘Big 3’
16





Capital Sources

FY18 and FY19 Capital Sources (millions)

Total: $992

FyY1g

B Operating Allocations

M Other Local/regional

® Measure RR Bonds
MTC/BART Rail Car Account

Capital Sources: FY19 Budget

Total: $1,348

Other
Local/regional
8%

FY19

M Earthquake Safety Bonds
M State

m Federal

Measure RR
Bonds
31%

Operating
Allocations
11%

__Earthquake
Safety Bonds
7%

17





Capital Uses

FY18 and FY19 Capital Uses (millions)
Total: $1,348
Safety & Security

$995
FY19
B Earthquake Safety

M Service & Capacity Enhancement

$35

Total: $992

$673

FY18

B System Reinvestment

B System Expansion

Capital Uses: FY19 Budget
System

__Expansion
2%

Service & Earthquake
Capacity Safety
8%

Safety &
Security
6%
System Reinvestment
74%

18





Capital Uses — System Reinvestment

FY19 System Reinvestment, Millions (Total $1.0B)

Train Control Modernization Program, $21 Fare Collection, $5 Elevator & Escalator Rehab, $3

Electrical & Mechanical, 523
Other, $9

Station Mod & Access, S38

Hayward Maintenance Complex, $34 P

Structures Rehab, 534

Train Control System Rehab, $37
Rail Cars, $441

Canopy & Escalator Program, $60

Trackway Rehab, $75

Traction Power,

$160

19





e Capital Uses — Service & Capacit
tn P P Y

Enhancement

FY19 Service & Capacity Enhancement, Millions (Total $169M)

Track Capacity Shop & Yard Facility
Improvements (BART Improvements, $4 _
Metro), $3. P » ?%  Core Caps;cntv Support,
0.2

Electrical & Mechanical Infrastructure

Improvements, S6 —

Sustainability Program, $1

Wayside Eq uipment_,...-----""""""'
Improvements, $10

Station
Modernization &

Access, 539
Rail cars, $106

20





Capital Uses — Safety & Security

FY19 Safety/Security, Millions (Total S78M)

Right-of-Way & Other, $2
Structures, 510__________

Fire/Emergency
Equipment, $13

Lighting, $40

Other Facilities &
Buildings, $12

21





Capital Uses — System Expansion

FY19 System Expansion, Millions (Total $35M)

Livermore Extension BART-to-Antioch
Environmental Study, $2_ Closeout, $1

Warm Springs Closeout, $4

Transbay
Crossing

Study, S3
Silicon Valley

Extensions
(Reimbursed by VTA),
525

22





wem Operations FY 19 Challenges and
i g

Opportunities

e Continued focus on train service reliability and most importantly,
safety

e Measure RR implementation
e New car delivery, acceptance and integration
e SVBX extension opening and 5:00 AM Weekday System Opening

* Continued weekend maintenance track closures, Transbay Tube
retrofit and M-Line Sunday single tracking

* Improving the customer experience
— Fare Evasion
— Cleanliness
— Safety/Security
— Homelessness

23





Service Plan:
. Evolution During FY |19

New Cars: (Current projection)
— 35by6/30/18; 80by1/1/19; 176 by 6/30/19
Berryessa
— VTA forecasting early 2019 opening
— Systems integration, dynamic testing, pre-revenue operation not
done and always a challenge

e 5:00 AM Opening
— Large undertaking with multiple bus transit partners
— Qutreach underway
— February system bid

* Restore Millbrae-SFO Shuttle, selective train lengthening, two-route
service to Warm Springs and then Berryessa

e Gaps between FOTF actual deliveries and increased service plan car
requirements can be managed with ready reserve changes and delays to

planned lengthening 24





Service Plan : Hours of Service:

FY19 (eff: 9/10/18)

Line Route Weekday Saturday Sunday
5:00 am to 9:00 am to
W Springs / Daly Cit
arm springs FEaly =1t 7:00 pm 7:00 pm
Orange Richmond / Warm Springs ALL ALL ALL
4:
Yellow Antioch / SFO 00 :am to
9:00 pm
Yellow Antioch / Millbrae-SFO 9:00 pm to Midnight ALL ALL
Richmond / Millbrae 400am to
9:00 pm
9:00 am t
Richmond / Daly City 7:O;r:mo
Dublin / Daly City ALL ALL ALL
OAC Coliseum / OAK ALL ALL ALL

25





Full Time

Part Time

Other

b Service Plan: Car Requirements

FY19 (eff: 9/10/18)

Line Route Trains x Cars Total Trains Total Cars
Required Required

Yellow Antioch / SFO 13x 10 13 130
m Dublin / Daly City 10 xI0 10 100
Orange | Richmond / Warm Springs Il x8 I 88
Warm Springs / Daly City 10x 10 10 100
Peak Hours Only 8x 10 8 80
Richmond / Millbrae 11 x 10 | 110
SUB-TOTAL 63 608
Ready Reserve 4x 10 4 40
TOTALS 67 648

Revenue: 67 trains / 648 peak vehicles

26






Weekday

Weekend

Service Plan: Route Headways
FY 19 (eff: 9/10/18)

Line Peak Period Midday Evening
I5 |5
Orange 15 |5 20
Yellow 15/10/5 |5 20
Red I5 |5 20
Blue 15 |5 20
OAC 6 6 20 (after |11 pm)
Line Saturday Sat. Evening Sunday
(6 am -6 pm) (7 pm -12 am) (8 am =12 am)
m 20 (9 am start)
Orange 20 20 20
Yellow 20 20 20
20 (9 am start)
20 20 20
OAC 6 6 20 (after |1 pm)

27





Service Plan : Hours of Service:

FY 19 (eff: 2/11/19)

Line Route Weekday Saturday Sunday
Berryessa / Daly City 5:7?80331;0 9;)88 T;n:o
Orange Richmond / Berryessa S;EI)iodiin;hio ALL ALL
Yellow Antioch / SFO 5@85‘&?
Yellow Antioch / Millbrae-SFO 8;2?dﬁi"g“htt° ALL ALL
Red Richmond / Millbrae 51;’:88&?
Red Richmond / Daly City 9:70:85?“?
Blue Dublin / Daly City 5;\(4’%2?8“;5 ALL ALL
Shuttle SFO / Millbrae 6;‘{83?”?
OAC Coliseum / OAK 5;2%:2;: ALL ALL

28





Full Time

Part Time

Other

b Service Plan: Car Requirements

FY 19 (eff:2/11/19)

Line Route Trains x Cars Total Trains | Total Cars
Required Required
Yellow Antioch / SFO 13x 10 13 130
m Dublin / Daly City 10 x10 10 100
Orange | Richmond / Berryessa 13 x8 13 |04
m Berryessa [ Daly City 13x 10 13 130
Yellow Peak Hours Only 9x10 9 90
m Richmond / Millbrae 11 x 10 I 110
Shuttle | SFO / Millbrae | x5 I 5

SUB-TOTAL 70 669
Ready Reserve 5x10 5 50
TOTALS 75 719

Revenue: 75 trains / 719 peak vehicles

29






BAHT

VVéekday

Weekend

Service Plan: Route Headways
FYI9 (eff 2/11/19)

Peak Period Midday Evening'
I5 15
Orange 15 15 24
Yellow 15/10/5 I5 24
I5 I5 24
15 15 24
Shuttle 30 30
OAC 6 6 20 (after I'l pm)
' Friday evening headways: 20 minutes.
Line Saturday Sat. Evening Sunday
(6 am -7 pm) (7 pm -12 am) (8am-12am)
20 (9 am start) 403
Orange 20 20 20
Yellow 20 20 20
20 (9 am start) 403
20 20 20 2
OAC 6 6 20 (after I'l pm)

2. Blue line operates Dublin to MacArthur

3. Red and Green lines operate in peak period/direction, with skip/stop through downtown SF
(Richmond to SF/Daly City and Warm Springs to SF/Daly City)

30





| Customer Experience:

Service Reliability

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 | FY19

Actual Actual Actual Q3 YTD Goals

Passenger On-Time Performance 91.85% 91.46%  91.03%  91.80% %g%?/f
87.79%  87.52%  86.45%  86.73% %i%?{?
Mean Time Between Service Delays 4,000 4,649 5,251 4,347 4,000
(Tjr:};r;si%gtt:giln runs) 1.75 1.51 1.50 1.44 1.00
;I(-jr:};]ysseloor(;[it;i?\nruns) 0.49 0.50 0.54 0.55 0.50
;I('jr;ilg)tlls(/)lno(l):’ t(:;l;lnerruns) 0.11 0.29 0.29 0.12 0.20
0.07 0.10 0.093 0.059 0.08
BART Police 1.58 1.77 2.01 2.11 2.00

(delays/100 train runs)

31





| Customer Experience:

Passenger Environment

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

Actual Actual Actual Q3YTD Goals
Train Interior Appearance 296 298 292 281 3.00

(cleanliness/graffiti)

Train Exterior Appearance 2.89 2.88 2.84 2.78 3.00

Train P.A. Announcements 311 3.10 3.09 3.09 3.20

(arrival, transfer & destination) 3.17

Environment Inside the Station
(platform, restrooms, elevators, other station 2.71 2.71 2.65 2.54 3.00

Environment Outside. the Station . 274 274 273 2 64 2.70
(walkways, plaza entry, parking lot, landscaping) 2.80

Station Vandalism 3.10
Station Services 3.00

Results based on a 4-point scale (Excellent=4, Good=3, Only Fair=2, Poor=1) 32





| Customer Experience:

Equipment Availability

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19

Actual Actual Actual Q3YTD Goal
Car Availability 567 582 595 587 048I719
AFC Gates 99.34% 99.29% 99.03% 99.47%  99.00%
AFC Vendors 95.33% 95.72% 95.75% 96.18%  95.00%
Escalator Street 91.33% 89.46% 87.56% 89.31% 93-_00%
Escalator Platform 95.79% 95.29% 96.42% 95.87% 96.00%
Elevator Station 98.55% 98.50% 98.54% 98.26%  98.00%
Elevator Garage 97.21% 95.06% 95.22% 07.38% L)%

33





ool FY19 Proposed Initiatives: General Fund

(millions)

Budget Initiatives FTE Op$S Cap$
Quality of Life: Homelessness - $1.00 $0.60
Quality of Life: Fare Evasion 2.0 0.20 -
Transbay Tube Technician Coverage 8.0 1.06 -
Process Improvement for Admin Services - 0.70 -

IT Safety, Security, and Applications 3.0 0.60 -
Police Dispatchers 2.0 0.27 -
Uniform Tracking 1.0 0.18 -
Budget Staffing 1.0 0.17 -
System Safety Data Analysis 1.0 0.15 -
Title VI 0.3 0.04 -
Pigeon Abatement - - 0.50

Total Initiatives 18.3 $4.39 $1.10

34





Station & Access Program History

e Demand-based parking fee program implemented
in 2013

e Incremental revenue (New minus Baseline) is
dedicated by Board Resolution No. 5207 to
iInvestments in:

e Station Access
e Station Modernization
e Station Rehabilitation

35





FY14-19 Station & Access Program

Summary

 Total Budget Allocations: $74.1M Total Funding by Category FY14-19
e FYI14-19 Funding:

Operating: $50.1M

Capital:  $24M odernization
* Key Programs Funded: $14.0 M

Bicycle Program A

Last-Mile Corridor Studies

Parking Enforcement

Program for Art

Public Safety Initiatives

Station Brightening and Modernization

Station Cleaners

Station Lighting Retrofit

Sustainability (Recycling, Energy)

Wayfinding






tn FY 19 Proposed Initiatives: Summary

Total FY19 Funding Available: $5.7M

FY19 Key Investments:
e Quality of Life (40%)
e Parking Program (30%)

Investments FTE S (millions) Operating Capital
Fare Evasion (Station Hardening) 9.0 $1.22 X
Fare Evasion Prevention (Station Mod) - $1.02 X
Parking Enforcement Management - $0.48 X
Parking Program Manager 1.0 $0.23 X

Parking Enforcement & Management 3.0 $0.36 X

37





h“ % FY19 Proposed Stations & Access Initiative

Operating

Stations & Access Initiatives™

Operating - S (millions)

Parking Program Manager S0.23
Parking Enforcement & Management 3.0 0.36 X
Automated Parking System Feasibility Analysis - 0.17
Satellite/Shared-Use Parking Pilot - 0.45
Art Program Collection Conservation - 0.20
Bike/Ped Gap Study, Ph. 2 - 0.25
Dynamic Bus Intermodal Feasibility Study - 0.15
BART Ridership Model - 0.15
Station Profile 2020 Preparation - 0.04
Total Operating 4.0 $2.00

*Funded by parking revenue 38





h Y19 Proposed Stations & Access Initiatives:

apital

Stations & Access Initiatives™

Capital S (millions)

Quality of Life: Fare Evasion (Station Hardening) 9.0 $1.22
Quality of Life: Fare Evasion Prevention (integrated into Station - 1.02
Modernization)

Parking Enforcement & Management - 0.48
Satellite/Shared-Use Parking Pilot - 0.05
Art Program Collection Conservation - 0.03
Maintenance Fund to Reconfigure Access Facilities - 0.25
Station Access Wayfinding and Signage Program - 0.25
Regional Transit Information Displays - 0.25
Station Experience Design Guidelines - 0.20
Total Capital 9.0 $3.74

*Funded by parking revenue 39





FY 19 SB| Repeal Potential Solutions

Repeal Impacts:
e S14.8M revenue loss in FY19
e Additional S6M in future years; S21M total

Potential Solutions:
e Revenue Increases
* Reserve Advertising Franchise Agreement revenue
* Examine other potential non-fare revenue sources
e Expense Reductions
e Strategic timing of hiring into new positions
* Modify/Delay/Cancel select new initiatives
e Service Reductions
e Reduce Allocations

40





FY 19 Budget Schedule

e Feb 8: Financial Outlook (Board Workshop)

Mar 22: Financial Outlook for Fiscal Year 2019

Mar 31: FY19 Preliminary Budget Memo Release

Apr 26: FY19 Preliminary Budget Overview

e May 10: FY19 Budget - Sources, Uses and Service Plan;
Capital Budget

e May 24: FY19 Public Hearing; Adopt Proposition 4 Limit

e Jun 14: Adopt FY19 Budget Resolution

41





		Slide Number 1

		Recap: Focus for FY19

		Strategic Plan and FY19 Budget

		Strategic Plan & FY19 Budget Process

		Operating Sources

		Ridership

		Fare Revenue

		Parking Revenue

		Other Operating Revenue

		Sales Tax, Property Tax & STA

		Operating Uses

		FY19 Preliminary Budget Positions

		Wages & Benefits

		Other Non Labor & Purchased Transportation

		Electric Power

		Debt Service & Allocations

		Capital Sources

		Capital Uses

		Capital Uses – System Reinvestment

		Capital Uses – Service & Capacity Enhancement

		Capital Uses – Safety & Security

		Capital Uses – System Expansion

		Operations FY19 Challenges and Opportunities

		Slide Number 24

		Slide Number 25

		Slide Number 26

		Slide Number 27

		Slide Number 28

		Slide Number 29

		Slide Number 30

		Customer Experience: �Service Reliability

		Slide Number 32

		Customer Experience:  �Equipment Availability

		FY19 Proposed Initiatives: General Fund

		Station & Access Program History

		FY14-19 Station & Access Program Summary

		Slide Number 37

		FY19 Proposed Stations & Access Initiatives: �Operating

		FY19 Proposed Stations & Access Initiatives: �Capital

		FY19 SB1 Repeal Potential Solutions

		FY19 Budget Schedule




~ Comparison of CalPERS

Pension Assumptions to
BART Demographics

Mary Beth Redding
Vice President & Actuary

May 10, 2018






Comparison of CalPERS Pension
Assumptions to BART Demographics

®m Background

® Requested by Board

® Determine whether actual BART demographic experience
Is comparable to CalPERS assumptions

® CalPERS assumptions are based on experience of all
CalPERS employees with similar benefit formulas or
classifications

® BART required contributions will always be based on
CalPERS assumptions

@ May 10, 2018 1






CalPERS Experience Study

B Methodology

® Used retiree health care data supplied by CalPERS for years
2012 through 2017

® 5 years aggregation gives more meaningful experience
Aggregating data means any individual can appear up to 5 times in
the study data

® Avoids too much focus on any one good or bad year

@ May 10, 2018 2






CalPERS Experience Study

B Methodology

® “Exposures” means the total number of people in the study

who could have left the group for the reason being studied
For retirement, “exposures” includes only those eligible to retire
For termination, excludes retirement-eligibles

® Count “exposures” at each age or service years
Plotted in yellow on following charts
More exposures = more reliable results

® Count number of people at each age or service years who
left during the year

® Calculate rate
® Compare to CalPERS assumptions

@ May 10, 2018 3






Results lHlustration

Example: 10 Years of
Service

@ May 10, 2018

Rate of Employment Termination

16%
14%
12%
10%
8%
6%
4%
2%
0%

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35+

Number of Years of Service

400

300

200

100

"Number of Exposures' - People Counted at
Each Number of Service Years

Number of Exposures
= = (CalPERS Rates
= Rates Calculated From BART Data






Number of exposures from

each year’s data:

2012=73

= 2013=79

Results Hlustration| au-e

2016 =137
Example: 10 Years of 16% 7 ~
Service s o0
12% - z
® Yellow area indicates 430 |5 . Ml
exposures (people) in oo | - 400 m

- 300

study with 10 years of

Rate of Employment Termination

Each Number of Service Years

6% | i

- - - E
service (right-hand axis) 0 - 200 £
=

="

2% - - 100 5

L

[=]

0% L0 =

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35+ =

Number of Years of Service E

Number of Exposures
= = CalPERS Rates
= Rates Calculated From BART Data

@ May 10, 2018 5






Results lHlustration

Example: 10 Years of
Service

® Yellow area indicates 430
exposures (people) in
study with 10 years of
service (right-hand axis)

® CalPERS Rates (black
dashed line, left-hand axis)
project 7.62 (1.8% x 430)
of those people would
have terminated

@ May 10, 2018

Rate of Employment Termination

16%
14%

12% +—N—

10%

8% -
6% -+
4% -

2% -

0%

\ B

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35+
Number of Years of Service

- 600

L\ /430

- 300
- 200

- 100

700

500

400

- People Counted at

Each Number of Service Years

"Number of Exposures"

Number of Exposures
= == CalPERS Rates
e Rates Calculated From BART Data






® 3/430 = 0.70% (blue line, left-hand axis)

Results lHlustration

Example: 10 Years of
Service

Yellow area indicates 430
exposures (people) in
study with 10 years of
service (right-hand axis)

CalPERS Rates (black
dashed line, left-hand axis)
project 7.62 (1.8% x 430)
of those people would
have terminated

BART study data shows 3
people actually terminated

@ May 10, 2018

Rate of Employment Termination

16%

14%

12% —%—

10% —

8% - \
6% -+ \
4% -

2%
0.7%
0%

T &. T
L7 I

0

5 10 15 20 25 30

Number of Years of Service

700

b [ da th =3
= = o< o =
1=} 1=} =] =] 1=}

[S=
=
=

Number of Exposures
= == CalPERS Rates
= Rates Calculated From BART Data

- People Counted at

Each Number of Service Years

"Number of Exposures"






Employment Termination

Miscellaneous Classic

B Observations:

® Large number of
exposures means data
IS reasonably reliable

® BART termination
rates lower than
CalPERS expects in
early years of
employment

® Rates higher after
many years of service
Fewer “exposures”
with very long
service

@ May 10, 2018

Rate of Employment Termination

16%

14%

12% -
10% -
8% -
6% -
4% -
2% -
0% -

- 600

- 500

- 400

- 300

0 5 10 15 20 25 30
Number of Years of Service

- 200

- 100

700

- People Counted at
Each Number of Service Years

"Number of Exposures"

Number of Exposures
= = (CalPERS Rates
= Rates Calculated From BART Data






Employment Termination —
Safety Classic

B Observations: - ™

® Small number of =
exposures means data Is

9%

[}
L}
8% —4—1k————————— 40
70 -\ 35
\

- People Counted at

s
£ r
; < =
not reliable and results are | T 4, -
“spikey” 2 5% - H 25 T &
® Most service years have 0, E‘ :j 1] ‘l i: £ -
. . = % T 15 g2
1 or 2 people termlnaFmg S 2w - 10 B2
over 5-year study period g 1% | i —1s ©%
-1- - R
. Example: Of 38 people 0% P N PO S PR PP N AN AR F i N B mr m S | T 1 I —— |"| ) 0 ..E
. ) 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 g
W|th 8 service years’ 2 Number of Years of Service &
1 — Number of Exposures
leave, so rate IS 2/38 b e
5%. In comparison, of 41 —— Rates Calculated From BART Data

people with 9 service years,
1 left, so rate = 2%.

@ May 10, 2018 9






Employment Termination —
Miscellaneous PEPRA

B Observations:

® Large number of
exposures means data
IS somewhat reliable

® At 6/30/16, first
PEPRA hires have 3
years of service (hired
1/1/13)

® Similar to Misc.
Classic, BART
Miscellaneous PEPRA
employees have lower
termination rates than
expected by CalPERS
— so far

@ May 10, 2018

Rate of Employment Termination

16%
14%

12% -
10% -
8% -
6% -
4% -
2% -

0%

‘--‘.‘_
hh‘
‘h‘-‘-
o
'--‘“
0 1 2 3

Number of Years of Service

Number of Exposures
= == (CalPERS Rates
= Rates Calculated From BART Data

700

- 600

- 500

- 400

- 300

- 200

- 100

=

- People Counted

at Each Number of Service Years

"Number of Exposures'

10






Employment Termination —
Safety PEPRA

m Observations:
® Not enough data
® 38 exposures
® No terminations

@ May 10, 2018 11






Retirement — Miscellaneous Classic

m Observations: 25 e
® Large number of oo 500 3
exposures means | & H
data is reasonably | £ . a0 g
reliable = o B 5
® BART retirement é 56 o gé‘
rates slightly lower il
than CalPERS 5% - f o ;
expects E
® Age60is most . e e e 0o ¢
popular retirement y = —
age = == CalPERS Rates
== Rates Calculated From BART Data

@ May 10, 2018 12






Retirement — Safety Classic

B Observations:

® Few exposures
means data is not
reliable

® BART retirement
rates higher than
CalPERS expects

® All retired by 58

@ May 10, 2018

Rates of Retirement

100%
90%

80% -
70%
60% -
50%
40% -
30% -
20%
10% -

0%

I
|
[
|
[

Number of Exposures

= = (Ca3]lPERS Rates

= Rates Calculated From BART Data

35

- 30

- 28

- 20

- 15

- 10

- People Counted at

Each Age

"Number of Exposures"

13






Post-Retirement Mortality —
Non-Disabled Males

B Observations:

E 16% ( 450 _
® Mortality rates low - 14% Jr 400
—_ -
at ages where -~ ! - 350 g
> E | s
many exposures s / j 300 )
® Few exposures at - 20 &
later ages means N 5\2 - 200 5 2
data is not reliable 150 £ &
4%< 100 %
® Fewer exposures at g k=
2% - - N\ °©
older ages g ) 5
ﬂ“/’i} | i o P R e . s I e PO s O I I P e O O i I ™ 5 P . O T I ﬁ E
repre§ents Iength 50 55 60 65 70 75 80\85'/90 z
Of retlrement; not Age Number of Exposures i
mortality — = CalPERS Rates
: ———Rates Calculated From BART D
° “Splke” at age 52 ates Calculat rom ata

represents 1 death e Rates appear similar

to CalPERS
@ May 10, 2018 14






Post-Retirement Mortality —
Non-Disabled Females

B Observations:

® Few exposures at
all ages means data
IS not reliable

® 0,1, or2deaths at
most ages

® BART rates appear
similar to CalPERS

@ May 10, 2018

Mortality Rate

16%

14%

12%

10%

8%

6%

4%

2%

0%

|

Eidl

-_JLA/'*AM,

\

|

50

80

85

90

[ T
th <2
= =

- People Counted at

L7 S S
= = n =
= = =
Each Age

(=]
"Number of Exposures"

= = (CalPERS Rates

Number of Exposures

= Rates Calculated From BART Data

15






CalPERS Experience Study

B Results Summary
® Termination & Mortality rates generally similar
® Lower retirement rates (later retirements)

B Largest source of future gains and losses likely to be
Investment return

m Estimated impact if BART experience used instead of
CalPERS assumptions

® About 5% decrease in Miscellaneous active employee
actuarial accrued liability

® Indicates that plan might expect future demographic gains

BART
@ May 10, 2018 16 h






Discussion

@ May 10, 2018 17






		Comparison of CalPERS Pension Assumptions to BART Demographics

		Comparison of CalPERS Pension Assumptions to BART Demographics

		CalPERS Experience Study

		CalPERS Experience Study

		Results Illustration

		Results Illustration

		Results Illustration

		Results Illustration

		Employment Termination – Miscellaneous Classic

		Employment Termination – �Safety Classic

		Employment Termination – �Miscellaneous PEPRA

		Employment Termination – �Safety PEPRA

		Retirement – Miscellaneous Classic

		Retirement – Safety Classic

		Post-Retirement Mortality – �Non-Disabled Males

		Post-Retirement Mortality – �Non-Disabled Females

		CalPERS Experience Study

		Discussion




Pension Funding Strategies
Update

Mary Beth Redding
Vice President & Actuary

May 10, 2018

@ May 10, 2018





June 30, 2017 Unfunded Liabilities

($ Millions)

CalPERS

OPEB (est.) Total

Actuarial Accrued
Liability 574 $ 2631 $ 3,117

Market Value of Assets 270 1,952 2,222
Unfunded Liability 304 679 895

@ May 10, 2018 1






$100

$80

$60

$40

$20

$0

Projected OPEB Payments

@ May 10, 2018

In $ Millions
77
56
51
36 e ®® "
1718 2223 27/28 3233 3738 4243 47/48
OPEB

BART
2 o0





Projected CalPERS Payments

$160

150 151 In $ Millions

$140

128 128
$120

Uy
=
18]

$100

$80

72 70

$60 61

$40

$20

$0

2223 218 3233 3U38 4243 47/48

CalPERS

@ May 10, 2018 3

17/18 22/23 27/28






Projected OPEB + CalPERS Payments

$240
221 222 In $ Millions
$200
188
177
$160 155
$120 119 121
97
$80
$40 ______________________
SO ——+—+ 77— +—Fr7———— T+ ————— 1
17/18 22/23 27/28 32/33 37/38 42/43 47/48
OPEB CalPERS OPEB+CalPERS
(B ey 10,201 4 b






Pre-Funding Options

m Option #1 Only Make Payments Required by
CalPERS

m Option #2 Designated Reserve Account

m Option #3 Pay Directly to CalPERS

® 3a. Shorter Amortization Period
® 3b. Pay Off a Specific Liability

m Option #4 Irrevocable Supplemental (8115) Trust

@ May 10, 2018 5






Discussion

@ May 10, 2018 6






		Pension Funding Strategies Update

		June 30, 2017 Unfunded Liabilities

		Projected OPEB Payments

		Projected CalPERS Payments

		Projected OPEB + CalPERS Payments

		Pre-Funding Options

		Discussion




: How are we doing?

<!

Quarterly Service Performance Review
Third Quarter, FY 2018
January - March, 2018

Operations & Safety Committee
May 10, 2018










SUMMARY CHART 3rd QUARTER FY 2018

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTRACTUALS YEARTO DATE
Updated 5/08/18 LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL [ STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS

Average Ridership - Weekday 405,801 420,566 NOT MET 426,492 415,844 414,859 426,670 NOT MET
Customers on Time ||

Peak 91.22% 95.00%(| NOTMET | | 89.36% 82.28% 89.18% 95.00%| NOT MET

Daily 93.43% 95.00%(| NOTMET | | 91.75% 86.99% 91.74% 95.00%| NOT MET
Trains on Time |

Peak 86.56% N/A NA 84.07% 74.34% 83.44% N/A NA

Daily 88.76% 92.00%| NOT MET E 86.13% 79.66% 86.01% 92.0%| NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput

AM Peak 95.45% 97.50%| NOT MET 95.05% 96.37% 95.73% 97.50%| NOT MET

PM Peak 95.56% 97.50%| NOT MET 95.27% 97.10% 95.40% 97.50%| NOT MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 596 595 MET 590 583 587 595 NOT MET
Mean Time Between Service Delays 4,737 4,000 MET 4,627 5,036 4,347 4,000 MET
Elevators in Service [ | | ]

Station 97.93% 98.00%(| NOTMET | | 98.73% 98.90% 98.26% 98.00% MET

Garage 97.20% 98.00%(| NOTMET | | 98.53% 92.43% 97.38% 98.00%| NOTMET [ |
Escalators in Service [ ]

Street 84.17% 95.00%| NOT MET 91.67% 79.00% 89.31% 95.00%| NOT MET

Platform 95.30% 96.00%| NOTMET | | 95.80% 95.77% 95.87% 96.00%| NOTMET [ |
Automatic Fare Collection ] [ ]

Gates 99.33% 99.00% MET 99.56% 98.92% 99.47% 99.00% MET

Vendors 96.90% 95.00% MET 95.84% 95.63% 96.18% 95.00% MET
Wayside Train Control System 0.84 1.00 MET 1.49 1.97 1.44 1.00f NOT MET
Computer Control System 0.02 0.08 MET 0.097 0.015 0.059 0.08 MET
Traction Power 0.13 0.20 MET 0.12 0.22 0.12 0.20 MET
Track 0.04 0.30 MET 0.10 0.08 0.09 0.30 MET
Transportation 0.55 0.501 NOT MET 0.41 0.41 0.55 0.50] NOT MET
Environment Outside Stations 2.66 2.80 NOTMET | | 2.64 2.73 2.64 2.80| NOT MET
Environment Inside Stations 2.56 3.00 NOT MET 2.53 2.62 2.54 3.00f NOT MET
Station Vandalism 2.90 3.19] NOT MET 2.88 2.93 2.89 3.19 NOT MET
Station Services 2.87 3.06] NOT MET 2.84 2.90 2.85 3.06] NOT MET
Train P.A. Announcements 3.12 3.17[ NOTMET | | 3.09 3.10 3.09 3.17 NOTMET | |
Train Exterior Appearance 2.78 3.001 NOT MET 2.79 2.82 2.78 3.001 NOT MET
Train Interior Appearance 2.78 3.001 NOT MET 2.80 2.86 2.81 3.001 NOT MET
Train Temperature 3.15 3.12 MET 3.10 3.13 3.10 3.12 NOTMET | |
Customer Complaints | [ ]

Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 7.15 5.07| NOT MET 6.84 8.14 7.24 5.07| NOT MET
Safety . .

Station Incidents/Million Patrons 1.10 5.50 MET 1.68 1.93 4.75 5.50 MET

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.38 1.30 MET 0.47 0.30 0.49 1.30 MET

Lost Time Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 5.60 7.50 MET 7.66 6.97 6.42 7.50 MET

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 8.20 13.30 MET 11.07 9.43 10.60 13.30 MET

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.210 0.300 MET 0.100 0.370 0.120 0.300 MET

Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.050 0.500 MET 0.210 0.210 0.137 0.500 MET
Police .

BART Police Presence 11% 12%| NOT MET 10% 10% 11% 12%| NOT MET

Quality of Life per million riders 134.41 N/A N/A 67.79 81.71 100.55 N/A N/A

Crimes Against Persons per million riders 3.60 2.00f NOT MET 3.49 3.19 3.41 2.00{ NOT MET

Auto Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 4.41 8.00 MET 6.26 4.25 5.64 8.00 MET

Auto Thefts per 1,000 parking spaces 2.24 6.00 MET 2.29 1.98 2.19 6.00 MET

Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 4.96 5.00 MET 5.18 5.16 5.15 5.00] NOTMET [ |

Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 71 150.00 MET 109 95 150.00 MET

L EGEND:

Goal met

Goal not met but within 5%

Goal not met by more than 5











:Howarewe doing? [V] Y18 Third Quarter Overview

Ridership decline continues, slightly lower rate of decline than last
quarter (Weekday -2.4%)

Steady improvement in service reliability continues

Equipment Reliability: Car, Track, Train Control, Traction Power, and
Computer Control System all met goal

Equipment Availability: Car, Fare Gates and Ticket Vendors met;
Escalators (platform and street) and Elevators (station and garage) not
met

Passenger Environment: 4 of 4 Station indicators improved, none met
goal; 2 of 4 Train indicators improved, one met goal

Complaint numbers validated statistical improvement in service
reliability and station cleanliness





:Howarewe doing? [[]  CUStOMer Ridership

Average Weekday Trips

480,000
470,000
460,000

450,000 7\’
—

440,000
430,000 Z \ /a—\\ S — —o— Results
420,000 1 5ﬁ\’/0”’%4/’\'\\

410,000

400,000 \\’/‘/
390,000

¢

e Goal

380,000
370,000

Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar

v Total ridership decreased by 3.2% compared to same quarter last year

v’ Average weekday ridership (405,801) down by 2.4% from same quarter last year

v" Core weekday ridership down by 2.3% from same quarter last year

v SFO Extension weekday ridership down by 3.0% from same quarter last year

v’ Average peak ridership down by 0.7% compared to same quarter last year

v’ Saturday and Sunday down by 11.1% and 5.2%, respectively, from same quarter
last year (2017 Women’s March had higher Saturday ridership)





i

Howarewe doing? [] ON-T1Me Service - Customer

E

e 100%

o

|z —

O 90% —

) — |

L;) 80% H C—Results

h — Goal

D

n

(<b) 70% N

£

n 60%

5 Jan Feb Mar AprilMayJuneJuly AugSept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v' 93.4%, 95.00% goal not met, but continuing significant improvement
v Delay events causing the most late trains:

1 20-Mar-18 [ Civic Center [Debris Fire On Trackway Fire on Trk ]101
2 1-Feb-18 | H.Yd. I-lk NLd [Maintenance Vehicle(Derailer) Wayside Damage [Equip 96
3 20-Mar-18 24th Street  [Debris Fire - Wayside Equipment Damage Fireon Trk | 90
4 | 23-Feb-18 | Systemwide [Earthquake Earthquake | 85
o) 1-Mar-18 Systemwide [Weather (Wet Tracks) \Weather 78
6 16-Mar-18 16th Street  |PG&E Power Outage PG&E 75
7 6-Mar-18 Bay Fair \ehicle (Aux. Electric) \ehicle 53
8 8-Feb-18 Coliseum \ehicle (Collector Shunt Not Secured) \Vehicle 52
9 8-Mar-18 MacArthur  |Train Struck A Patron On Trackway People 50
10 | 20-Feb-18 | M,K & C Lines |Multiple Overlapping BPD & Medical Emergency |People 48






i

‘Howarewe doing? [ ON-T1Me Service - Train

100%06
=
£ 9020 —
i T
[«B] /
c 809% — 3 Results
) AN
ﬁ / — S oal
£
l_é 70%0
@]

6020

Jan Feb Mar April MayJune July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v 88.8%, 92.00% goal not met, but continuing significant improvement
v 45.4% of late trains were late due to multiple small delays, each under 5 minutes
v' Categorization of late trains due to a known delay event of 5 minutes or greater:

POLICE ACTIONS 27.7% of delayed trains
RAIL CAR 10.9% of delayed trains
TRAIN CONTROL 10.6% of delayed trains
OPERATIONS 7.0% of delayed trains
WEATHER 6.5% of delayed trains
MEDICAL EMERGENCY 4.7% of delayed trains
VANDALISM 4.7% of delayed trains
EARTHQUAKE 4.6% of delayed trains
OBJECT ON TRACK 3.6% of delayed trains

CONGESTION 3.4% of delayed trains





: How are we doing?

4 Wayside Train Control System

Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

2.5
2.0 /
1.5 +

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v" Goal met! Continuing improvement in an important area
v' Actual .84 / Goal 1.0
v" Good teamwork — Engineering & Maintenance, Train Control & OCC

—J Results

— G oal






:Howarewe doing? [(] Computer Control System

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

1.0
0.9
0.8
0.7
0.6
0.5
0.4
0.3
0.2
0.1
0.0

Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs

=3 Results

e 0oal

AN A —

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v" Goal met — Actual 0.02 / Goal 0.08

v Open issues are aggressively being addressed, including the
managment of computer storage






:Howarewe doing? [¢] | Faction Power

Includes Coverboards, Insulators,
Third Rail Trips, Substations,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

(%2}
=
=
- 2.5
kS
= 2.0
o
=
5 15
o I Results
2 1.0 — Goal
©
= 0.5
8 1 1
e —— ~ 71
% 00 ]\I/[ ! T T T ! T T T !
g Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v Goal met —Actual .13 / Goal .2
v" M-Line Insulator replacement in progress

v Ongoing RR projects such as 3 Rail and Insulator Replacement,
UPS Replacement, Substation Rehab Projects (MPR, Rectifier)
have increased reliability.

10





:Howare we doing? [] Transportation

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs

CResults

= Goal

nd .

Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v" Goal not met — Actual .55/ Goal .5

v" Jan — Train Controller and Train Operator
Procedures = 18 secondary delays each

v March — Challenges with Train Operator staffing
levels

11






: How are we doing? | /| T FaC k

Includes Rail, Track Tie,
Misalignment, Switch,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

[%2)
o
e 3.0
-
c
[9+] 2.5
=
o / \ C— Results
o 2.0
—
- JaR Ccom
o 1.5
[%2)
C \
S 1.0
-
3
S 0.5
<
a N7 I~ 717
o 0.0 " { } } } I } } } .
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v Goal met — Actual .04 / Goal .30
v'Solid performance

12






: How are we doing?

Mean Time Between Service Delays (Hours)

7500

7000

6500

6000

5500

5000 A

4500 -

4000

3500 A

3000 A

2500

7 Car Equipment - Reliability

v/

=

—Results

e Goal

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v" Goal met — MTBSD 4,737 hours / Goal 4,000 hours

v Monitoring closely

13






: How are we doing? :[ Car qu_“pment —
Avallability @ 0400 hours

625
600
575 7\/ ﬁ/\v/
/ /
wn
—
8 550 -
(T
(@) 525 A
=C|_) 3 Results
) 500 A
>
475 A
Z = Goal
450 A
425 A
400

Jan Feb Mar Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar

v Goal met — 596 Actual vs. 595 Required
v SCRAM is more balanced — reserved trains are split between shops

14





: How are we doing?

100%0 |

95%0

90%

85%

80%

Y Elevator Availability - Stations

C— Active

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v Goal 98%. Goal just missed — Actual 97.9%
v" Civic Center elevator 57, particularly problematic (doors and

re-rope)

15






: How are we doing?

9020

8526 T

8020

Jan Feb Mar April MayJune July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v" Goal 98%. Goal not met - Actual 97.2%

N

1 Elevator Availability - Garage

10020
9520 ;

— Resubhts

o Goal

v' Several garage elevator repairs were not prioritized due to parking
structure elevator redundancy and other higher priority work.

16





:Howarewe doing? [1]  ESCAlator Availability - Street

100%06

90%0

80% +—~

70%0 -

60%0

C— Results
/\/ | — /\ —_— Goal

— Weighted

\ Availability

ANANE NN

Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct  Nov  Dec Jan Feb Mar

Goal 95%. Goal not met - Actual 84.2%

Down 7.47% from last quarter of 91.67%

March rain resulted in an increase in outages

Seven scheduled step chain replacements exceeded our
staffing capacity

17





:Howarewe doing? [ ESCalator Availability - Platform

100%0

90%06 -

80% A

70%0

60206

C—3 Results
— Goal

— Weighted
Availability

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v Goal 96%. Goal not met - Actual 95.3%
v Busy quarter managing a large number of heavy repairs
v" Hired four MWIII during this quarter, currently at headcount

18





:Howarewe doing? [[] AFC Gate Avallability

100%

90% A

80% 1

70% A

60%

Jan Feb Mar  Apri May June July Aug Sept Oct

v" Goal met - Actual 99.3% / Goal 99.0%

19

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

[ Results

e G oal






:Howarewe doing? [[] AFC Vendor Availability

100%

90% H

80% - [ Results

e (0al

70% A

60%

Jan Feb Mar Apri  May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v Goal met - Actual 96.9% / Goal 95.0%
v" Parking Validation Machines Availability — 99.6%

v" Completed 125 Clipper HCR4 “Handheld Card Reader” installation
system-wide; improving station agent customer service.

20





:Howarewe doing? [ ENVIronment - Outside Stations

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3 = Good
2.80 = Goal

2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

I Results

273 2.76 >le2 2l64a 2./66
—_— G oal

i !
Fy2017 Fvy2017 Fyzo01is Fvyz01s Fyz2o01s8s
Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3

Composite rating of:
Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%) 2.56
BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%) 2.87
Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%) 2.66

v" Goal not met, but slight improvement in performance
v" Cleaning homeless encampments continues to be a
huge resource drain
v" Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Walkways/Entry Plazas: 56.4%
Parking Lots: 71.4%
Landscaping Appearance: 62.9%

21





Howarewe doing? [7] ENVIrONMent - Inside Stations

4

4 = Excellent
3 = Good
3.00 = Goal
2 = Only Fair
1 = Poor

Ratings guide:

3 [ Results

Goal

1
FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3

Composite rating for Cleanliness of:

Station Platform (60%) 2.69
Other Station Areas (20%) 2531
Restrooms (10%) 2.03

Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.33

v Goal not met
v" Slight improvement for second consecutive quarter after more than 2
years of consecutive decline
v New System Service Work Program in place for part of the quarter
v" Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Station Platform: 63.9%; Other Station Areas: 55.4%
Restrooms: 32.9% Elevators: 45.7%

1 indicates a statistically significant increase from the prior quarter

22





Howarewe doing? [[]  Station Vandalism

Ratings guide:

3
4 = Excellent — Results
3.19 = Goal
3 = Good 2/93 2425 2l90 2|88 2|90
2 = Only Fair

— Goal

1 =Poor

2 —

a1

FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3

Station Kept Free of Graffiti — 2.90

v Goal not met, improved performance
v’ 73.9% of those surveyed ranked this category as
either Excellent or Good

23





:Howarewedoing? [(]  Statlon Services

a9

Ratings guide:
_ 3

4 = Excellent — Results
306 = G0a| >loo 291 >lse 284 287
3 =Good - — G Oal
2 = Only Fair
1 ="Poor 2

1

FY2017 OQOtr 3 FY2017 OQOtr 4 FY2018 OQtr 1 FY2018 OQtr 2 FY2018 OQOtr 3

Composite rating of:
Station Agent Availability (65%) 2.851
Brochures Availability (35%) 2.90

v Goal not met, improved performance

v" Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Station Agents: 71.9%
Brochures: 74.3%

1 indicates a statistically significant increase from the prior quarter

24





:Howarewedoing? [ | FalnN P.A. Announcements

— Results

a
Ratings guide: S
4 = Excellent aho 3.p9 3loe 3lo9 3l12
3.17 = Goal
3 = Good
2 = Only Fair 5>
1 =Poor

i

FY2017 OQtr 3 FY2017 OQtr 4 FY2018 OQtr 1 FY2018 OQtr 2 FY2018 OQtr 3

Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.1017
P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.05
P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.20

v Goal not met, improved performance

v Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Arrivals: 79.0%
Transfers:  77.8%
Destinations: 83.4%

1 indicates a statistically significant increase from the prior quarter

25






:Howarewedoing? [1]  Traln EXterior Appearance

Ratings guide:
4 = Excellent
3.00 = Goal

3 = Good

2 = Only Fair
1 =Poor

4
3 I Results
2,82 2.[79 2,78 2179 2|78
— G oal
2
1
FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 OQtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3

v Goal not met
v'69.9% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

26





Howarewe doing? [] TTaiN INterior Cleanliness

4 = Excellent
3 = Good
3.00 = Goal
2 = Only Fair
1= Poor

Ratings guide:

u

C—I Results

— G oal

FY 2017 OQOtr 3 FY 2017 OQOtr 4 FY2018 OQOtr 1 FY 2018 OQtr 2 FY2018 OQtr 3

AN

AN

Composite rating of:
Train interior cleanliness (60%) 2.49
Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.22

Goal not met
Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Train Interior Cleanliness: 52.2%; Graffiti-free: 87.7%
Window Cleaning project began in February
Increase in calls for bio clean-up on in-service trains (approx. 90/wk
including 15-20 syringes)
New strategy to respond to bio calls quicker
Thoroughly cleaned over 95% of the fleet this quarter
Looking at process changes due to changing nature of the challenge

27





: How are we doing? :| Traln Temperatu re

y
. . — S— E—

Ratings guide: 3 - — Results
4 = Excellent
3.12 = Goal 343 31 306 310 3115
3 =Good
2 = Only Fair — Goal
1 = Poor

2 —

1

FY2017 Qtr FY2017 Qtr FY2018 Qtr FY2018 Qtr FY2018 Qtr
3 4 1 2 3

Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train — 3.15 1

v Goal met
v’ 85.8 % of those surveyed rated this category as either
Excellent or Good

1 indicates a statistically significant increase from the prior quarter

28





:Howarewe doing? [  CUStOmMer Complaints

Per 100,000 Customers

Complaints Per 100,000 Customers

14
12

10

-\ /\\\

1 Results

e oal

o N B~ OO ©
1

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

v’ Total complaints lodged this period saw a slight rise 41 (2%) from last quarter,
but down 372 (15.2%) when compared with the third quarter FY17.

v Complaint numbers increased in the categories AFC, Announcements, Bike
Program, Parking, Personnel, Police Services, Quality Of Life, Train Cleanliness,
and Trains while decreases appear in M&E, Passenger Service, Policies, Service,
and Station Cleanliness.

v “Compliments” number 109, down from 112 last quarter (one year ago these
numbered 157).

v Notable that areas of focused attention — service reliability and station cleanliness
— had fewer complaints. Conversely, riders confirmed interior car cleanliness as a
problem

29






: How are we doing? :[

Station Incidents/Million Patrons

Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons

10
9
8
7
— Results
6
5
e Benchmark
4
3
2
1 .
0
FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3
v" Goal met

30





: How are we doing? | /|

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons

Patron Safety

Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons

4
3
1 Results
2
e Benchmark
1
0 \(\
FY2017 Qtr3 FY2017 Qtr4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr3
v' Goal met

31






Hovarewedoing? [0 Emyp|oyee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/llInesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate

6
[¢B}

= 14

-

<

T 2

3

o 10 R
[«B}

o

a 8

GCJ e Benchmark
= 6

~~

(72)

2

5 4

|

=

() 2

£

= (o)

g FY2017 Qtr3  FY2017 Qtr4  FY2018 Qtrl  FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3

-

v" Goal met

32





: How are we doing? :| Employee Safety

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/llIinesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate

sssssss

OSHA Recordable Injuries/Ilinesses/OSHA rate

v Goal met

33






Howarewe doing? [1 - Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

1.000
0.900
0.800

0.700
0.600 [ Results

0.500
0.400
0.300
0.200 A

= Benchmark

0.100 - L ————

0.000
FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles

v Goal met

34





: How are we doing?

4 Operating Safety:

Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

1.5
3B
=
5 1.0
O I Results
S
=
g e Benchmark
2
i)
ks 0.5
2
> /
[¢B)
S
[nd

0.0 .

FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3
v" Goal met

35






Soesi o —— g .
mowarewedoing? [ BART Police Presence

20%
10% % R o — Results
0.6% 0.4% 10.8% 10.5% 10.6%
e Goal (11.9% Avg.)
0%
FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3
v" Goal not met
Police seen on train 5.4%
Police seen outside the station 14.6%
Police seen in the station 11.0%
Police seen on train after 7:00PM | 3.3%
Police seen outside the station after 7:00PM | 15.7%
Police seen in the station after 7:00PM 13.9%

| indicates a statistically significant decrease from the prior quarter

36





: How are we doing? :l Quality Of Life*

Crimes per Million Trips

250

200

150
O Results

100 -

50 1

0 T T
FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3

v Quality of Life incidents are up from the last quarter and up from
the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration

37





:Howarewe doing? [1] Crimes Agalnst Persons

(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)

4
—————

o’ \/
o 3
=
I_ CJResults
c
= 2
— = Goal
e 1
(«B]
o
(7p)]
(<B]
- o
— FY2017 Qtr 3 FY2017 Qtr 4 FY2018 Qtr 1 FY2018 Qtr 2 FY2018 Qtr 3

v Goal not met

v Crimes against persons are up from the last quarter and up from the
corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

38





Howseevedang? [ AULO Burglary

12

10

T Results

6 = Goal

Crimes per 1000 Parking Spaces

FY2017 Q3 FY2017 Q4 FY2018 Q1 FY2018 Q2 FY2018 Q3

v Goal met

v" The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces is down from last
quarter and slightly up from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal
year.

39





BT ?25‘"

:Howarewedoing? [ AULO T heft

%)

(B}

(&)

(qv1

o

(9p)]

CED 12

< 10

g a — Results
o

8 6 — G oal
—

— 4

a8

| —

n 2

(D)

E (o]

e FY2017 OQOtr 3 FY2017 OQOtr 4 FY2018 OQOtr 1 FY2018 OQtr 2 FY2018 OQtr 3
@)

v' Goal met

v" The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from last
quarter but up from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

40





:Howarewe doing? [[] AVerage Emergency Response Time

10
~—~
n
L
S 8
S
2 1 Result
(- 6 S
=
GE) T - — Goal
= 4
(aB}
n
S
S 27
n
(<b}
(ne

@)
FY2017 FY2017 FY2018 FY2018 FY2018
Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3

v' The average Emergency Response Time goal was met for the quarter and
down from the prior quarter as well as the corresponding quarter of the
prior fiscal year.

41





: How are we doing? :[ B I ke Theft

300

250

200 — Results

150

100 -

Total Quarterly Bike Thefts

— Goal
50

O !
FY2017 FY2017 FY2018 FY2018 FY2018
Qtr 3 Qtr 4 Qtr 1 Qtr 2 Qtr 3

v' Goal met
v’ 71 bike thefts for current quarter, down 17 from last quarter.

42






AB 2161 Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: AB 2161 — Housing: homeless integrated data warehouse
AUTHOR: Chiu (D — San Francisco) ‘
SPONSORS: Corporation for Supportive Housing and Housing California

BACKGROUND:

According to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, California is home to 25% of the
nation's homeless population and 42% of the nation’s chronically homeless. In 2015, SB 1380 (Mitchell)
created the Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council (Council), made up of all state departments and
agencies that provide housing or housing-based services to people experiencing homelessness or at risk of
homelessness. One of the Council’s goals is to create a statewide data system or warehouse that collects
local data through a Homeless Management Information System (HMIS), with the goal of matching data on
homelessness to state programs impacting homeless recipients. Several other states including Michigan,
Connecticut, and New York have built statewide data warehouses to integrate local homeless data with state
information to better inform policies to address homelessness.

PURPOSE:

AB 2161 would require the Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD), in coordination
with the Council, to create a statewide data warehouse for developing a composite portrayal of the homeless
population in the state, as well as services currently provided to people who are homeless. The bill would
also require HCD, in collaboration with other state agencies, to draft and carry-out a strategy to create an
integrated research database containing information related to the cost of providing services to homeless
individuals.

BART IMPACT:

AB 2161 supports BART’s efforts and work by city, county, and non-profit partners to address the
homelessness crisis in the Bay Area. BART currently employs a full-time Crises Intervention Coordinator
and through a partnership with San Francisco MUNI and the City of San Francisco’s Department of
Homelessness funds two full-time Homelessness Outreach Team (HOT) employees. BART Police are also
participating in San Francisco’s Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion Program (LEAD SF) to refer repeat,
low-level drug offenders to community-based health and social services.

BART’s proposed FY19 budget includes additional funding for quality of life and homelessness initiatives.
AB 2161 does not include direct funding opportunities for BART; however, the proposed data warehouse
could support BART’s current efforts to research and collect quantitative data on this issue. A state database
could help local homeless assistance networks improve collaboration, decrease administrative and program
costs, determine effective intervention efforts, identify gaps in services, and enhance planning and policy
efforts to reduce homelessness.

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION:

Support: Corporation for Supportive Housing (Co-Sponsor), Housing California (Co-Sponsor), California
Commission on Aging, Disability Rights California

Opposition: None on file as of 3/19/18 (Assembly Housing and Community Development Committee).





OTHER COMMENTS:

STATUS:
Introduced on 2/12/18; referred to Assembly Housing and Community Development and passed 5- 1 on
3/21/18; re-referred to Assembly Appropriations and placed on suspense on 4/4/18.

RECOMMENDATION:
X Support [0 Watch [0 Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/16/18





CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2161

Introduced by Assembly Member Chiu
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Bonta, and Santiago)
(Coauthor: Senator Beall)

February 12,2018

An act to add Chapter 5.9 (commencing with Section 13605) to Part
3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to housing.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 2161, as introduced, Chiu. Housing: homeless integrated data
warehouse.

Existing law establishes various programs, including, among others,
the Emergency Housing and Assistance Program, to provide assistance
to homeless persons. Existing law also establishes the Homeless
Coordinating and Financing Council to, among other things, create a
statewide data system or warehouse that collects local data through
homeless management information systems, with the ultimate goal of
matching data on homelessness programs to programs impacting
homeless recipients of state programs, as specified.

This bill would direct the Department of Housing and Community
Development to create a state homeless integrated data warehouse, in
coordination with the Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council,
to develop a composite portrayal of the homeless population in the state
and the services provided to this population or to those at risk of
becoming homeless. The bill requires certain information to be compiled
for the database, including, among other things, the number of
individuals and families experiencing homelessness, their access to
benefits, and the stated reasons for their homelessness. The bill would

99





AB 2161 —2—

require the department to coordinate with other state agencies to draft
and carry out a strategy to create an integrated data warehouse comprised
of information to provide longitudinal, cost-based studies with relevant
data, as specified. The bill requires the database to meet federal homeless
management information system technical standards to protect privacy
and would encourage local agencies that provide services to homeless
persons and use homeless management information systems to
collaborate with the department, as specified.
Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.

State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 5.9 (commencing with Section 13605)
is added to Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions
Code, to read:

CHAPTER 5.9. HOMELESS INTEGRATED DATA WAREHOUSE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7 13605. (a) The Department of Housing and Community

8 Development shall do all of the following:

9 (1) Create a state homeless integrated data warchouse, in

10 coordination with the Homeless Coordinating and Financing
11 Council established by Section 8257, to compile data from
12 collaborative agencies’ Homeless Management Information
13 Systems. This data warehouse shall serve the purpose of developing
14 a composite portrayal of the homeless population in the state, as
15 well as the services currently provided to individuals who are
16 homeless or who are at risk of becoming homeless and who are
17 receiving prevention services. Information compiled for the
18 warehouse shall include, but not be limited to, all of the following:
19 (A) Basic demographic information regarding individuals
20 experiencing homelessness or who are at risk of homelessness. If
21 available, demographic information should include ethnic and
22 racial identity, sexual orientation, gender identity, and gender
23 expression.
24  (B) The number of individuals with disabilities and the number
25 of families with a head of household experiencing a disability who
26 have been homeless for at least one year or at least four times in
27 the last three years.

99





O oo2NWn b W=

—3— AB 2161

(C) Homeless individuals’ access to benefits.

(D) The number of individuals and families experiencing
homelessness.

(E) The number and entry and exit dates of individuals and
families living in emergency housing.

(F) The number and entry and exit dates of homeless individuals
and families living in transitional housing.

(G) The number and entry and exit dates of homeless individuals
and families living in permanent housing.

(H) Last known location or ZIP Code of homeless individuals
or families when housed. :

(I) Stated reasons for homelessness.

(J) Disability status of people experlencmg homelessness

(K) Veteran status of people experiencing homelessness.

(L) If available, the number of unaccompanied youth
experiencing homelessness.

(2) Cooperate and collaborate with each of the following state
agencies, as necessary, to draft and carry out a strategy to create
an integrated data warehouse comprised of information from the

Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, the State Department

of Health Care Services, the State Department of State Hospitals,
the State Department of Social Services, the Department of
Veterans Affairs, and the State Department of Alcohol and Drug
Programs, to provide longitudinal, cost-based studies to determine
all of the following information:

(A) The number of people imprisoned each year who were
homeless upon arrest and the cost of their 1mpr1sonment

(B) The number of parolees experiencing homelessness each
year and the cost of their parole.

(C) The number of children in California schools experiencing
homelessness.

(D) Claims for Medi-Cal emergency department, hospital, and
nursing home services among people experiencing homelessness,
and the costs of those claims each year.

(E) The number of children receiving foster care services whose
family members are homeless and the cost of the foster care
provided to those children each year.

(F) Relevant information regarding the number of people who
are homeless receiving services through the State Department of
State Hospitals, State Department of Social Services, Department

99





AB 2161 —4—

—
OO0 ~INWN B W —

[\ N I N R R e e e I
N= OOV WN—

of Veterans Affairs, and State Department of Alcohol and Drug
Programs and the cost and outcomes of those services.

(G) The number of people living in housing funded through
programs administered by the Department of Housing and
Community Development who were homeless upon admission.

(3) Facilitate the creation of a users’ group to ensure quality,
relevance, and appropriate access to the integrated data. This group
should include, but not be limited to, a minimum of five and a
maximum of 15 select members of contributing federal Continuum
of Care Program Collaborative Applicants. '

(b) The data warehouse shall meet the requirements of the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development’s
Homeless Management Information System Technical Standards
in protecting privacy.

(c) Upon completion of a data warehouse that includes the data
specified in subdivision (a), participating agencies shall input and
update its data, at a minimum, each quarter.

(d) Local agencies providing services to homeless persons that
use a homeless management information system are encouraged
to collaborate with the Department of Housing and Community
Development in developing the data warehouse pursuant to this
chapter.

99





AB 2162 Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: AB 2162 — Planning and zoning: housing development: supportive housing
AUTHOR: Chiu (D — San Francisco)
SPONSORS: Cooperation for Supportive Housing and Housing California

BACKGROUND:

According to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, California is home to 25% of the
nation's homeless population and 42% of the nation’s chronically homeless. Despite growing local, state,
and federal recognition of supportive housing as an evidence-based intervention for homeless residents,
planners and local policymakers face opposition to supportive housing projects. Under the current approval
process, supportive housing projects can take three or more years to develop, due to delays or denials of
applications to build.

The state and local communities have made significant investments to increase the supply of affordable
housing and housing for those who are homeless. In 2016, the Legislature passed No Place Like Home,
creating $2 billion in new funding for the construction of permanent supportive housing. On the November
2018 ballot, voters will consider approving a $4 billion housing bond that includes $1.5 billion for
affordable housing developments. SB 2 (Atkins, 2017), the Building Homes and Jobs Act, will also
generate ongoing funding for affordable housing including significant funding in the first year to address
homelessness.

PURPOSE:

AB 2162 seeks to expedite the delivery of supportive housing by prohibiting local governments from
applying a conditional use permit or other discretionary review to the approval of 100% affordable
developments that include a percentage (35% or 15 units whichever is greater) of supportive housing units
on sites zoned for multifamily and mixed uses. Developers would be required to include facilities and
onsite services for residents of the supportive housing units. In addition, developers must provide the local
government the name of the service provider, staffing levels, and funding sources for the services. Local
governments can apply objective, written design standards to a development and would need to notify a
developer within 30 days if the project application is complete. Within 60 days, the local government
would need to complete review for projects with fewer than 25 units, and 90 days for projects with more
than 25 units.

BART IMPACT:

While AB 2162 does not provide BART with additional resources to address homelessness and quality of
life issues across the system, the bill does attempt to address some of the barriers preventing BART’s local
partners from developing affordable and supportive housing in the region. AB 2162 seeks to streamline
the development of affordable housing that includes supportive services, which could potentially benefit
individuals seeking shelter in the system or living in encampments next to BART’s trackways or other
infrastructure. The BART Board took recent actions to support a development at the Fruitvale Transit
Village that included 20 units of affordable housing for homeless veterans and supportive services
provided by a community non-profit. BART’s adopted Transit-Oriented Development Policy and
Affordable Housing Policy also include provisions targeting low-income and transit-dependent
populations, who could benefit from housing created with the help of this legislation.





KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION:

Support: Corporation for Supportive Housing (co-sponsor), Housing California (co-sponsor), Adobe
Services, American Planning Association — California Chapter (if amend), A Community of Friends,
California Apartment Association, California Housing Consortium, County of Santa Clara, Destination
Home, Disability Rights California, EAH Housing, National Association of Social Workers - California
Chapter, Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority, Non-Profit Housing Association of Northern
California, PATH, San Diego Housing Federation, Southern Association of Nonprofit Housing, Supportive
Housing Alliance, Venice Community Housing Corporation

Opposition: Cities of Fullerton and Huntington Beach
OTHER COMMENTS:

STATUS: :

Passed Assembly Housing and Community Development 4-1 on 3/21/18; amended 4/10/18 and re-referred
to Assembly Local Government and scheduled for hearing on 4/18/18; passed Assembly Local
Government 6-3 on 4/18/18 and re-referred to Assembly Appropriations.

RECOMMENDATION:
& Support 1 Watch [0  Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/19/18





AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 10, 2018

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE~—2017~18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2162

Introduced by Assembly Members Chiu and Daly
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Bonta, Caballero,
Friedman, and Gloria)

February 12, 2018

An act to amend Section 65583 of, and to add Article 11 (commencing
with Section 65650) to Chapter 3 of Division 1 of Title 7-of of, the
Government Code, relating to land use.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 2162, as amended, Chiu. Planning and zoning: housing
development: supportive housing.

The Planning and Zoning Law requires the legislative body of each
county and city to adopt a comprehensive, long-term general plan for
the physical development of the county or city that includes, among
other mandatory elements, a housing element. That law requires the
housing element to-eentain contain, among other things, an assessment
of housing needs and an inventory of resources and constraints relevant
to meeting those needs and a program that sets forth a schedule of
actions during the planning period, each with a timeline for
implementation;-and implementation. That law specifies that transitional
housing and supportive housing are a residential use of property, subject
only to those restrictions that apply to other residential dwellings of
the same type in the same zone.

This bill would make a nonsubstantive change fo this requirement.

The Planning and Zoning Law requires the rezoning of sites identified
in the inventory of sites by specific deadlines where the inventory does

98





AB 2162 —2—

not identify adequate sites to accommodate the need for groups of all
household income levels. That law further requires this rezoning to
accommodate 100% of the need for housing for very low and
low-income households, as specified, on sites zoned to permit
owner-occupied and rental multifamily residential use by right during
the planning period and defines the term “use by right” for these
purposes.

This bill would require that supportive housing be a use by right in
zones where-multiple-dwelling multifamily and mixed uses are permitted,
including commercial-zones; zones permitting multifamily uses, if the
proposed housing development meets specified criteria and would
require a local government to approve, within specified periods, a
supportive housing development that complies with these requirements.
The bill would require that a developer of supportive housing provide
the planning agency with a plan for providing supportive services, with
documentation demonstrating that supportive services will be provided
onsite to residents in the project and describing those services, as
prov1ded The bill would prohibit the local government from imposing
any minimum parking—requirement,—other—than—torequire—that—the
developmentinclude-employec-parking; requirement for units occupied
by supportive housing residents if the development is located within Y2
mile of a public transit stop. The bill would specify that its provisions
do not (1) preclude or limit the ability of a developer to seek a density
bonus from the local government or (2) expand or contract the authority
of a local government to adopt or amend an ordinance, charter, general
plan, specific plan, resolution, or other land use policy or regulation
that promotes the development of supportive housing.

The bill would include findings that the changes proposed by this bill
address a matter of statewide concern rather than a municipal affair
and, therefore, apply to all cities, including charter cities.

By adding to the duties of local planning officials, this bill would
impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act
for a specified reason.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

98





—3— AB 2162
The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares the following:

(a) California’s homeless population increased by over 16,000
from 2016 to 2017, to 134,278 Californians experiencing
homelessness at any point in time. Two to three times this number
experienced homelessness during the course of last year.
Twenty-five percent of the nation’s total homeless population and
almost half of the nation’s unsheltered population reside in
California. California now has one of the highest rates of
homelessness per resident, twice as high as the national average.

(b) Addressing homelessness is urgent, as communities across
the state face public health emergencies, including widespread
Hepatitis A infection among residents experiencing homelessness
in several major cities, higher mortality among homeless people
with HIV and AIDS, and early mortality among people
experiencing chronic homelessness

(c) Chronic patterns of homelessness—homelessness lasting at
least a year or repeatedly over three years—are on the rise in
California, whereas decreasing elsewhere. As of 2017, 42 percent
of those experiencing chronic homelessness nationwide live in
California. The vast majority of these individuals and families
have lived in California since well before becoming homeless.

(d) Evidence shows supportive housing—an affordable rental
with intensive services promoting housing stability—works to
reduce chronic homelessness. As a result, the Legislature has
invested in supportive housing, including the No Place Like Home
Program, which will generate $2 billion in revenue bonds to build
supportive housmg for homeless Californians with serious mental
illness.

(e) Studies reveal supportive housmg benefits communities by
reducing homelessness locally, addressing blight, and increasing
property values. Yet one of the barriers to creating supportive
housing has been local delays or denials of applications to build
supportive housing, based on subjective local planning standards.
Delays or denials of building applications add to the costs and
timeline of development, affecting the effectiveness of state dollars.

() Given the urgent need to provide supportive housing to
Californians experiencing chronic homelessness, streamlining and
expediting the process of approving supportive housing

98





AB 2162 —4—

O 00 ~1ION bR W=

applications will offer housing opportunities in communities with
few or no opportunities to exit chronic homelessness. Further, it
will promote progress in addressing the growing crisis of
homelessness the Legislature intended through recent initiatives.

SEC. 2. Section 65583 of the Government Code is amended to
read:

65583. The housing element shall consist of an identification
and analysis of existing and projected housing needs and a
statement of goals, policies, quantified objectives, financial
resources, and scheduled programs for the preservation,
improvement, and development of housing. The housing element
shall identify adequate sites for housing, including rental housing,
factory-built housing, mobilehomes, and emergency shelters, and
shall make adequate provision for the existing and projected needs
of all economic segments of the community. The element shall
contain all of the following:

(a) An assessment of housing needs and an inventory of
resources and constraints relevant to the meeting of these needs.
The assessment and inventory shall include all of the following:

(1) An analysis of population and employment trends and
documentation of projections and a quantification of the locality’s
existing and projected housing needs for all income levels,
including extremely low income households, as defined in
subdivision (b) of Section 50105 and Section 50106 of the Health
and Safety Code. These existing and projected needs shall include
the locality’s share of the regional housing need in accordance
with Section 65584. Local agencies shall calculate the subset of
very low income households allotted under Section 65584 that
qualify as extremely low income households. The local agency
may either use available census data to calculate the percentage
of very low income households that qualify as extremely low
income households or presume that 50 percent of the very low
income households qualify as extremely low income households.
The number of extremely low income households and very low
income households shall equal the jurisdiction’s allocation of very
low income households pursuant to Section 65584.

(2) An analysis and documentation of household characteristics,
including level of payment compared to ability to pay, housing
characteristics, including overcrowding, and housing stock
condition. '

98





OO0 1ION NP WK =

—5— : AB 2162

(3) An inventory of land suitable and available for residential
development, including vacant sites and sites having realistic and
demonstrated potential for redevelopment during the planning
period to meet the locality’s housing need for a designated income
level, and an analysis of the relationship of zoning and public
facilities and services to these sites.

(4) (A) The identification of a zone or zones where emergency
shelters are allowed as a permitted use without a conditional use
or other discretionary permit. The identified zone or zones shall
include sufficient capacity to accommodate the need for emergency
shelter identified in paragraph (7), except that each local
government shall identify a zone or zones that can accommodate
at least one year-round emergency shelter. If the local government
cannot identify a zone or zones with sufficient capacity, the local
government shall include a program to amend its zoning ordinance
to meet the requirements of this paragraph within one year of the
adoption of the housing element. The local government may
identify additional zones where emergency shelters are permitted
with a conditional use permit. The local government shall also
demonstrate that existing or proposed permit processing,
development, and management standards are objective and
encourage and facilitate the development of, or conversion to,
emergency shelters. Emergency shelters may only be subject to
those development and management standards that apply to
residential or commercial development within the same zone except
that a local government may apply written, objective standards
that include all of the following:

(i) The maximum number of beds or persons permitted to be
served nightly by the facility.

(ii) Off-street parking based upon demonstrated need, provided
that the standards do not require more parking for emergency
shelters than for other residential or commercial uses within the
same zone.

(iii) The size and location of exterior and interior onsite waiting
and client intake areas.

(iv) The provision of onsite management.

(v) The proximity to other emergency shelters, provided that
emergency shelters are not required to be more than 300 feet apart.

(vi) The length of stay. ‘

(vii) Lighting.

98





AB 2162 -—6—

OO0 W=

(viii) Security during hours that the emergency shelter is in
operation.

(B) The permit processing, development, and management
standards applied under this paragraph shall not be deemed to be
discretionary acts within the meaning of the California
Environmental Quality Act (Division 13 (commencing with Section
21000) of the Public Resources Code).

(C) A local government that can demonstrate to the satisfaction
of the department the existence of one or more emergency shelters
either within its jurisdiction or pursuant to a multijurisdictional
agreement that can accommodate that jurisdiction’s need for
emergency shelter identified in paragraph (7) may comply with
the zoning requirements of subparagraph (A) by identifying a zone
or zones where new emergency shelters are allowed with a
conditional use permit.

(D) A local government with an existing ordinance or ordinances
that comply with this paragraph shall not be required to take
additional action to identify zones for emergency shelters. The
housing element must only describe how existing ordinances,
policies, and standards are consistent with the requirements of this
paragraph.

(5) Ananalysis of potential and actual governmental constraints
upon the maintenance, improvement, or development of housing
for all income levels, including the types of housing identified in
paragraph (1) of subdivision (c), and for persons with disabilities
as identified in the analysis pursuant to paragraph (7), including
land use controls, building codes and their enforcement, site
improvements, fees and other exactions required of developers,
local processing and permit procedures, and any locally adopted
ordinances that directly impact the cost and supply of residential
development. The analysis shall also demonstrate local efforts to
remove governmental constraints that hinder the locality from
meeting its share of the regional housing need in accordance with
Section 65584 and from meeting the need for housing for persons
with disabilities, supportive housing, transitional housing, and
emergency shelters identified pursuant to paragraph (7).

O Ot a1 GPPO V s = §re D O C »

98





OO ~ITAAWV AW

—T7— AB 2162

(6) An analysis of potential and actual nongovernmental
constraints upon the maintenance, improvement, or development
of housing for all income levels, including the availability of
financing, the price of land, the cost of construction, the requests
to develop housing at densities below those anticipated in the
analysis required by subdivision (c) of Section 65583.2, and the
length of time between receiving approval for a housing
development and submittal of an application for building permits
for that housing development that hinder the construction of a
locality’s share of the regional housing need in accordance with
Section 65584. The analysis shall also demonstrate local efforts
to remove nongovernmental constraints that create a gap between
the locality’s planning for the development of housing for all
income levels and the construction of that housing.

(7) An analysis of any special housing needs, such as those of
the elderly; persons with disabilities, including a developmental
disability, as defined in Section 4512 of the Welfare and
Institutions Code; large families; farmworkers; families with female
heads of households; and families and persons in need of
emergency shelter. The need for emergency shelter shall be
assessed based on annual and seasonal need. The need for
emergency shelter may be reduced by the number of supportive
housing units that are identified in an adopted 10-year plan to end
chronic homelessness and that are either vacant or for which .
funding has been identified to allow construction during the
planning period. An analysis of special housing needs by a city or
county may include an analysis of the need for frequent user
coordinated care housing services.

(8) An analysis of opportunities for energy conservation with
respect to residential development. Cities and counties are
encouraged to include weatherization and energy efficiency
improvements as part of publicly subsidized housing rehabilitation
projects. This may include energy efficiency measures that
encompass the building envelope, its heating and cooling systems,
and its electrical system.

(9) An analysis of existing assisted housing developments that
are eligible to change from low-income housing uses during the
next 10 years due to termination of subsidy contracts, mortgage
prepayment, or expiration of restrictions on use. “Assisted housing
developments,” for the purpose of this section, shall mean

98





AB 2162 —8—

—
SOOI NI WN =

P WWLWWWWWWWNNNINDNNDNDDINDNDDL = = = e e et et
OV ITOAUNPEAWNEROWHOITAUNAWNDROWROIAAUNRA WN -

multifamily rental housing that receives governmental assistance
under federal programs listed in subdivision (a) of Section

65863.10, state and local multifamily revenue bond programs,

local redevelopment programs, the federal Community
Development Block Grant Program, or local in-lieu fees. “Assisted
housing developments” shall also include multifamily rental units
that were developed pursuant to a local inclusionary housing
program or used to qualify for a density bonus pursuant to Section
65916.

(A) The analysis shall include a listing of each development by
project name and address, the type of governmental assistance
received, the earliest possible date of change from low-income
use, and the total number of elderly and nonelderly units that could
be lost from the locality’s low-income housing stock in each year
during the 10-year period. For purposes of state and federally
funded projects, the analysis required by this subparagraph need
only contain information available on a statewide basis.

(B) The analysis shall estimate the total cost of producing new
rental housing that is comparable in size and rent levels, to replace
the units that could change from low-income use, and an estimated
cost of preserving the assisted housing developments. This cost
analysis for replacement housing may be done aggregately for
each five-year period and does not have to contain a
project-by-project cost estimate.

(C) The analysis shall identify public and private nonprofit
corporations known to the local government which have legal and
managerial capacity to acquire and manage these housing
developments.

(D) The analysis shall identify and consider the use of all federal,
state, and local financing and subsidy programs which can be used
to preserve, for lower income households, the assisted housing
developments, identified in this paragraph, including, but not
limited to, federal Community Development Block Grant Program
funds, tax increment funds received by a redevelopment agency
of the community, and administrative fees received by a housing
authority operating within the community. In considering the use
of these financing and subsidy programs, the analysis shall identify
the amounts of funds under each available program which have
not been legally obligated for other purposes and which could be
available for use in preserving assisted housing developments.

98





—9— AB 2162

(b) (1) A statement of the community’s goals, quantified
objectives, and policies relative to the maintenance, preservation,
improvement, and development of housing.

(2) It is recognized that the total housing needs identified
pursuant to subdivision (a) may exceed available resources and
the community’s ability to satisfy this ne¢d within the content of
the general plan requirements outlined in Article 5 (commencing
with Section 65300). Under these circumstances, the quantified
objectives need not be identical to the total housing needs. The
quantified objectives shall establish the maximum number of
housing units by income category, including extremely low income,
that can be constructed, rehabilitated, and conserved over a
five-year time period.

(c) A program which sets forth a schedule of actions during the
planning period, each with a timeline for implementation, which
may recognize that certain programs are ongoing, such that there
will be beneficial impacts of the programs within the planning
period, that the local government is undertaking or intends to
undertake to implement the policies and achieve the goals and
objectives of the housing element through the administration of
land use and development controls, the provision of regulatory
concessions and incentives, the utilization of appropriate federal
and state financing and subsidy programs when available, and the
utilization of moneys in a low- and moderate-income housing fund
of an agency if the locality has established a redevelopment project
area pursuant to the Community Redevelopment Law (Division

24 (commencing with Section 33000) of the Health and Safety

Code). In order to make adequate provision for the housing needs
of all economic segments of the community, the program shall do
all of the following:

(1) Identify actions that will be taken to make sites available
during the planning period with appropriate zoning and
development standards and with services and facilities to
accommodate that portion of the city’s or county’s share of the
regional housing need for each income level that could not be
accommodated on sites identified in the inventory completed
pursuant to paragraph (3) of subdivision (a) without rezoning, and
to comply with the requirements of Section 65584.09. Sites shall
be identified as needed to facilitate and encourage the development
of a variety of types of housing for all income levels, including

98





AB 2162 | 10—

OCoOo-IANA N W —

multifamily rental housing, factory-built housing, mobilehomes,
housing for agricultural employees, supportive housing,
single-room occupancy units, emergency shelters, and transitional
housing.

(A) Where the inventory of sites, pursuant to paragraph (3) of
subdivision (a), does not identify adequate sites to accommodate
the need for groups of all household income levels pursuant to
Section 65584, rezoning of those sites, including adoption of
minimum density and development standards, for jurisdictions
with an eight-year housing element planning period pursuant to
Section 65588, shall be completed no later than three years after
either the date the housing element is adopted pursuant to
subdivision (f) of Section 65585 or the date that is 90 days after
receipt of comments from the department pursuant to subdivision
(b) of Section 65585, whichever is earlier, unless the deadline is
extended pursuant to subdivision (f). Notwithstanding the
foregoing, for a local government that fails to adopt a housing
element within 120 days of the statutory deadline in Section 65588
for adoption of the housing element, rezoning of those sites,
including adoption of minimum density and development standards,
shall be completed no later than three years and 120 days from the
statutory deadline in Section 65588 for adoption of the housing
element.

(B) Where the inventory of sites, pursuant to paragraph (3) of
subdivision (a), does not identify adequate sites to accommodate
the need for groups of all household income levels pursuant to
Section 65584, the program shall identify sites that can be
developed for housing within the planning period pursuant to
subdivision (h) of Section 65583.2. The identification of sites shall
include all components specified in Section 65583.2.

(C) Where the inventory of sites pursuant to paragraph (3) of
subdivision (a) does not identify adequate sites to accommodate
the need for farmworker housing, the program shall provide for
sufficient sites to meet the need with zoning that permits
farmworker housing use by right, including density and
development standards that could accommodate and facilitate the
feasibility of the development of farmworker housing for low- and
very low income households.

98





(el IEN e WU, I R S

—11— ) AB 2162

(2) Assist in the development of adequate housing to meet the
needs of extremely low, very low, low-, and moderate-income
households.

(3) Address and, where appropriate and legally possible, remove
governmental and nongovernmental constraints to the maintenance,
improvement, and development of housing, including housing for
all income levels and housing for persons with disabilities. The
program shall remove constraints to, and provide reasonable
accommodations for housing designed for, intended for occupancy
by, or with supportive services for, persons with disabilities.
Transitional housing and supportive housing shall be considered

-a residential use of property and shall be subject only to those

restrictions that apply to other residential dwellings of the same
type in the same zone. Supportive housing, as defined in Section
65650, shall be a use by right in all zones where multifamily and
mixed uses are permitted.

(4) Conserve and improve the condition of the existing
affordable housing stock, which may include addressing ways to
mitigate the loss of dwelling units demolished by public or private
action.

(5) Promote housing opportunities for all persons regardless of
race, religion, sex, marital status, ancestry, national origin, color,
familial status, or disability.

(6) Preserve for lower income households the assisted housing
developments identified pursuant to paragraph (9) of subdivision
(a). The program for preservation of the assisted housing
developments shall utilize, to the extent necessary, all available
federal, state, and local financing and subsidy programs identified
in paragraph (9) of subdivision (a), except where a community has
other urgent needs for which alternative funding sources are not
available. The program may include strategies that involve local
regulation and technical assistance.

(7) Include an identification of the agencies and officials
responsible for the implementation of the various actions and the
means by which consistency will be achieved with other general
plan elements and community goals.

(8) Include a diligent effort by the local government to achieve
public participation of all economic segments of the community
in the development of the housing element, and the program shall
describe this effort.

98





AB 2162 — 12—

U
OO0~ WN -

BULWLWWWWWWWWWNNDNINDNNNDNNDD == = e
OOV NARWNMEROOVO~ITAUNPAWNRLOOWOOITONWN H WN -

(d) (1) A local government may satisfy all or part of its
requirement to identify a zone or zones suitable for the
development of emergency shelters pursuant to paragraph (4) of
subdivision (a) by adopting and implementing a multijurisdictional
agreement, with a maximum of two other adjacent communities,
that requires the participating jurisdictions.to develop at least one
year-round emergency shelter within two years of the beginning
of the planning period.

(2) The agreement shall allocate a portion of the new shelter
capacity to each jurisdiction as credit toward its emergency shelter
need, and each jurisdiction shall describe how the capacity was
allocated as part of its housing element.

(3) Each member jurisdiction of a multijurisdictional agreement
shall describe in its housing element all of the following:

(A) How the joint facility will meet the jurisdiction’s emergency
shelter need.

(B) The jurisdiction’s contribution to the facility for both the
development and ongoing operation and management of the
facility.

(C) The amount and source of the funding that the jurisdiction
contributes to the facility.

(4) The aggregate capacity claimed by the participating
jurisdictions in their housing elements shall not exceed the actual
capacity of the shelter.

(e) Except as otherwise provided in this article, amendments to
this article that alter the required content of a housing element
shall apply to both of the following:

(1) A housing element or housing element amendment prepared

‘pursuant to subdivision (e) of Section 65588 or Section 65584.02,

when a city, county, or city and county submits a draft to the
department for review pursuant to Section 65585 more than 90
days after the effective date of the amendment to this section.

(2) Any housing element or housing element amendment
prepared pursuant to subdivision (e) of Section 65588 or Section
65584.02, when the city, county, or city and county fails to submit
the first draft to the department before the due date specified in
Section 65588 or 65584.02.

(f) The deadline for completing required rezoning pursuant to
subparagraph (A) of paragraph (1) of subdivision (c) shall be
extended by one year if the local government has completed the

98





OO0 WN-

—13— AB 2162

rezoning at densities sufficient to accommodate at least 75 percent
of the units for low- and very low income households and if the
legislative body at the conclusion of a public hearing determines,
based upon substantial evidence, that any of the following
circumstances exist:

(1) The local government has been unable to complete the
rezoning because of the action or inaction beyond the control of
the local government of any other state, federal, or local agency.

(2) The local government is unable to complete the rezoning
because of infrastructure deficiencies due to fiscal or regulatory
constraints.

(3) The local government must undertake a major revision to
its general plan in order to accommodate the housing-related
policies of a sustainable communities strategy or an alternative
planning strategy adopted pursuant to Section 65080.

The resolution and the findings shall be transmitted to the
department together with a detailed budget and schedule for
preparation and adoption of the required rezonings, including plans
for citizen participation and expected interim action. The schedule
shall provide for adoption of the required rezoning within one year
of the adoption of the resolution.

(g) (1) Ifalocal government fails to complete the rezoning by
the deadline provided in subparagraph (A) of paragraph (1) of
subdivision (c), as it may be extended pursuant to subdivision (f),
except as provided in paragraph (2), a local government may not
disapprove a housing development project, nor require a
conditional use permit, planned unit development permit, or other
locally imposed discretionary permit, or impose a condition that
would render the project infeasible, if the housing development
project (A) is proposed to be located on a site required to be
rezoned pursuant to the program action required by that
subparagraph and (B) complies with applicable, objective general
plan and zoning standards and criteria, including design review
standards, described in the program action required by that
subparagraph. Any subdivision of sites shall be subject to the
Subdivision Map Act (Division 2 (commencing with Section
66410)). Design review shall not constitute a “project” for purposes
of Division 13 (commencing with Section 21000) of the Public
Resources Code.

98





AB 2162 — 14—

OISR NAWND—

(2) A local government may disapprove a housing development
described in paragraph (1) if it makes written findings supported
by substantial evidence on the record that both of the following
conditions exist:

(A) The housing development project would have a specific,
adverse impact upon the public health or safety unless the project
is disapproved or approved upon the condition that the project be
developed at a lower density. As used in this paragraph, a “specific,
adverse impact” means a significant, quantifiable, direct, and
unavoidable impact, based on objective, identified written public
health or safety standards, policies, or conditions as they existed
on the date the application was deemed complete.

(B) There is no feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or
avoid the adverse impact identified pursuant to paragraph (1), other
than the disapproval of the housing development project or the
approval of the project upon the condition that it be developed at
a lower density.

(3) The applicant or any interested person may bring an action
to enforce this subdivision. If a court finds that the local agency
disapproved a project or conditioned its approval in violation of
this subdivision, the court shall issue an order or judgment
compelling compliance within 60 days. The court shall retain
jurisdiction to ensure that its order or judgment is carried out. If
the court determines that its order or judgment has not been carried
out within 60 days, the court may issue further orders to ensure
that the purposes and policies of this subdivision are fulfilled. In
any such action, the city, county, or city and county shall bear the
burden of proof. :

(4) For purposes of this subdivision, “housing development
project” means a project to construct residential units for which
the project developer provides sufficient legal commitments to the
appropriate local agency to ensure the continued availability and
use of at least 49 percent of the housing units for very low, low-,
and moderate-income households with an affordable housing cost
or affordable rent, as defined in Section 50052.5 or 50053 of the
Health and Safety Code, respectively, for the period required by
the applicable financing.

(h) An action to enforce the program actions of the housing
element shall be brought pursuant to Section 1085 of the Code of
Civil Procedure.

98





OO0 ~1ION W AW

—15— AB 2162

SEE2-

SEC. 3. Article 11 (commencing with Section 65650) is added
to Chapter 3 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, to
read:

Article 11. Supportive Housing

65650. For purposes of this article, the following definitions
shall apply:

(a) “Supportlve housmg shall have the same meaning as defined
1nSect10n hat-supportive-housing forpurposes—e

and—{nsftﬁiﬁeﬂs—eed& 5 06 75 1 4 of the Health and Safezy Code

(b) “Supportive services” shall have the same meaning as
defined in Section 65582.

(¢) “Use by right” shall have the same meaning as defined in
Section 65583.2.

65651. (a) Supportive housing shall be a use by right in zones
where-multipte-dwelling multifamily and mixed uses are permitted,
including commercial-zones; zones permitting multifamily uses, if
the proposed housing development satisfies all of the following
requirements:

(1) Units within the development are subject to a recorded
affordability restriction for 55 years.

(2) One hundred percent of the-units units, excluding managers’
units, within the development are dedicated to-low-ineome lower
income households and are receiving public funding to ensure
affordability of the housing to—low-income lower income
Californians. For purposes of this paragraph,“tow-income “lower
income households”-means-hotscholds-with-an-income-equal-to
or-less-than-80-percent-of the-area-median-income: has the same
meaning as defined in Section 50079.5 of the Health and Safety
Code.

(3) At least 35 percent of the units in the development or 15
units, whichever is greater, are restricted to residents in supportive
housing. If the development consists of fewer than 15 units, then
100 percent of the-units units, excluding managers’ units, in the
development shall be restricted to residents in supportive housing.

98





AB 2162 —16—

OO0 ~1ION W W=

(4) The developer provides the planning agency with the
information required by Section 65652.

(5) Nonresidential floor area shall be used for onsite supportive
services in the following amounts:

(A) For a development with 20 or fewer total units, at least 90
square feet shall be provided for onsite supportive services.

(B) For a development with more than 20 units, at least 3 percent
of the total nonresidential floor area shall be provided for onsite
supportive services that are limited to tenant use, including, but
not limited to, community rooms, case management offices,
computer rooms, and community kitchens.

(6) The developer replaces any dwelling units on the site of the
supportive housing development in the manner provided in
paragraph (3) of subdivision (c) of Section 65915.

(7) Units within the—development development, excluding
managers’ units, include at least one bathroom and a kitchen or
other cooking facilities, including, at minimum, a stovetop, a sink,
and a refrigerator.

(b) The local government may require a supportive housing
development subject to this article to comply with-ebjective-and
guantifiable objective, written development-standards;conditions;
standards and pohcles prov1ded however that the—}eea-}

a’evelopment shall only
be subject to the objective standards and policies that apply to
other multifamily development within the same zone.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this section to the
contrary, the local government shall, at the request of the project
owner,-modify reduce the number of residents required to live in
supportive housing if the project-based rental assistance or
operating subsidy for a supportive housing project is terminated
through no fault of the project owner, but only if all of the
following conditions have been met:

(1) The owner demonstrates that it has made good faith efforts
to find other sources of financial support.

(2) Any change in the number of supportive service units is
restricted to the minimum necessary to maintain project’s financial
feasibility.

98





e R e R e
OCROITAN NP WNON=OOWOOIONWUM PR W —

NN NN
WK —=O

NN NN
O o001 WUnh

W W W W WWw
NP W=D

W W W W
O 0O ~1 N

— 17— AB 2162

(3) Any change to the occupancy of the supportive housing units
is made in a manner that minimizes tenant disruption and only
upon the vacancy of any supportive housing units.

65652. A developer of supportive housing subject to this article
shall provide the planning agency with a plan for providing
supportive services, with documentation demonstrating that
supportive services will be provided onsite to residents in the
project, as required by Section 65651, and describing those
services, which shall include all of the following:

(a) The name of the proposed entity or entities that will provide
supportive services.

(b) The proposed funding source or sources for the provided
onsite supportive services.

(c) Proposed staffing levels.

65653. (a) The local government shall approve a supportive
housing development that complies with the applicable
requirements of this article.

(b) The local government shall notify the developer whether
the application is complete within 30-days;and-shall-issue-final
approval-within—60—days; days of receipt of an application to
develop supportive housing in accordance with this article. The
local government shall complete its review of the application within
60 days after the application is complete, for a project with 25 or
Sfewer units, or within 90 days after the application is complete,
Jor a project with more than 25 units.

65654. Ifthe supportive housing development is located within
one-half mile of a publlc transit stop, the local government shall

not 1mpose any minimum parkmg—reqtufemeﬂfs—exeept—that—t-he
to—'me}ttde-eﬂqﬁeyee-parkmg— requzrements for the umts occupzed

by supportive housing residents.

65655. This article shall not be construed to do either of the
following:

(a) Preclude or limit the ability of a developer to seek a density
bonus from the local government pursuant to Section 65915.

(b) Expand or contract the authority of a local government to
adopt or amend an ordinance, charter, general plan, specific plan,
resolution, or other land use policy or regulation that promotes the
development of supportive housing.

98





AB 2162 —18—

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16

65656. The Legislature finds and declares that the provision
of adequate supportive housing to help alleviate the severe shortage
of housing opportunities for people experiencing homelessness in
this state and of necessary services to the target population
described in Section—65582 50675.14 of the Health and Safety
Code is a matter of statewide concern and is not a municipal affair
as that term is used in Section 5 of Article XI of the California
Constitution. Therefore, this article applies to all cities, including
charter cities.

SEC. 4. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to
Section 6 of Article XIIIB of the California Constitution because
a local agency or school district has the authority to levy service
charges, fees, or assessments sufficient to pay for the program or
level of service mandated by this act, within the meaning of Section
17556 of the Government Code.

98





SB 912 Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: SB 912 — Housing: homelessness programs and affordable housing
AUTHOR: Beall (D — San Jose) and Skinner (D — Berkeley)
SPONSORS: Non-Profit Housing Association of Northern California

BACKGROUND:

The state housing crisis is the leading driver of the rise in homelessness, and despite recent legislative efforts,
California has not been able to fill the funding gap from the loss of redevelopment funds and statewide
housing bonds passed in the 2000s. The Department of Housing and Community Development estimates
California is experiencing a shortage of 3.5 million housing units. According to the Department of Finance,
over the last 10 years, California has experienced a 34% reduction in federal housing funds. The low-income
housing tax credit program is the most successful state and national housing program and critical to building
affordable housing in California, but the recently enacted 2017 federal tax law reduces the value, of the low-
income housing tax credit. Asa result, California will lose approximately $540 million, or about 4,000 to
5,000 housing units, per year. :

In 2016, the Legislature passed No Place Like Home, creating $2 billion in new funding for the construction
of permanent supportive housing. On the November 2018 ballot, voters will consider approving a $4 billion
housing bond that includes $1.5 billion for affordable housing developments. SB 2 (Atkins, 2017), the
Building Homes and Jobs Act, will also generate ongoing funding for affordable housing, including
significant funding in the first year to address homelessness.

PURPOSE:

* SB 912 seeks to off-set federal actions and address existing state funding gaps by allocating $2 billion in
one-time General Fund revenues for cities, counties, and non-profits to immediately house and help the
homeless, as well as low-income families most at risk of homelessness. The bill would direct $1 billion to
the Housing and Rehabilitation Loan Fund for the Multifamily Housing Program to assist in the new
construction, rehabilitation, and preservation of permanent and transitional rental housing for persons with
incomes of up to 60% of the area median income. Additionally, this bill would invest $1 billion as follows:
$700 million in grants to cities and counties for rental assistance, operating subsidies, shelters, navigation
centers, rapid rehousing, and the construction of affordable housing for homeless persons; $200 million for
the Housing for a Healthy California Program; $50 million for the California Emergency Solutions Grant
Program for the purpose of addressing the specific needs of homeless youth; and $50 million to a new
Domestic and Sexual Violence Prevention Services Fund for housing survivors of domestic violence.

BART IMPACT:

While SB 912 does not provide direct funding opportunities for BART, the bill does include funding
opportunities to BART’s local partners to spur the construction of affordable housing options and bolster
programs for specific homeless or at-risk populations. BART currently partners with various city, county,
and non-profit agencies to take a comprehensive and coordinated approach to maintaining a safe and clean
environment for riders, while connecting homeless individuals who seek shelter in the system to services
and resources. BART employs a full-time Crises Intervention Coordinator and through a partnership with
San Francisco MUNI and the City of San Francisco’s Department of Homelessness funds two full-time
Homelessness Outreach Team (HOT) employees. BART Police participate in San Francisco’s Law





Enforcement Assisted Diversion Program (LEAD SF) to refer repeat, low-level drug offenders to
community-based health and social services. BART is also working directly with local jurisdictions to
address homeless encampments throughout the system, which pose a safety risk to operations and vital
infrastructure. If passed, SB 912 would provide a significant amount of one-time funding to local housing
efforts and homelessness programs, which could have an impact on the number of individuals seeking shelter
in the system and other public spaces.

More broadly, SB 912 supports goals within BART’s Affordable Housing Policy and Transit-Oriented
Development Policy. BART aims for a districtwide target of 30% of all units developed being affordable,
prioritizing very low (<50% AMI), low (51- 80% AMI) and/or transit-dependent populations. The financial
resources outlined within SB 912, could help facilitate the development of affordable housing on BART
property which relies on local joint partnerships.

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION:

Support: Affirmed Housing, American Planning Association - California Chapter, Aspiranet Association of
California Cities — Orange County, Bridge Housing, California Apartment Association, California Housing
Consortium, California State Association of Counties, California Welfare Directors Association, City of
Berkeley, City of El Cerrito, City of Glendale, City of San Jose, City of San Marcos, Community Home
Builders and Associates, Corporation for Supportive Housing, County Behavioral Health Directors
Association of California, Housing Authority of the County of Santa Barbara, Life Skills Training and
Education Programs, Inc. (LifeSTEPS), Non-Profit Housing Association of Northern California, Pacific
Companies, Paulett Taggart Associates, Inc., Richmond Neighborhood Housing Services Inc., Rural County
Representatives of California, Sacramento County Board of Supervisors, Santa Clara County, Tenderloin,
Neighborhood Development Corporation, Urban Counties Caucus of California, Western Community
Housing, Inc.

Opposition: None on file as of 4/20/18 (Senate Transportation and Housing Committee).
OTHER COMMENTS:

STATUS:

Introduced on 1/18/18; amended 2/20/18; re-referred to Senate Transportation and Housing; amended
4/12/18 and set for hearing in the Senate Transportation and Housing Committee on 4/24/18; passed the
Senate Transportation and Housing Committee 10-0 on 4/24/18; re-referred to the Senate Appropriations
Committee and hearing scheduled for 5/7/18.

RECOMMENDATION:
X Support 0 Watch 0  Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/13/18





AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 12, 2018
AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 8§, 2018
AMENDED IN SENATE FEBRUARY 20, 2018

SENATE BILL No. 912

Introduced by Senators Beall and Skinner
(Coauthors: Senators Hill, Lara, Portantino, and Wiener)

January 18, 2018

An act to add Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 50480) to Part
2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 912, as amended, Beall. Housing: homelessness programs and
affordable housing.

Existing law establishes the Department of Housing and Community
Development in the Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency
and makes the department responsible for administering various housing
programs throughout the state, including, among others, the Multifamily
Housing Program.

This bill, upon appropriation in the annual Budget Act, would require
that the sum of $2,000,000,000 be allocated from the General Fund to
the Department of Housing and Community Development. The bill
would require that $1,000,000,000 of that money be transferred to the
Housing Rehabilitation Loan Fund and expended to assist in the new
construction, rehabilitation, and preservation of permanent and
transitional rental housing for persons with incomes of up to 60% of
the area median income. The bill would require that the remaining
$1,000,000,000 be used to address homelessness, particularly
homelessness among members of vulnerable populations, and provide

96





SB 912 —2—

for the allocation of that money for grants to cities and counties for
specified related purposes grants under the Housmg for a Healthy
California Program,-funding S ; youth
grants under the Calzforma Emergency Solutzons Grants Program for
the purpose of addressing the specific needs of homeless youth, as
provided, and assistance for housing and services for survivors of
domestic violence, as provided. The bill would also include legislative
findings as to the necessity to provide additional funding for housing.
Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares the following:
2 (a) Despite recent legislative efforts, California has not been
3 able to fill the funding gap from the loss of redevelopment funds
4 and statewide housing bonds passed in the 2000s. The state housing
5 crisis is the leading driver of the rise in homelessness.
6 (b) Therecent 2017 federal tax law, Public Law 115-97, reduces
7 the value of the low-income housing tax credit (LIHTC). The
8 LIHTC program is the most successful state and national housing
9 program and critical for all affordable housing built in California.
10 As a result, California will lose $540 million, or about 4,000 to
11 5,000 units, per year.
12 (c) According to the Department of Finance, over the last 10
13 years, California has experienced a 34 percent reduction in federal
14 housing funds.
15 (d) According to the Department of Housing and Community
16 Development, from 2016 to 2017, California experienced the
17 largest increase in the number of people experiencing
18 homelessness, about 14 percent. Its homeless population accounts
19 for 25 percent of the national homeless population.
20  (e) Housing the homeless saves taxpayer money. According to
21 the most comprehensive homelessness cost study in the United
22 States, the average prehousing public cost was $62,000, and the
23  average posthousing cost was $20,000, equal to an annual reduction
24 of nearly $43,000, or 68 percent.
25 () It is the intent of the Legislature to offset federal funding
26 cuts and the reduced value of the LIHTC by investing in existing
27 and successful state housing programs.

96





Lo~ LN

—3— SB 912

(g) It is further the intent of the Legislature to emphasize the
financing of housing for vulnerable populations, including:
chronically homeless persons who frequently use hospitals or are
incarcerated, homeless transitional age youth, homeless college
students, families with repeated instances of homelessness,
domestic violence survivors, veterans, and persons with a physical
or mental disability.

SEC. 2. Chapter 2.7 (commencing with Section 50480) is added
to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, to read:

CuaPTER 2.7. FUNDING FOR HOMELESSNESS PROGRAMS AND
AFrORDABLE HOUSING

50480. Upon appropriation in the annual Budget Act for
urposes of this section, the sum of two billion dollars
($2,000,000,000) shall be allocated from the General Fund to the
Department of Housing and Community Development for the
following purposes:

(a) One billion dollars ($1,000,000,000) shall be transferred to
the Housing Rehabilitation Loan Fund established pursuant to
Section 50661. The moneys in the fund transferred pursuant to
this subdivision shall be used for the Multifamily Housing Program
authorized by Chapter 6.7 (commencing with Section 50675), to
be expended to assist in the new construction, rehabilitation, and
preservation of permanent and transitional rental housing for
persons with incomes of up to 60 percent of the area median
income. . \

(b) One billion dollars ($1,000,000,000) shall be used to address
homelessness, particularly homelessness among members of
vulnerable populations, to be allocated as follows:

(1) Seven hundred million dollars ($700,000,000) shall be used
to provide grants to cities and counties that agree to provide
matching funds to alleviate chronic homelessness within their
jurisdictions. Cities and counties shall apply to the department for
grants pursuant to this paragraph in the form and manner prescribed
by the department. Authorized uses of the moneys allocated
pursuant to this paragraph include, but are not limited to, the
following: '

(A) Rental assistance and flexible housing subsidy pool
investments.

96





SB 912 —4—

OO0 AN NS W~

(B) Operating subsidies, including gap financing to make
supportive housing projects that offer lower rents financially viable.

(C) Capital grants.

(D) Interim housing.

(E) Emergency shelters, navigation centers, and rapid rehousing
projects.

(F) (i) Construction of affordable housing that includes housing
for homeless persons.

(ii) The department shall set aside a portion of the moneys
allocated pursuant to this paragraph for purposes of this
subparagraph and deposit those moneys in the Housing
Rehabilitation Loan Fund established pursuant to Section 50661.
The moneys in the fund shall be used for the Multifamily Housing
Program authorized by Chapter 6.7 (commencing with Section
50675), to be expended to assist in the new construction,
rehabilitation, and preservation of permanent and transitional rental
housing for persons with incomes of up to 60 percent of the area
median income, that makes at least 20 percent of the units available
to persons who are chronically homeless.

(2) Two hundred million dollars ($200,000,000) shall be used
to provide grants under the Housing for a Healthy California
Program established pursuant to Part 14.2 (commencing with
Section 53590). -

53545

(3) (4) Fifty million dollars (350,000,000} shall be used to
provide grants under the California Emergency Solutions Grants
Program (Chapter 19 (commencing with Section 50899.1)) for the
purpose of addressing the specific needs of homeless youth, in
accordance with the following:

(i) Activities funded with a grant pursuant to this paragraph
shall be those activities identified in Section 50899.4 and, in
addition, family finding services to locate and engage relatives of

96





Nele IR le WU, RNV O R

—5— SB 912

homeless youth with the goal of connecting homeless youth who
wish to be reconnected with family.

(ii) Activities funded with a grant pursuant to this paragraph
shall incorporate the core components of Housing First, as
provided in subdivision (b) of Section 8255 of the Welfare and
Institutions Code.

(iii) Providers offering services funded with a grant pursuant
to this paragraph shall demonstrate the ability to provide
comprehensive, culturally competent, and trauma-informed
services to meet the needs of homeless youth, including the specific
needs of lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender youth,
commercially sexually exploited children and young people, youth
of color, and survivors of domestic violence.

(B) For purposes of this paragraph, “homeless youth” has the
same meaning as defined in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of
Section 12957 of the Government Code.

(4) Fifty million dollars ($50,000,000) shall be transferred to
the Domestic and Sexual Violence Prevention Complementary
Services Fund, upon establishment of that fund within the Office
of Emergency Services, and used to provide housing and services
for survivors of domestic violence.

96





SB 918 Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: SB 918 — Homeless Youth Act 0of 2018

AUTHOR: Wiener (D — San Francisco)

SPONSORS: California Coalition for Youth, Corporation for Supportive Housing, Equahty
California, Housing California, John Burton Advocates for Youth, and Tipping Point

BACKGROUND:

California has the second highest rate of unsheltered youth in the country. According to the 2017 Annual
Homeless Assessment Report to Congress, there were approximately 15,458 unaccompanied homeless youth
(ages 12 to 24) in California living in cars, parks, abandoned buildings, bus or train stations, on the street, or
in other places not intended for shelter.

In 2015, SB 1380 (Mitchell) created the Homeless Coordinating and Financing Council (Council), made up
of all state departments and agencies that provide housing or housing-based services to people experiencing
homelessness or at risk of homelessness. Historically, the state has not invested in the service programs
required to adequately address youth homelessness such as educational degrees, job exploration, family
finding, and life-skills training. According to a 2011 program study by the California Homeless Youth
Project, only two-thirds of California’s counties have direct services of any kind for homeless youth.

PURPOSE:

SB 918 would address youth homelessness by creating the Office of Homeless Youth, within the Department
of Housing and Community Development. The bill would set forth the duties of the office, including, but
not limited to, setting specific, measurable goals aimed at preventing and ending homelessness among youth,
defined as ages 12 to 24, including unaccompanied youth who are pregnant or parenting. The bill would
require the office to identify funding, policy, and practice gaps across state and county systems that serve,
or hold the potential to serve, young people experiencing homelessness, develop specific recommendations
and timelines for addressing these gaps, and report to the Legislature, as specified. SB 918 would also
establish $60 million in grants to create or expand programs that alleviate youth homelessness and establish
criteria for agencies to be eligible for grant funding.

BART IMPACT:

While SB 918 does not directly provide BART with resources to assist homeless youth, it does seek to
address the challenges BART’s local partners may face in developing a comprehensive approach to meeting
the specific needs of youth. At BART, youth have been involved in more recent crime incidents, and
according to BART’s 2017 AB 716 Report to the Legislature, 18-25-year-olds are the largest demographic
receiving prohibition orders at 31%. This group overlaps with the 12 to 24 age group targeted within SB
918. It is reasonable to assume that some of the youth encountered by BART police and staff may lack
stable housing and access to age-appropriate social services. This bill would seek to address such problems
by fostering improved statewide coordination of programs for homeless youth and funding to provide
services across the state.

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION:

Support: Children’s Law Center of California, City of Long Beach, City of Santa Monica, City of West
Hollywood, College of the Desert, EOPS, David & Margaret Youth and Family Services, Disability Rights





California, EA Family Services, Encompass Community Services, Episcopal Community Services, First
Place for Youth, Foster Care Counts, Fred Finch Youth Center, Fresno State Renaissance Scholars Program,
Hamilton Families, Haven of Hope, Hillsides, Holly Place, Home Start, Inc., Imperial Valley LGBT
Resource Center, Imperial Valley Regional Occupational Program Project ACE, Jovenes, Inc., Kamali’i
- Foster Family Agency, Larkin Street Youth Services, Lincoln, Los Angeles City College, Los Angeles
County Office of Education, Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority, LSS of Northern California, Mercy
Housing, National Center for Youth Law, National Safe Place Network, New Alternatives, Inc., Oxnard
College, Pacific Clinics, PATH Scholars at California State University, Chico, Persistence Plus, Public
Counsel, Redwood Community Action Agency Youth Services Bureau, Riverside City College, Sacramento
City College, EOPS, Safe Place for Youth, San Diego LGBT Community Center, San Diego Youth Services,
San Francisco Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender Community Center, Sierra College, Skyline College
Guardian Scholars Program, Social Advocates for Youth, South Bay Community Services, South County
Cal-SOAP, St Anne’s Transitional Housing Program, StarVista, Sunny Hills Services, Tahoe Youth and
Family Services, Taking it to the Streets, The America Academy of Pediatrics, The California Alliance of
Child and Family Services, The California State University, Bakersfield, The Children’s Partnership, The
City and County of San Francisco, The Community College Foundation, The Law Foundation of Silicone
Valley, The National Foster Youth Institute, The Non-Profit Housing Association of Northern California,
TLC Child and Family Services, Trinity County Office of Education, United Friends of the Children, Unity
Care Group, University of San Diego, Uplift Family Services, Youth Policy Institute .

Opposition: None on file as of 4/20/18 (Senate Transportation and Housing Committee).

OTHER COMMENTS:

STATUS:

Introduced on 1/22/18; referred to Senate Human Services; amended 3/6/18 and re-referred to Senate Human
Services, passed Senate Human Services 4-0 with author’s amendments on 4/10/18; re-referred to Senate
Transportation and Housing and hearing scheduled for 4/24/18; passed the Senate Transportation and

Housing Committee 10-0 on 4/24/18; re-referred to the Senate Appropriations Committee and hearing
scheduled for 5/7/18. \

RECOMMENDATION:
Support [0 Watch O Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/13/18





AMENDED IN SENATE APRIL 12, 2018
AMENDED IN SENATE MARCH 6, 2018

SENATE BILL No. 918

Introduced by Senator Wiener
(Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Rubio)
(Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Glazer, Hill, Leyva, and
Portantino)
(Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu, Cooley, Lackey, Maienschein,
Mayes, Reyes, Steinorth, Mark Stone, and Thurmond)

January 22, 2018

An act to amend Section 8257 of, and to add Chapter 6.1
(commencing with Section 13725) to Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Welfare
and Institutions Code, relating to homeless youth, and making an
appropriation therefor.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 918, as amended, Wiener. Homeless Youth Act of 2018.

Existing law establishes various programs, including, among others,
the Emergency Housing and Assistance Program, homeless youth
emergency service pilot projects, and Housing First and the Homeless
Coordinating and Financing Council, to provide assistance to homeless
persons.

This bill would establish the Office of Homeless Youth in the
Department of Housing and Community Development. The bill would
set forth the duties of the office, including, but not limited to, setting
specific, measurable goals aimed at preventing and ending homelessness
among youth in the state. The bill would require the office to identify
funding, policy, and practice gaps across state systems that serve, or
hold the potential to serve, young people experiencing-hemelessness;

97





SB 918 —2—

homelessness in California, develop specific recommendations and
timelines for addressing these gaps, and report to the Legislature, as
specified. The bill would require the office to oversee and administer
specified grant programs for young people experiencing homelessness
and their families, which would be primarily funded by funds provided
to the State Department of Health Care Services from the Youth
Education, Prevention, Early Intervention, and Treatment Account. The
bill would prioritize the various funding sources for grant programs
established by the office to support young people experiencing
homelessness, as specified. The bill would make an appropriation to
the office from the General Fund in the amount of the difference between
other specified funding received from the State Department of Social
Services for purposes of the grant program and $60,000,000. The bill
would specify that the grant funds would be used to supplement existing
levels of service and not to supplant any existing funding. The bill would
allow no more than 40% of the total funds granted in a given year to
be used to establish, expand, or operate shelter programs.

This bill would impose criteria and requirements for agencies eligible
for grant funding to operate a homeless youth program or shelter
program, and would require preference for funding to be given to
agencies with certain characteristics, including those that propose to
provide services in geographic areas where no similar services are
provided and there is a demonstrated need for those services. The bill
would require a grant proposal to identify how it intends to ensure that
participating youth receive a continuum of services, including, but not

limited to, drug abuse—e&ttea:ﬁﬁﬂ—a-nd—pfevenﬂefrsefﬂees—meﬁta{—&nd
physieal-health—eare; education, treatment, and prevention services,

screening, assessment, and treatment or referral for behavioral and
physical health care services, and aftercare and—feHow=-up followup
services. The bill would require a grantee to submit data and annual
progress reports to the office and agree to meet quality improvement
goals, accept technical assistance, and submit to annual site monitoring
visits by the office, as specified.

Existing law establishes the Homeless Coordinating and Financing
Council to oversee the implementation of the Housing First guidelines
and regulations and, among other things, identify resources, benefits,
and services that can be accessed to prevent and end homelessness in
California. Existing law requires the Governor to appoint up to 15
members to the council, as specified.

97





—3— SB 918

This bill would require the council membership to also include a
representative of the Office of Homeless Youth.

Vote: %. Appropriation: yes. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. This act shall be known, and may be cited, as the
Homeless Youth Act of 2018.

SEC. 2. Section 8257 of the Welfare and Institutions Code is
amended to read: '

8257. (a) Within 180 days of the effective date of the measure
adding this chapter, the Governor shall create a Homeless
Coordinating and Financing Council.

(b) The council shall have the following goals:

(1) To oversee implementation of this chapter.

(2) To identify mainstream resources, benefits, and services that
can be accessed to prevent and end homelessness in California.

(3) To create partnerships among state agencies and departments,
local government agencies, participants in the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Continuum of
Care Program, federal agencies, the United States Interagency
Council on Homelessness, nonprofit entities working to end
homelessness, homeless services providers, and the private sector,
for the purpose of arriving at specific strategies to end
homelessness. :

(4) To promote systems integration to increase efficiency and
effectiveness while focusing on designing systems to address the
needs of people experiencing homelessness, including
unaccompanied youth under 25 years of age.

(5) To coordinate existing funding and applications for
competitive funding. Any action taken pursuant to this paragraph
shall not restructure or change any existing allocations or allocation
formulas.

(6) To make policy and procedural recommendations to
legislators and other governmental entities.

(7) To identify and seek funding opportunities for state entities
that have programs to end homelessness, including, but not limited
to, federal and philanthropic funding opportunities, and to facilitate
and coordinate those state entities’ efforts to obtain that funding.

97





SB 918 —4—

OO ~IAN N WN -

(8) To broker agreements between state agencies and
departments and between state agencies and departments and local
jurisdictions to align and coordinate resources, reduce
administrative burdens of accessing existing resources, and foster
common applications for services, operating, and capital funding.

(9) To serve as a statewide facilitator, coordinator, and policy
development resource on ending homelessness in California.

(10) To report to the Governor, federal Cabinet members, and
the Legislature on homelessness and work to reduce homelessness.

(11) To ensure accountability and results in meeting the
strategies and goals of the council.

(12) To identify and implement strategies to fight homelessness
in small communities and rural areas. '

(13) To create a statewide data system or warehouse that collects
local data through Homeless Management Information Systems,
with the ultimate goal of matching data on homelessness to
programs impacting homeless recipients of state programs, such
as Medi-Cal (Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 14000) of Part
3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code) and
CalWORKS (Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 11200) of Part
3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code).

(c) (1) The Governor shall appoint up to 15 members of the
council as follows:

(A) A representative from the Department of Housing and
Community Development.

(B) A representative of the State Department of Social Services.

(C) A representative of the California Housing Finance Agency.

(D) A representative of the State Department of Health Care
Services.

(B) A representative of the Department of Veterans Affairs.

(F) A representative of the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation.

(G) A representative from the California Tax Credit Allocation
Committee in the Treasurer’s office.

(H) A representative of the Victim Services Program within the
Division of Grants Management within the Office of Emergency
Services.

(D) A representative of the Office of Homeless—Youth: Youth
established under Section 13727. \

(J) A formerly homeless person who lives in California.

97





—5— SB 918

(K) Two representatives of local agencies or organizations that
participate in the United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development’s Continuum of Care Program.

(L) State advocates or other members of the public or state
agencies, according to the Governor’s discretion.

(2) The Senate Committee on Rules and the Speaker of the
Assembly shall each appoint one representative of the council from
two different stakeholder organizations.

(3) The council may, at its discretion, invite stakeholders,
individuals who have experienced homelessness, members of
philanthropic communities, and experts to participate in meetings -
or provide information to the council. ,

(d) The council shall hold public meetings at least once every
quarter.

(e) The members of the council shall serve at the pleasure of
the Governor.

(f) Within existing funding, the council may establish working
groups, task forces, or other structures from within its membership
or with outside members to assist it in its work. Working groups,
task forces, or other structures established by the council shall
determine their own meeting schedules.

(g) The members of the council shall serve without
compensation, except that members of the council who are, or
have been, homeless may receive reimbursement for travel, per
diem, or other expenses.

(h) The Department of Housing and Community Development
shall provide staff for the council.

(i) The members of the council may enter into memoranda of
understanding with other members of the council to achieve the
goals set forth in this chapter, as necessary, in order to facilitate
communication and cooperation between the entities the members
of the council represent.

SEC. 3. Chapter 6.1 (commencing with Section'13725) is added
to Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to
read:

CHAPTER 6.1. HOMELESs YOUTH ACT OF 2018

13725. The Legislature finds and declares as follows:

97





SB 918 —6—

OO B W —

(a) Runaway and homeless youth are young people 12 to 24
years of age, inclusive, who have the least access to essential
opportunities and supports.

(b) The prevalence of runaways and homelessness among youth
is staggering. Studies suggest that between 1.6 and 2.8 million
youth up to 24 years of age in the United States experience
homelessness every year. A disproportionate number of young
people experiencing homelessness are gay, lesbian, bisexual, or
transgender.

(c) California has the second highest rate of unsheltered young
people experiencing homelessness in the nation, and the number
is growing.

(d) Thirty-one percent of all young people experiencing
homelessness in the United States live in California, yet two-thirds
of the state’s counties lack basic services for young people
experiencing homelessness,—such—as—shelter: including shelter,
mental and behavioral services, family maintenance and
strengthening, and substance abuse treatment programs.

(e) Young-Research indicates that young people experiencing
homelessness are more likely to have
abuse; used or to begin using drugs and alcohol due to their
experiences of trauma and abuse prior to becoming homeless or
as a result of homelessness 1nclud1ng commerc1a1 sexual

exploztatzon

(f) With the adoptlon by the voters of Proposition 64, the Adult
Use of Marijuana Act, there is an opportunity for new funding to
support various programs and services for young people
experiencing homelessness, including those with substance use
disorders.

(2) In furthering the goals of the Youth Education, Prevention,
Early Intervention and Treatment Account, the Legislature has
created the Homeless Youth Act of 2018 to improve prevention
and early intervention support services, low-batrier and diverse
housing opportunities, and posthousing and follow-up services for
young people experiencing homelessness, including those with
substance use disorders.

13726. The following definitions apply for purposes of this
chapter:

(a) “Act” means the Homeless Youth Act of 2018.

97





OO~ W

—7— SB 918

(b) “Continuum of care” has the same meaning as defined
Section 578.3 of Title 24 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

(c) “Fund” means the Youth Education, Prevention, Early
Intervention and Treatment Account created in the California
Cannabis Tax Fund created pursuant to Part 14.5 (commencing
with Section 34010) of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

(d) “Homeless youth”—has—the—same—meaning means an
unaccompanied youth between 12 and 24 years of age, inclusive,
who is experiencing homelessness, as defined in subsection (2) of
Section 725 of the federal McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance
Act (42 U.S.C. Sec. 11434a(2)). “Homeless youth” includes
unaccompanied youth who are pregnant or parenting.

(e) “Office” means the Office of Homeless Youth established
under Section 13727.

(f) “Project” means a homeless youth housing project.

(g) “Shelter program” means a homeless youth shelter program.

13727. (a) The Office of Homeless Youth is established within
the Department of Housing and Community Development. The
office shall be headed by the Director of the Office of Homeless
Youth, who shall report directly to the Director of Housing and
Community Development.

(b) It is the intent of the Legislature that the role and
responsibilities of the office shall include all of the following:

(1) Setting goals to prevent and end homelessness among
California’s youth.

(2) Improving the safety, health, and welfare of young people
experiencing homelessness in the state.

(3) Increasing system integration and coordinating efforts to
prevent homelessness among youth who are currently or formerly
involved in the child welfare services or the juvenile justice system.

(4) Leading efforts to coordinate a spectrum of funding, policy,
and practice efforts related to young people experiencing
homelessness.

(5) Ensuring homeless minors who have experienced
maltreatment and are eligible to be dependent children under
Section 300 have timely access to the child welfare system.

(c) In order to coordinate a spectrum of funding, policy, and
practice efforts related to young people experiencing homelessness,
the office shall do all of the following:

97





SB 918 —8—

(1) Identify funding, policy, and practice gaps across—state
systems that serve, or hold the potential to serve, young people
experiencing—hemelessness; homelessness in California, and
develop specific recommendations and timelines for addressing
these gaps. These recommendations and timelines shall be reported

to the Legislature by December 31, 2019.

(A) Services and programs to be considered in the review and
report described in this paragraph shall include, but are not limited
to, family support and reunification services, social and emotional
wellness and mental health services, street and community outreach
programs and drop-in centers, low barrier and diverse housing
opportunities, and posthousmg and follow-up services.

(B) (i) A report submitted under this paragraph shall be
submitted in compliance with Section 9795 of the Government
Code.

(ii) Pursuant to Section 10231.5 of the Government Code, the
requirement to submit a report under this paragraph shall be
inoperative on January 1, 2023.

(2) Coordinate with young people experiencing homelessness,
the State Department of Social Services, other appropriate state
and county agencies and departments, the Homeless Coordinating
and Financing Council established pursuant to Section 8257, the
state advisory group established pursuant to Section 1785, and
other stakeholders to inform policy, practices, and programs.

(3) Provide technical assistance and program development
support to increase capacity among new and existing service
providers to best meet statewide needs, particularly in areas where
services for young people experiencing homelessness have not
been established, and provide support to service providers in
making evidence-informed and data-driven decisions.

(d) The office shall set and measure progress towards goals to
prevent and end homelessness among youth in California by doing
all of the following:

(1) Setting specific, measurable goals aimed at preventing and
ending homelessness among youth in the state. These goals shall
include, but not be limited to, the following;:

(A) Measurably decreasing the number of young people
experiencing homelessness in the state.

(B) Measurably increasing permanency rates among young
people experiencing homelessness by decreasing the length and

97





Kol Neo WU, RENRVE R S N S

—9— SB 918

occurrences of young people experiencing homelessness caused
by a youth’s separation from family or a legal guardian.

(C) Decreasing the duration and frequency of experiences of
homelessness among California’s youth.

(2) Defining outcome measures and gathering data related to
the goals. .

(A) The office shall develop and collect data on county-level
and statewide measures, including, but not limited to, the number
of young people experiencing homelessness in California and their
dependency status, delinquency status, family reunification status,
housing status, program participation, and runaway status.

U d 4 Lt

(B) Data collection and sharing among state and county
agencies and service providers shall be a condition upon the
receipt of any state funding for programs related to youth
homelessness and its prevention. All grantees shall be required to
share with the department any relevant data from their Homeless
Management Information Systems. Data collection and sharing
pursuant to this chapter shall be conducted and maintained in
accordance with all applicable state and federal privacy and
confidentiality laws and regulations.

(C) The office shall seek data from any and all relevant sources,
including the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS),
if available, in order to meet the requirements of this section.

(3) Submitting an annual report to the Legislature on these goals,
measures, and data each year by December 31. A report submitted
pursuant to this paragraph shall be submitted in compliance with
Section 9795 of the Government Code.

O a1 PO Gatd

-

(4) (4) The office shall collect data from grantees and utilize
HMIS data to the extent possible to ensure that appropriate and
high-quality services are being delivered to young people
experiencing homelessness. Data collected pursuant to this
paragraph shall include, but not be limited to, all of the following:

(i) The number of young people served each year by the grantee.

97





SB 918 —10—

OO0~ WNhWN—

(i) The dependency status, delinquency status, housing status, -
family reunification status, and runaway status of the young people
served each year by the-grantee: grantee at the time of referral.

(iii) The type and number of services utilized by the young
people served by the grantee each year, as outlined in subdivision
(h) of Section 13728.

(iv) The types of housing assistance accessed by the young
people served by the grantee each year, as outlined in subdivision
(i) of Section 13728.

(v) The distribution of the length of time each young person
receives services from the grantee.

(vi) Any available outcome data for the youth served by the
grantee, including, but not limited to, housing stabilization, duration
and number of experiences of homelessness prior to, while, and
after receiving family reunification services, educational
achievement, skills acquisition, and employment.

(B) The office shall provide a report to the Legislature on these
data by December 31 of each year, commencing in 2019. A report
submitted under this subparagraph shall be submitted in compliance
with Section 9795 of the Government Code.

(e) The office shall develop and administer grant programs to
support young people experiencing homelessness and aimed at
preventing and ending homelessness among California’s youth.

(1) The office shall oversee and administer the grant programs
developed pursuant to this chapter, and shall do all of the following:

(A) Solicit annual progress reports from each grantee and
annually review each program for effectiveness in meeting stated
project outcomes and in engaging in continuous quality
improvement activities.

- (B) Conduct monitoring visits to each grantee at least once per
year in order to provide technical assistance in areas of identified
need for improvement.

(C) Collect and report on data pursuant to paragraph (4) of
subdivision (d).

(2) The office shall also develop grant programs to support
families and family reunification services, social and emotional
wellness and mental health services, street and community outreach
programs and drop-in centers, and posthousing and follow-up
services. '

97





OO0~ NP W —

— 11— SB 918

(A) The office shall oversee and administer these grant programs
using the same requirements established in paragraph (1).

(B) The office shall collect and report on data in the same
manner outlined in paragraph (4) of subdivision (d).

(f) The office shall collaborate with the Homeless Coordinating
and Financing Council to adopt guidelines and regulations pursuant
to Section 8256.

13728. (a) The-homeles s ;
grant programs established under subdzwszon ( e) of Sectzon 1 3 72 7
shall be administered with funding as described in this section.
Grant funds provided under this chapter shall be used to supplement
existing levels of service and shall not be used to supplant existing
local, state, or federal funding. Grants provided under this chapter
shall be awarded ina three-year grant cycle and ﬁmded as follows

aﬂeca’fed Przmary fundzng shall be ﬁom any funds recezved by the
office from the Youth Education, Prevention, Early Intervention
and Treatment—Aeecount; Account established pursuant to
subdivision (f) of Section 34019 of the Revenue and Taxation
€eode: Code, for programs that are determined by the appropriate
agency to meet the requirements of that subdivision. Funds received
pursuant to this paragraph may not be expended for administrative
duties of the office.

(2) Secondary funding shall be from funds provided to the office
from other funding appropriated by the Legislature for purposes
of this chapter.

(3) Tertiary funding may be provided by gifis and donations
made to the office for purposes of this chapter.

&

(4) If the annual amount provided pursuant to-patragraph~(hH
paragraphs (1) to (3), inclusive, is less than sixty million dollars
($60,000,000), funds in the amount of the difference between the
amount provided and sixty million dollars ($60,000,000), which
is hereby appropriated from the General Fund to the office for
purposes of the grant program.

(b) An entity eligible to apply for funds under this chapter and
to operate a homeless youth program or shelter program shall be
either of the following:

97





SB 918 —12—

O 001NN A W=

(1) A private, nonprofit agency with a demonstrated record of
success and experience in the delivery of services to young people
experiencing homelessness or at-risk youth. The agency shall
include in its application a letter from the local continuum of care
entity or county that identifies whether the applicant participates
in the local planning process for addressing homelessness, if the
agency is proposing to serve a geographic area covered by a
continuum of care.

(2) A continuum of care administrative entity with a
demonstrated record of success. The entity may use no more than
5 percent of granted funds for administrative purposes.

(c) Preference for funding shall be given to agencies that
demonstrate each of the following:

(1) Involvement of a network of youth-serving agencies in the
delivery of services to young people experiencing homelessness.

(2) Participation in a local continuum of care.

(3) Utilization of the HMIS.

(4) Participation in development of a local, youth-centered
coordinated entry system, including diversion.

(5) An agreement to work together with other entities to develop
a local plan to reduce homelessness among homeless youth.

(d) Preference for funding may be given to agencies that propose
to provide services in geographlc areas where similar services are
not provided and there is a demonstrated need for those services.

(e) An apphcant that intends to serve minors shall be-subjectto

+ a mandated reporter under the Child
Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act (Article 2.5 (commencing with
Section 11164) of Chapter 2 of Title 1 of Part 4 of the Penal Code),
zncludzng an annual trammg requzrement

97





Nel-LIEN Ne MV, B RS

— 13— SB 918

(D Receipt of housing or supportive services by a program
funded under this chapter does not constitute the provision of
support as specified in subdivision (g) of Section 300 and does not
prevent a minor from being adjudged a dependent child of the
court.

(g) Each applicant for funding under this chapter shall
demonstrate that services will be provided within the Positive
Youth Development framework and demonstrate that policies and
procedures address cultural competence, including language
appropriateness, cultural sensitivity, and the complex identities
related to sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, and
gender expression, so that all participants are assured that programs
are safe, 1nclu31ve and nonst1gmat1z1ng by des1gn and in operatlon

() (1) A ;

i It is the zntent of the
Legislature to prevent or reduce the mczdence of substance use
disorders among homeless youth by providing services in the most
efficient and effective way, including housing if appropriate, and
fo reduce the exposure to trauma as a result of homelessness that
has been shown to be a precursor to substance use disorders. A
grant proposal shall identify how the services to be provided will
address substance use disorders or the risk of substance abuse
among the population it intends to serve. A proposal shall identify
how it intends to ensure that participating youth receive services
that provide education, prevention, early intervention, and timely
treatment services for youth. The service provider shall proactively
engage homeless youth to offer a wide array of supportive services
that are designed to meet the needs of each-pattietpant; participant
and his or her family, if appropriate, including, but not limited to,
those listed in paragraph (2). The service provider shall not prevent
a youth from entering housing or discharge or evict a youth from
a housing program on the basis of lack of participation in
supportive services.

(2) Serviees-The continuum of services shall include, but are
not limited to, all of the following:

(A) Drug abuse-educationandprevention education, prevention,
and treatment services.

(B) Transitional living plan and services.

(C) ‘Access to education and employment-assistanee: assistance,
including literacy and vocational training.

97





SB 918 — 14—

Nl IEN N MO I S AN

(D) Independent living skill development, economic stability,
and mobility services.
(E) Counseling and case management services.

(F) Screening, assessment, and treatment or referral of
behavioral and physical health care services.

(G) Services for pregnant and parenting youth.

(H) Legal services.

(I) Family support, including. family reunification when safe
and appropriate and engagement and intervention, when
appropriate.

(J) Family-finding services to identify appropriate family
members.

(K) Adequate supervision of minors, and services for all
participants.

(L) Outreach to young people experiencing homelessness.

(M) Aftercare and—follow=up—serviees: followup services,
including relapse prevention.

(N) Housing navigation services.

(i) A-reeipient grantee shall use grant funds to establish or
expand programs that assess the housing and services needs of
homeless-youth; youth or youth at risk of homelessness, establish
a plan to meet those needs in collaboration with the participant,
and provide evidence-based housing and services models to
participants. Projects that may be funded under this project include:

(1) Rental assistance.

(2) Nontime-limited supportive housing.

(3) Transitional housing.

(4) Post-transitional housing assistance.

(5) Rapid rehousing.

(6) Flexible rental subsidies.

(7) Host homes.

(8) Shelters for homeless minors, pursuant to Section 1502.35
of the Health and Safety Code.

(9) Shelters for homeless youth.

() (1) A shelter program established under this chapter shall
provide the services described in Section 13701 and, depending
on the individual needs of each participant, shall provide
participants with drug abuse education, and prevention and
treatment services, as appropriate.

97





Nele IR le WU, BRSO N

—15— SB 918

(2) A shelter program shall provide outreach to homeless youth,

. as described in Section 576.101 of Title 24 of the Code of Federal

Regulations, and, depending on the individual needs of each
participant, shall provide, or refer homeless youth to, drug abuse
treatment programs, as appropriate.

(3) A shelter program may use subcontractors to fulfill the
requirements of paragraphs (1) and (2).

(4) No more than 40 percent of the total funds granted in a given
year may be used to establish, expand, or operate shelter programs.

(k) Each grantee shall submit data and annual progress reports
to the office and agree to meet continuous quality improvement
goals, accept technical assistance, and submit to annual site
monitoring visits by the office.

97





AB 2450 Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: AB 2450 — Electrically conductive balloons: manufacturers: warning
AUTHOR: Quirk (D — Hayward)
SPONSORS: Author

BACKGROUND: :

California’s electrical utilities are responsible for delivering energy reliably and safely to customers through
large transmission and distribution networks. Annually, utilities report hundreds of power outages caused by
the release of metallic balloons when they subsequently contact power lines. According to the top five
utilities in California, metallic balloons caused over 1,800 outages in 2017. The California Fire Department
documented two fires caused by metallic balloons in 2013 and 2015, which burned over 10,000 acres and
cost millions of dollars to suppress.

PURPOSE: :

AB 2450 would require manufacturers of metallic film balloons to print a permanent statement on each
balloon informing consumers about the hazards such balloons pose to electrical equipment and power lines.
By requiring the notice to consumers be permanently printed on the balloon, AB 2450 seeks to eliminate the
risk that a retailer may fail to affix the notice, or that a consumer may remove the notice from the balloon.

BART IMPACT:

AB 2450 does not restrict where metallic balloons are allowed, but seeks to make consumers more aware of
the serious impacts such balloons may have on electrical power lines. BART’s daily operations depend on
the safe and reliable delivery of electricity throughout the system and service area. Metallic balloons are
particularly hazardous within the system due to their ability to conduct electricity. On March 20, 2018, a
metallic balloon connected with the third rail at the Civic Center Station, exploded, and caused smoke in the
station. The incident happened during the morning commute and temporarily interrupted service.

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION:

Support: California Municipal Utilities Association, Southern California Edison

Opposition: Unknown at this time.

OTHER COMMENTS:

Last year, Assembly Member Quirk introduced AB 1091, which would have made it a crime to willfully
release, outdoors, metallic balloons, regardless of whether the outdoor release is part of a public or civic
event, promotional activity, or product advertisement. Governor Brown vetoed AB 1091, stating that
expanded criminal liability is not the best solution to the problem of electrically conductive balloons
interfering with power lines.

STATUS:
Introduced on 2/14/18; referred to Assembly Business and Professions and set for hearing on 5/8/18.





RECOMMENDATION:
Support [0 Watch [0 Oppose

Analysis completed on 04/12/18





el llTiT . CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE——2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 2450

Introduced by Assembly Member Quirk

February 14, 2018

An act to add Chapter 31 (commencing with Section 22942) to
Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to electrically
conductive balloons.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 2450, as introduced, Quirk. Electrically conductive balloons:
manufacturers: warning.

Existing law makes it a crime for a person to sell or distribute a
balloon that is constructed of electrically conductive material and filled
with a gas lighter than air that does not have a statement affixed to the
balloon that warns the consumer about the risk if the balloon comes in
contact with electrical power lines.

This bill would require a person who manufactures a balloon that is
constructed of electrically conductive material and filled with a gas
lighter than air to permanently mark each balloon with a printed
statement that warns the consumer about the risk if the balloon comes
in contact with an electrical power line.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:
1 SECTION 1. Chapter 31 (commencing with Section 22942)

2 is added to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, to
3 read:

99





AB 2450 —2—

OO0~ N H WA

CuarTeER 31. ELeEcTRICALLY CONDUCTIVE BALLOONS

22942. (a) A person who manufactures a balloon in this state
that is constructed of electrically conductive material and filled
with a gas lighter than air shall permanently mark each balloon
with a printed statement that warns the consumer about the risk if
the balloon comes in contact with an electrical power line.

(b) This section shall not apply to manned hot air balloons or
to balloons used in governmental or scientific research projects.

99





Proposition 70 Analysis and Recommendation

TITLE: Proposition 70 — Requires Legislative Supermajority Vote Approvmg Use of Cap-
and-Trade Reserve Fund

BACKGROUND:

In 2006, the state enacted the California Global Warming Solutions Act (AB 32). The act required the Air
Resources Board (ARB) to monitor and regulate the emission of greenhouse gases (GHGs) in California,
with the goal of reducing emissions to 1990 levels by 2020. Pursuant to AB 32, the ARB adopted
regulations that established a market-based compliance mechanism for sources that emit GHGs, known as
the Cap-and-Trade Program. Under this program, which began in 2012, the state issues a limited number
of permits to emit GHGs. The state auctions approximately half of available permits, and gives the rest to
certain industries at no charge.

Revenue collected from cap-and-trade auctions is deposited into a state fund called the Greenhouse Gas
Reductions Fund (GGRF). Sixty percent of funds are continuously appropriated for the state’s high-speed
rail project (25%); affordable housing and sustainable communities grants (20%); intercity rail capital
projects (10%); and low carbon transit operations (5%). The remaining 40% is available for annual
appropriation by the Legislature through the state budget process. Estimated cap-and-trade spending for
2017-2018 is $3 billion from the GGRF.

PURPOSE:

Last year, the Legislature and Governor sought to negotiate an extension of the Cap-and-Trade Program
beyond 2020. In July 2017, the state enacted AB 398 (E. Garcia), extending the Cap-and-Trade Program
through 2030, AB 617 (C. Garcia) regarding new air pollution regulations, and ACA 1 (Mayes), creating
the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Reserve Fund (Reserve Fund).

ACA 1, designated as Proposition 70 by the Secretary of State, is a constitutional amendment on the June
2018 ballot that would require, beginning January 1, 2024, any moneys collected from the auction or sale
of cap-and-trade allowances be deposited in the new state Reserve Fund. These deposits would continue
until the effective date of a bill that: 1) spends from the Reserve Fund and 2) is passed by each house of the
Legislature with a two-thirds vote. After the effective date of the bill, future revenue would go back to
being deposited in the GGRF and could be spent by a majority vote of the Legislature.

This measure would also suspend the state sales tax “manufacturing exemption” beginning in 2024.
California’s state and local governments charge a sales tax on retail sales of most goods. Some businesses
receive a tax exemption when purchasing equipment used for manufacturing and research and
development. The Legislative Analyst’s Office estimates this exemption currently reduces state sales tax
revenue by about $250 million annually. The exemption is authorized until July 1, 2030.

BART IMPACT:

Opposing Proposition 70 is aligned with the Board's adopted state advocacy goal of protecting state transit
funding and ensuring cap-and-trade funds are directed to transit investments. Beginning in 2024, the two-
thirds vote requirement could, at least temporarily, change the mix of state and local programs funded by
auction revenues. Any changes would depend on the future composition and spending priorities of the





Legislature, which are also unknown. Stable long-term funding sources are critical to BART in planning
capital projects and maintenance operations. If passed, the constitutional amendment could potentially
impact current and future state funding BART may receive through the GGRF on a formula or competitive
basis.

KNOWN SUPPORT/OPPOSITION:

Support: Governor Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Assembly Member Chad Mayes, California Chamber of
Commerce, California State Firefighters’ Association, Western United Dairymen

Opposition: Senator Ben Allen, Assembly Member Todd Gloria, California Democratic Party, Coalition
for Clean Air, Natural Resources Defense Council, California League of Conservation Voters, NextGen
California, Asian Pacific Environmental Network, Center for Community Action and Environmental
Justice, CEJA Action, Central Coast Alliance United for a Sustainable Economy, PODER, Communities
for a Better Environment, Center on Race Poverty and the Environment, Los Angeles Physicians for Social
Responsibility, Climate Hawks Vote, Environmental Health Coalition, SCOPE, Leadership Counsel for
Justice and Accountability, SoCal 350 Climate Action, Courage Campaign, The Trust for Public Land,
PolicyLink, Public Advocates Making Rights Real, Community Water Center, The Greenlining Institute,
‘Azul, Center for Biological Diversity, Sunflower Alliance, CalBike, Oil Change International, California
ReLeaf, Alliance of Nurses for Healthy Environments, Earthworks, League of Women Voters, Californis
for Effective, Equitable Carbon Pricing, Center for Environmental Health, Center for Climate Protection,
Rootskeeper, StateStrong California, Divest LA, Climate Truth, Fossil Free California, 350 Bay Area,
Friends of the Earth, California Interfaith Poser and Light, Sierra Club California, Mother Out Front, Mi
Familia Vota, California Calls.

OTHER COMMENTS:

STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
C1 Support ] Watch X Oppose

Analysis completed on 4/12/18





@L STATE OF CALIFORNIA

tasenve. AUTHENTICATED

BURFAL ELECTRONIC EEGAL MATERIAL

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 1

RESOLUTION CHAPTER 105

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 1—A resolution to propose to
the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of
the State, by adding Section 24 to Article XX thereof, relating to climate
change.

[Filed with Secretary of State July 18, 2017.]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

ACA 1, Mayes. Greenhouse Gas Reduction Reserve Fund.

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 designates the
State Air Resources Board as the state agency charged with monitoring and
regulating sources of emissions of greenhouse gases. The act authorizes the
state board to include the use of market-based compliance mechanisms.
Existing law requires all moneys, except for fines and penalties, collected
by the state board as part of a market-based compliance mechanism to be
deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and to be available upon
appropriation.

The California Constitution requires appropriations from the General
Fund of the state to be passed by a %; vote of the membership of each house
of the Legislature and requires a majority vote to pass appropriations for
the public schools and appropriations in the Budget Bill and in other bills
providing for appropriations related to the Budget Bill.

This measure would create the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Reserve Fund,
in which all moneys collected by the state board as part of a market-based
compliance mechanism beginning January 1, 2024, and until the effective
date of specified legislation would be deposited. The measure would require
all moneys in the fund to be available upon appropriation for specified
purposes and would require a bill making those appropriations to be passed
by a % vote of the membership of each house of the Legislature. The
measure would require all new moneys collected as part of a market-based
compliance mechanism after the effective date of that specified legislation
to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund. The measure would
prohibit a specified sales tax exemption from being applied until the effective
date of that specified legislation. '

WHEREAS, The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006
(Division 25.5 (commencing with Section 38500) of the Health and Safety
Code) establishes statewide targets for reducing greenhouse gases that cause
global warming to 1990 levels by 2020 and to 40 percent below 1990 levels
by 2030; and

94





Res. Ch. 105 —2—

WHEREAS, The State Air Resources Board adopted the market-based
compliance mechanism, known as the Cap-and-Trade Program, which is
the most cost-effective means to assist the state in reaching the statewide
emissions reduction targets by allocating allowances to represent greenhouse
gas emissions and decreasing the number of allowances over time; and

WHEREAS, The market-based compliance mechanism includes the
distribution of a portion of the allowances by auction and reserve sales, the
proceeds of which the Legislature has directed to be deposited in the
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund; and

WHEREAS, The projects funded by moneys derived from the auction
or sale of allowances, among other things, assist farmers in making changes
needed to reduce emissions; enable residents to invest in energy efficiency
and renewable energy upgrades; improve air quality for millions of residents,
especially in our most poltuted communities; support low- and zero-carbon
transportation alternatives and sustainable communities; and enhance natural
resources, including healthy forests and parks; and

WHEREAS, Moneys from the sale of allowances must continue to achieve
additional emissions reductions and provide benefits to low-income and
disadvantaged communities; and

WHEREAS, It is vital to protect the integrity of the Cap-and-Trade
Program; and

WHEREAS, The Legislature, representing a diverse range of Californians,
should assess the efficacy of the programs funded by the Cap-and-Trade
Program to ensure those programs are furthering the state’s ambitious plan
to reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 40 percent below 1990 levels by
2030; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, That the Legislature
of the State of California at its 2017-18 Regular Session commencing on
the fifth day of December 2016, two-thirds of the membership of each house
concurring, hereby proposes to the people of the State of California that the
Constitution of the State be amended as follows:

That Section 24 is added to Article XX thereof, to read:

SEC. 24. (a) The Greenhouse Gas Reduction Reserve Fund is hereby
created as a special fund in the State Treasury.

(b) For the time period specified in subdivision (d) only, all moneys
collected by the State Air Resources Board from the auction or sale of
allowances pursuant to a market-based compliance mechanism established
pursuant to the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (Division
25.5 (commencing with Section 38500) of the Health and Safety Code)
shall be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Reserve Fund.

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Constitution, moneys in
the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Reserve Fund shall be available upon
appropriation by the Legislature by rollcall vote entered in the journal,
two-thirds of the membership of each house concurring, for the same
purposes applicable on January 1, 2024, to the Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund, created pursuant to Section 16428.8 of the Government Code.

94





—3— Res. Ch. 105

(d) Subdivision (b) shall apply beginning January 1, 2024, and until the
effective date of legislation that contains an appropriation from the
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Reserve Fund. After the effective date of that
legislation, all new moneys collected pursuant to a market-based compliance
mechanism shall be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund,
created pursuant to Section 16428.8 of the Government Code.

(e) Section 6377.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code shall not apply to
sales that occur while the moneys specified in subdivision (b) are being
deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Reserve Fund, but shall resume
on the effective date of legislation identified in subdivision (d).

94






BART Station Experience

Design Guidelines

May 10, 2018
BART Board of Directors






Overview

Summary of Station Experience Design Guidelines
Lighting & Customer Experience
Art & Customer Experience

A

Next Steps

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines





Building off of a Rich Design History

America’s
all-new
railway

Having survived countless
failures, miscalculations and
delays, San Francisco's Bay
Area Rapid Transit system —
already famous for its industrial
design and the first all-new
transit system built in America
for more than 50 years — is at
last providing clean, comfortable,
convenient transport. Report by
Paul Sargent Clark

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines






BART Stations Reality

WaRM SPRINGS/SOUTH Fre -

OPENING CeLeamanon

Lack of welcoming, legible, branded entrance experience  Minimal design unity: Low quality & non-standardized
elements

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines





Ongoing & Upcoming Programs at BART Stations

Ongoing

 New BART Advertising Franchise
Agreement

« Station Retalil

« Systems Upgrades

« Wayfinding Upgrades

* Art Master Plan

« Fare Evasion Measures

« State-of-good Repair

« Station Access Improvements

Medium & Long-term

* Reinvestment in BART Stations /
Station Modernization Program

« New Stations

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines





Precedents

......
London Underground

Station Design Idiom

London Underground

Station Design Idiom

Glass Canopy

Stainless Steel
Entry Pavilion B

Systemwide _ :
Station Design i By

April 5, 2018 — METROJBART Exchange

@ Metro

[ = . . 5:.1 3-Tone |
Landscaping at R : ™ Plaza Pavement
L .A. Metro Station Plaza ]

Systemwide Station
Design “Kit of Parts”

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines 6





Vision

BART stations will provide
an excellent customer
experience through high
quality, unified design that
reflects a world-class
transportation system.

Station design will enable regular, infrequent,
and new BART customers of all backgrounds
and abilities to easily access and navigate
through the BART system and connecting
mobility services to reach their destination.

Consistent and high quality design at stations
shall contribute to a strong systemwide
identity—increasing ridership, customer
satisfaction, and BART’s brand value—while
optimizing system safety, operational
efficiency, and revenue generation.

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines






Purpose

* Clearly articulate BART'’s aspirations for world-class
stations with an excellent customer experience;

BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT

- Guide the location and design of customer amenities [RSHERHES

and visual media at stations

» Align all BART departments implementing projects

Customer Ass; —
ssistance e —
- LT

e

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines





Focus of Guidelines

levator at 8 Av
entral Park W

SIGNAGE

EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE

PROMOTIONAL STANDS

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines





What We Heard

“Increase design
guality; establish a

“L ack of standard” “Info_rmatio”n is
hierarchy” hidden.
“Classy, “Reinforce

high end” \ / the Brand.”

BART
“Intentional m “Minimize the
simplicity” clutter”
« Customer / “Make it

centered welcoming/
experience design” draw peoplein.”

“Stairwells are dark, “Presentation is not
grungy; not “A lot of approachable.”
welcoming” information could

be done more efficiently”

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

10





Principles Summary

USABILITY Focus on customer needs

OPERABILITY Design facilities to be straightforward to maintain and operate

SAFETY Protect the security and health of passengers and staff

UNITY Establish a legible, consistent, and system-wide design identity
SIMPLICITY Integrate and align products, services and infrastructure
CONTEXT Respond to local conditions to promote a sense of place
ECONOMY Optimize revenues and efficiency

FLEXIBILITY Anticipate future needs

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines 11





The Passenger Journey & Station Zones

[1 I
¢ | ¢ @ ';"" = DD [ ”‘w
0 ot s e i o o

mGress  STATION STATION UNPAID AREA TICKETING/ PAID AREA VERTICAL
ecress  APPROACH ENTRANCE/EXIT CIRCULATION FARE GATES CIRCULATION CIRCULATION

MONTGOMERY

-
=
X
-
=
<
3.
s (I
a

FREMONT
TP

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines 12





The Passenger Journey & Station Zones

What is the name of

Where is the BART station this station? Which way to the trains and

entrance and how do | get there? When is my train ticketing area?

Where am | permitted to park? coming? Do | have time to

bef trai ?
Is the vehicle/bicycle parking full? etore my train comes

Are there service disruptions?

b ® Sy
318 _\“
1. | STATION APPROACH 2. | STATION ENTRANCE 3. | UNPAID AREA CIRCULATION

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines






The Passenger Journey & Station Zones

What route should | take?

i ?
Where/how do | buy a ticket? Which platform?

Which way to the platform that Which train do | get on?
I need to double check my route. S
takes me to station? : : .
. J3 When is my train coming?
Where can | find out or get help from I must remember to validate

someone on how to ride BART?

my parking.
Are these the right fare gates?
When is my train coming?
Are the elevators | need in service?
79 & 2 ?
1M | !
. il- _l._
4.| TICKETING/FAREGATES 5. PAID AREA CIRCULATION 6. | ESCALATORS/STAIRS 7.| PLATFORMS

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines






Zone

10N

f Elements by Stat
q

lon O

t

I0r1tIZa

Pr

15

asn Ayunwiwo)
JUaWpuUa Wy 35414

Bupjsng
/ @dueulio}lad |[ews

[SUEYE]
/ seauewWloyiad abie

PUBLIC ART

sHQiyx3
13 Wy Alesodwa)

}doMLy
|ensip 1uauewIad

|lerey Aesodwa)

RETAIL

|le1ay Juauewlagd

O/0|0|06]|0|0O|O
X X OIX|X|X|X
O/0|0|0|X|O|O
XX O0O|0|X| XX
X X000 X|X|X
X X 10|X | X X|X
XX 0|0 X XX

[\

N

Buisiuaape
s1ydesb 1004

Buisienpe
jewioj-abae

Buisiyiaape
JEeWO)-[[ews

Sunasepn Lyva

Bunjied aphang

sapejdanay a1sep)

u i ’

Buneag

(

juawdinby
peaiejay-ysuel]

(2010l AR R VLU RV ;1| = ADVERTISING & MARKETING

&

uoneuwliou| awi-jeay

uonew.ojuj
waysAs JBYy10

I
N

® 6 &8 O O/ 00|00
® O ® OO0 OO0 X
X ® ® 00O O|X|0|O
® &6 & C 0 & X O X
X ® ®@ OO0 @/ O0|0|O
X ®@ ® O X X |X|X|X
® 6 &6 0 6 O @@ O X

w
[C]
g Aioyenbay/Aispes
7 &
h sde[p/Buipuiyfepy
uonReslnusp|
N lyva/uoniels
g
cE
g 4 E
t. I B
%8 89 4
yEs S
Ey E5c 5o8E
gL 2¢g 4928 3 I
65 05 g E Yo 9
Ef o> E5E 2
A wax =83 B
® o o X

STATION APPROACH
STATION ENTRANCE
UNPAID AREA
CIRCULATION

TICKETING / FARE GATES
PAID AREA CIRCULATION
ESCALATORS / STAIRS
PLATFORM

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines





WAY IN:

. 3 Where is the BART station
Sta“()n ApprOaCh . - entran(;e and how do | g;et there?

Where am | permitted to park?

Key considerations

Is the vehicle/bicycle parking full?

Are there service disruptions?

Human-scaled wayfinding is
provided to direct pedestrians to
destinations and where possible can
be attached to existing street lights

Station identification at adjacent roadways
is large and high enough to be easily read from
fast moving vehicles

Station identification is
prominent and visible
from a distance

EQUIP & FURN
_BICYCLE PARKING

RETAIL & PROMO






Station Approach

Existing Condition

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

WAY IN:
Where is the BART station
entrance and how do | get there?

Where am | permitted to park?
Is the vehicle/bicycle parking full?

Are there service disruptions?






Station Approach

Proposed

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

0

Branded Station Identification
should be prominent and
visible from a distance

Opportunity for real-time

parking and/or service
advisory information

~

Pedestrian paths clearly
identified

0 Station Identification on major

roadways is large and high
enough to be viewed from a
distance from moving vehicles

e






WAY IN: What is the
name of this station?

Station Entrance

Key considerations

When is my train

coming?
WAY OUT: Where am [|?
Which way to ?

Area for required accessibility, safety,
and regulatory signage is placed

consistently at entry/exit locations
Opportunities for digital,

real-time station/system information

Station identification carrying logo(s)
and station name is prominent
and visible from a distance

Retail is organized and placed in a way
that does not impede visual or physical
connection to station entrance/exit

An information zone outside of the station
provides necessary transit information
for entering or exiting customers

EQUIP & FURN
" ‘.. . BICYCLE PARKING
Transit infomation signage is :

Pt ——= == prioritized within a 10-foot buffer
F o around the entry/exit threshold RETAIL § PROMO






WAY IN: What is the
name of this station?

Station Entrance S o

coming?
WAY OUT: Where am [|?
Which way to ?

Existing Condition

c—

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines 20





Station Entrance

Proposed

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

12

Branded, instantly identifiable
station entrance reminds user
of station name and reinforces
systemwide legibility

Wayfinding & regulatory signs
prioritized in entrance zone

Organized, standard furniture

Bike station is designed + located to
not compete with station identity

Wayfinding & connecting service
information available for exiting
passengers where they need it

s for illustrative purposes only.
pproved design.






WAY IN: What route should | take?

TI Cketl n g/Fare G ates Where/how do | buy a ticket?

I need to double check my route.

Key considerations

Where can | find out or get help from
someone on how to ride BART?

Are these the right fare gates?
When is my train coming?

Are the elevators | need in service?

Area for regulatory and system
information at the Station Agent Boath
does not impede agent's sightlines

Real-time information is integrated
al ticketing to create a clear area
for transit-related information

Overhead ticketing signage helps
to visually organize ticket vending
machines and serves as a common
branding element across all stations

BART entry/exit is clearly
visible on overhead sign

- Elements and amenities.
that-are unrelated to transit -
information are offset 15 feet
_from Ticketing and Fare Gates
EQUIP & FURN
BICYCLE PARKING

ADS & MARKETING

RETAIL & PROMO






WAY IN: What route should | take?

TI Cketl ng/Fare G ates Where/how do | buy a ticket?

I need to double check my route.

Existing Condition

Where can | find out or get help from
someone on how to ride BART?

Are these the right fare gates?
When is my train coming?

P
‘“‘i“:{h‘:ﬁ;g : Are the elevators | need in service? ﬁ

il i
ant! LTI,

[

”“‘Eu“!lln

WHEN D D o e
: = YOU WERE MEANT TG ag DIFFERENCE ) ‘
& 0 ki ks
L st - i Fa "I'E‘Jlterll(
—— MAXE YOUR cHangg " ) ;
= oux ﬁNVJ fm».n--mn,- wwn.(c:dt‘ss,u;ﬂﬁﬁ" &?m’; rmmSUVFDQp ”“!u “
- P S 88801321708
- o
—
~ Eﬂ All Trains A
s
. il A =
: /wm P .
/ a - =
; 4 ¢ 2o0r= - | !‘ | T ] !
- / =  § f
’- 7 - | '" ! ¢ ‘
Wi » — ; "o s B |
== ; 5 ER —— s ;
N —= = SR e
o e = B = m | F
=

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines






Ticketing/Fare Gates

Proposed

[") All BART Trains
EEE t .

s iw-

mh ..‘. A8 Beeaten
e @

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

PLEASANT

Im'mersive public art 9 Real time info integrated with sign
reinforces sense of place and

wayfinding, complementing
branded station identity signs

More customer-oriented, welcoming
Station Agent booth identity

Wayfinding & connecting service
information available for exiting
passengers where they need it

9 Consistent branded station
identity inspires user
confidence in system

—

HILL/CONTRA COSTA ¢

.

Rendering is for ilhistrative purposes only.
Not a final approved design.






Escalators/Stairs 0

Existing Condition

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines 25





o Immersive advertising
maximizes revenue and

Escalators/Stairs _
enhances overall experience;

Proposed does not compete with

customer information

1969

New Generatiop

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines





Platform

Existing Condition

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

WAY IN: Which platform?

Which train do | get on?

When is my train coming?

WAY OUT: Is this my stop?

Which way to the street exit | want?

Which way to the escalator/elevator?






Platform

Proposed

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

More legible real-time
information on upgraded
digital displays (advertising
could be integrated)

Large format advertising can

be increased; not competing
with customer information

Overhead signs clearly indicate
station name & exit directions

0 Standardized benches & trash
reinforce BART systemwide
identity, minimize visual clutter,
and are easy to maintain

Rendéfing is for illustrative'pllkposes only.
Not a final approved design.






Lighting & Customer Experience

8 my

e Lighting greatly impacts
customer experience

« Perception of safety, level of stress,
orientation, mood

- Variables: intensity of light, uniformity, — E
temperature, directness, glare

« BART Lighting Upgrade Projects
« Completed: LED pilot projects (Pleasant Hill, Ashby, 19t St. Canopy)

 Ongoing: LED Upgrades & lighting controls on Station Modernization
Projects (El Cerrito del Norte, Concord Plaza, 19t St., Powell)

e Considerations:

» Aesthetics, Cost, Safety, Maintenance, Energy Use

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

29





BART Lighting Framework

 Opportunity to:

* Develop additional guidelines on
lighting to align with Station
Experience Design Guidelines

* Lighting strategies corresponding to
zone of customer journey

« Emphasize passenger comfort and
high quality design
* Apply guidelines to upcoming
District-wide LED retrofit program

« First phase of LED retrofits focusing
on existing 14 parking garages

«  Stations LED retrofits to follow, can
be informed by updated guidelines

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines

7.8 Lighting routeways

Ambient Accent Orientation

Excerpt: London Underground Design Idiom

30





Art & Customer Experience

 Art Master Plan has been developed in close coordination

» Clear goals for station experience and understanding of customer
journey is critical for success of an art program

« Artis an “element of variability” within a broader, legible system

e Shared need:
Predictable,
professional design
review process
required to achieve
station experience
and art program goals

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines 31





Next Steps

Use Station Experience Design Guidelines to inform:

« Current and upcoming capital projects (including station modernization)
« Coordination with District advertising master franchisee process

* Art Master Plan implementation

 Develop District-wide procedures to improve monitoring of
customer experience, design quality

 Develop coordinated design review process for art and station
design

 FY19: Expand guidelines to develop a “Kit of Parts” set of
architectural & landscape elements; BART Facilities Standard
specifications; lighting framework

» ldentify common materials, finishes, colors, patterns, graphics and other
visual elements to apply systemwide

BART Station Experience Design Guidelines 32





		BART Station Experience �Design Guidelines

		Overview

		Building off of a Rich Design History

		BART Stations Reality

		Ongoing & Upcoming Programs at BART Stations 

		Precedents

		Vision

		Purpose

		Focus of Guidelines

		What We Heard

		Principles Summary

		The Passenger Journey & Station Zones

		The Passenger Journey & Station Zones 

		The Passenger Journey & Station Zones

		Prioritization of Elements by Station Zone

		Station Approach

		Station Approach

		Station Approach

		Station Entrance

		Station Entrance

		Station Entrance

		Ticketing/Fare Gates

		Ticketing/Fare Gates

		Ticketing/Fare Gates

		Escalators/Stairs

		Escalators/Stairs

		Platform

		Platform

		Lighting & Customer Experience

		BART Lighting Framework

		Art & Customer Experience

		Next Steps




BART to Livermore — Project Update May 10, 2018
Presentation to BART Board of Directors

o A

Land Use Diagram — Change Areas

Residential
[ Transition
[ village
[ center
I cor=

Non-Residential
I eighborhood Commencial
[ Generzl Commercial
I office Core

I ofice
o . | of [ Business Fark
College Ji . [ Airway Business Park
Vd & [ EcucationalAinstitutions!

/ [ openspace
Ground Floor Retail/

Flex Space Overlay

[287] k12 School Oveday
Parking Overlay
Pr  NewNeighborhood ParkPlaza
Circulation
B B B BART Extension/Tail Track

[ Existing Street
it Proposed Street

o Pedestrian Streetscape

e Urban Growth Boundary

\ %{:;- Flanning Area

e e vl
P — Fundingby \™ - awnmeoa

=

=, Commission
(]

=] Nl METROPOLITAN S, M

- e
~—— - . TRANSPORTATION Ll
T ————— FEET COMMISSTON i\\\\\\






Meeting Topics

* Public Outreach Update
* Responses to Selected Board Requests

e BART to Livermore Decision Process






BART to Livermore (LVX) Status

e Jul 31, 2017: Released Draft EIR

* Feb 21, 2018: Released Evaluation of Alternatives Report
bart.gov/Livermore

* Apr20,2018: Released Alternatives Outreach Report
bart.gov/Livermore

e May 2018: Release Final EIR






BART Board Meetings

e Mar 8, 2018:  Evaluation of Alternatives to Board

e Apri12,2018: Isabel Neighborhood Plan (INP)

e Apr26,2018: LVXUpdate and Summary of Public Outreach
 May 10, 2018: LVX Update

* May 24, 2018: Board Consider Certifying EIR and
Taking LVX Action






Schedule Considerations

* AB758

* New Tri-Valley San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority may
not interfere with BART's planning and delivery of an
extension to Isabel

* Unless BART fails to adopt such a project by June 30, 2018
e Livermore Isabel Neighborhood Plan (INP) adoption

e Must occur before BART Board can adopt a rail alternative

* Expected May 14, 2018 for Conventional BART






Proposed Project
Conventional BART to Isabel

Storage and Maintenance Facility
- Access Road 5
2 Hartrman Rdm =
) = =
= o <X
® & % E\:; Las Positas 0 5 %’ -
%-, E s Glea.gon Dr .% 'él Dt:‘F E “'é Colj ge % g s
£ T & 3 EA 8 3 s = g F
= e g = g2 S .’ & rd z
8 L E . O S II""‘ '.
Q
...‘m---.,m‘ g :--..........E’:’E.n_n_ Es.l:g__"“"""“m”‘“& Transit Access Jl!\re?N $u,
ntt ; ;0 Gan %?K o ‘ d
— . von
_E'/W 3 - R Q P ln., . “"““'““ ““““““““I“““w o“ o
.t A = .'.."15-?'— gapiind ACE R
) 4 o DI ", Isabel Parking rea” o & o TY AR
Tt Dublin/Pleasanton & WL ontons e Pro posed.’, & ¥
0 2" Bl ST Isabel Station = oE —arence
Stonerﬁge Mak BART Statior& b LLEL LT PR lg Déi Livermors
A— -«;aﬁﬁw @ & E - , % §E National
pot! 2 8 — 5= Livermore A Ox Lahoratory
680 \2% 'fg; % 2 g NG B g
& "E':r '%). £ 0. '. - 1 . . <’/lq,glllIl.IlIIE.IsllAl‘:ellll.l.llllllllllllllll: Sandia
- G, 2 grantey BV Sl O National
S Sy Ve Lahoratory
3 2
z Conventional BART
A g s Proposed Facilities Existing Facilities
Pleasanton Concannan Blvd BART BART
N
@ 0 0.5 | 2Wiles memnmn BusLines = ACE






Alt 1 Diesel Multiple Unit (DMU) or
Electric Multiple Unit (EMU)

4
cAccessRoad | 9 2
ke g . =
& = = 5 E 5 ®
E« B E Gleagon o g v = 3 % LagoPos#as EI né ® ! o
(] e = » H g
: 3 8 g 5 3 5 2 ot ¢<— Storage and Maintenance Facility ¢ %
o E & a s 2 S D'.Q" = ; u
- 5 T binBivd N Transit A A At &
"“"“."n. P B bbbl LLLL LT - - "OI'I= ransit Access Area - %,
o ‘,..I‘ et T LT TTT Y ;, Ey? ?K\N\' & 0,.% -
I|=| @_ﬂ - ™ yoR -~ "l'...‘. “‘“‘I‘Inllﬂllll'“‘“l‘ - T-
- o - mma Illll"ﬁ“‘“ @ *,
P . = hte | 4 llllll““ ACES »
w ) Sy, Airway Bivd 2 o ¥ Road & =
* < or ", IsabelParking Ar;a ‘p oo, 5 ot ]
..,I‘ o ‘ @a 00 2 ERAEENEEEENEAnnnn ™
Y % Dublin/Pleasanton & % 9_199% TReTgts My ropo se e & ¥
stonerBe BART Station ~ et | SADEL Station 2
g_.‘E’ o & E mE { AC E Gananuen Z § E ngrence
Ty po 3 e = 22 Livermore % o8 Lemore
680 V% & d@; 2 = s % ol fiational
B 5] [ § - AR o o Laboratory
A 5 ,%' B .t' 3 .“S“%;lllllllllEIalSllAIl':ellllIllllllllllllllllll=
- g7 3 staniey BV wan (e
(o) =2 a :
(=N % . Sandia
% fed g MNational
2 DMU or EMU i
ACE kLIS L, Proposed Facilities Existing Facilities
C Blvd
. Pleasanton orcannon DMU or EMU s BART
@ 0 05 | 2 iles sennmi Bus Lines ef= ACE






Alt 2 Express Bus/

Bus Rapid Transit (BRT)

5
= . o
PR o Laughlin T
; 5 5 Parking Lot 5
® 5 3 © 5
%-. % Gleason Be % '% = = EI g \|_|
5 o 8 > % & E
: g 2 & E A
.““‘.lllll......_ “"‘lllllll!- -;llllllllllIIPII'JIl':.)I"lnlIBII:EIIIII..........l“‘."lé
¥ —— w, . AP
"% Station Replacement .z ‘
i % Parking o e;b':?’ Airway Bld R ,o% 7
-;::"‘E:Dublin/Plea santon o % on Livermore Municipal Alrway ¥ "'o.jf’qy@ Qsé% B
s ¢ J aun Airport i o, =
Stoner';;ﬂffa,q BART Station ..;.\,_q“““"“mmlia:.r_l_(_and EEIde “.:‘ 3
- ——— Lawrence
- ” ggs\ud i{}% ,;g: i ermﬂgi L -y ‘_ %@ E Livermore
< T it MNafional
680 \ 2% 2 N g o, = % Labaratory
4 ';'ga '%. o e .IIlllllllllllllﬁﬁllll\';elllllllllllllllllllllllr‘E
2 Wy & staniey BV ' @4;;, 8
S, "'0’;?, % (30) % Sandia
Z & - On National
s *ﬁ,@ Laboratory
(=
ACE Lzl Express Bus/BRT Proposed Facilities Existing Facilities
\ Hiegsarmqn mmm  Express Bus Ramps @  Parking Facilities | wessm BART
@ o o5 1 2 Miles == Bus Platforms ssmsmi Bus Lines = ACE






Alt 2 Express Bus/BRT at
Dublin/Pleasanton Station

Eastbound [-580 Westbound 1-580

&
= = 2 == £ it [ = = = S S
= ; | a L—J=] =—=] ) = I—— — - z ] — —_—

Express Bus Cross-section

Above shows cross-section at the station






Alt 3 Enhanced Bus

2
. . :
Rd 5
5 e g =
< B = O Las Positas 2 - 3
-l
E ﬁ Gleas, E 3 - 3 % Colfege = né i
= g hDr m = g > 2
S o = P 2 S Y H P
8 : c O 5 =i
Dublin Bivd il 3 A o8
iy ol .
- o8 n...'.h 25 PO ll=.|=.|=Ellll S, ik « Gan m\?f‘l"' k.,. o il ?Os‘i‘-
ﬁi“ F—— w, s ags® %- Jr—— .“‘i i" \ 8%
[
¢ 100 e L T T TR et S | 0804 %
- .Q‘“?F O@@ = ‘lllll:.%...'...“' ACFs
% f)@o ‘..."'oh’u Airway Blvd o Vasco Roads
%‘l‘ : D bl " /PI t A Q}Q‘e or Q’O‘.i%;{  Livermore Municipal AI rway ¥ .O;ib'{?,qlf (}.{s\' =
. i . . Yo, © N
%o Ry Fleasdngon = “sigo, Amot  Ppark and Ride *varny ‘ =
- LOLLLLL UL L] ][] P - - [1a—
Stonendge Makl BART Stati OB ;. ﬁ AC E"‘“ ey, 2 oa Lawrance
s wg_.@* @ & Z £ Li % g Livermore
680 95?0$ % %@ z o Ml ) %‘,}) o Mational
¥ 3 2 © (N o Laboratory
= 4 n . b
., % % *, g unannnnanERr R R AR RN R R RN AR AR RR R AN -
- %y S Stanley BIvd ' <
2 ! %, Sendia
5 B Gy National
t‘r.;:}» T Laboratory
AN Vineyard Ave Enhanced Bus Existing Facilities
Concannon Bivd shsas
y Pleasanton Proposed Facilities mmm— BART
@ 0 0.5 1 2Miles mumnnr Bus Lines H ACE

10





Support by Organizations

Cone | oM BB o
City of Livermore Support* Oppose | Oppose
City of Dublin Support
City of Pleasanton Support Oppose | Oppose
City of Tracy Support
Alameda County Comm Development | Support*
Livermore Valley Chamber of Commerce | Support
Lawrence Livermore Laboratory Support
IKEA Dublin Support
Chamberlin Associates Support
Hamcor, Inc. Oppose | Oppose | Oppose
Shea Homes Support
Livermore Valley Winegrowers Assoc | Support

* Do not support recommended location for the storage and maintenance facility






Support by Organizations, cont.

Cone T o T8 e

Visit Tri-Valley Support
BART2Livermore Coalition Support
East Bay Leadership Council Support
Alameda County Bldg & Const Trades | Support
SEIU Local 1021, BART Chapter Support
Eden Housing Support
Housing Consortium of East Bay Support

Transform Oppose Support

Urban Habitat Oppose Support

Bay Area Transportation Working Group | Oppose Support
Transdef Oppose
East Bay for Everyone Oppose

12





Support by Policymakers

Cone T O T8 e
US Representative Swalwell Support
Alameda County Supervisor Haggerty | Support
Livermore Mayor Marchand Support
Pleasanton Council Support Oppose | Oppose
Dublin Mayor Haubert Support

13





Expanded Express Bus/BRT Network

%
%%
W Legend
".:‘.. EIR Express Bus/BRT Alternative Bus Service
v \
v+ To Hillcrest =s==  Expanded Express Bus Network Bus Service
2 -
. Park-and-Ride
3%

To Sun—"%
Valley Mall

.‘
CN/
*
',
'.
+
5
+*
.
)
kS
B
L)
L)
.
‘l
.
.
-
)
%
%
.
s
L)
LA
+
*
.
.
%
a

&
*
.9, =
o‘:“ £
% Q Las Positas o o
“.‘ = o = x g
"‘,‘ x diF s i © College o = o
.‘g‘o 2 ¥ g o e Q 2 E
"%, o 5|2 Gleasoy b &, ) 0 3 E . m
s o & 2 @ (o] = . a
S 28 3 = § 5 2 To San Joaquin 8 o
) 3 < & 8 5 « >/ 3 \ : o
% — ke © Q f Zg®
" o - | = = 7 = County/Stanislaus = _ &
e ol Dublin Bivg 2 & f =iy, " s
7 \:" . g e : N Can\(O“ﬁE—*”‘ - COU nty “4“ o
il PACY am— _ -~ PN e \ — o _ N, 22
| Ju ey TETTREENE e DA SR . . = . e 1 ' i L %
\, _/mn@-nn-.-.. -----"-::illll-'lqil'nl'l“ bbbl s . ‘iillul-iliiil"‘il-.liltl@!l..ti" ACEN
\ V" @) i 2 G L h
%, - W-w;;;1 X Vasco Road
& 3 — 2
% o Dr %o . Airway Bivd &
D, \?j\(&%“ oy, - Livermore Municipal N3
L >)
' . a® ™ Airport i 2
- = .
Dublin/Pleasanton 7 ] ACA , o | Lawren
BART t t QD 6’\’0 ‘_Gf o Livermore ‘ % g Livermg
>tation 2 0 a of o @ Nationd
AT 5 s © E o) L
) ) o 7 2K East Ave (=3 . dabratg
£ P0% B B wtd < 3 e T
o \2° A D stanley BY Y Sandi
e 2L = X
Ex Ve 2| Nation
o o4 5 Labrat

e Assumes |-580 to I-680 connection possible without using local roads






Expanded Express Bus/BRT Network

2040 Increase in BART Systemwide Boardings (average weekday)
6,000

5,300

5,000

4,000

3,500

3,000

2,000 +51%

1,000

EIR Express Bus/BRT Expanded Express Bus/BRT

* Unclear if financially viable

15





Land Use Diagram — Change Areas
Residential

|:| Transition
[ ] village
- Center
- Core

Mon-Residential
- Meighborhood Commercial

- General Commerdial
B Cffice Core

[ office

[ ] BusinessPark
|:| Airway Business Park
:l Educational/Institutional
- Open Space

Ground Floor Ratail/

Flex Space Overlay

|I| K-12 School Owverlay

Lo Parking Owverlay
* Mew Neighborhood Park/Flaza

Circulation
I B B BART Extension/Tail Track

[ Esistimg Street
11Iiiit Proposed Street

sabel Neighborhood Plan

|
&
-
B

P .: Pedestrian Streetscape

RR8222 . BART Pedestrian Bridge
Pl 8 W s Urban Growth Boundary

------
.......

mmme Flanning Area

- ke

Fi o

—---~---.
e
L
i

y

5
L posits

2,

?ﬂ

[ BV

Livermore Municipal Airport

T - EET
——— R ——— - F






INP and LV X Alternatives

INP being developed for this alternative

Conventional BART

DMU/EMU

INP likely need to be re-assessed

Express Bus/BRT

Likely no change to existing General Plan

Enhanced Bus

Likely no change to existing General Plan

17





Land Use Scenarios - Isabel Station Area

GP Build Out |PBA, year 2040 INP Build Out

Existing
(2013)

(iIncrease over | (Increase over | (Increase over
Existing) Existing) Existing)

Housing Units 1,400 0 2,200 4,100
Jobs 8,700

18






Land Use Scenarios — Rest of Livermore

GP Build Out |PBA, year 2040 | INP Build Out

(increase over | (Increase over | (Increase over
Existing) Existing) Existing)

Housing Units ~4,500 ~4,500 ~4,500
Jobs ~13,000 ~13,000 ~13,000

19






INP Phasing

Trigger

BART adoption
of Conventional
BART

Full funding for
LVX secured

LV X
construction
starts

Housing
Units

1,247

529

2,319

20





2040 Increase in BART Systemwide
Boardings (average weekday)

13,400
12,000
11,900 Additional Systemwide Boardings
10,000 /
With
8,000 8,300 INP*
6,000 11,900
4,000
7,000
With GP
2,000 2,200 (Livermore calculation)
3,500
400
Conventional BART DMU/EMU Express Bus/BRT Enhanced Bus

* Also adds parking expansion at Dublin/Pleasanton 21





2040 Reduction in Vehicle Miles Traveled

Average Weekday
300,000 272 700
r----l
250,000 I i
pam=—=—"
| With |
200,000 ! INP |
150,000
100,000
50,000
6,500
o) ]
Conventional BART DMU/EMU Express Bus/BRT Enhanced Bus

l * Also adds parking expansion at Dublin/Pleasanton 29





2040 Reduction in GHG Emissions

12800  Metric Tons of CO2e perYear

12,000 I :
10,000
pam=—=—"
I With |
8,000 7,300 ' l
' o LN
|
6,000 4,800
ceT 0
4,000 : |
2,000 I
© N
-600
2,000
Conventional DMU EMU Express Bus/BRT Enhanced Bus

BART

l * Also adds parking expansion at Dublin/Pleasanton 23






Farebox Recovery

250%
OpeningYear
200% R
| With |
| INP* |
150%
100%
64% 67% 67%
F=== F="=% F===
50%
7%
0% —
Conventional DMU EMU Express Enhanced Bus

BART Bus/BRT

l * Also adds parking expansion at Dublin/Pleasanton 24





Farebox Recovery

250%
Year 2040
200% S
| With |
: INP* :
0% e
101%
100% T 86% 87%
"L "L
50%
0%
Conventional DMU EMU Express Enhanced Bus
BART Bus/BRT

l * Also adds parking expansion at Dublin/Pleasanton 25





Cost* per New BART Boarding

35

$30.6 $31-4 Year 2040 With GP
30 - (Livermore
$25.8 $26.4 calculation)
25 $22.
$20.6 “'&u 522-5 : *k
o 20 5183 L With INP*
2 o
S 15 ~4-2)
o ® Oper, Maint
= Build
5 ® Rehab, Replace
0
Conventional DMU Express Enhanced
-5 BART Bus/BRT Bus

* Cost to build, operate, maintain, rehabilitate, and replace

l ** Also adds parking expansion at Dublin/Pleasanton 26





2040 Change in Roadway Volume

AM Westbound Peak Hour
Livermore —
: Al P
Dublin/Pleasanton tamo‘nt 955
oo
Isabel
Station
O
l
TOTAL* 19,560 11,620
Conventional BART -1,020 310
DMU/EMU -530 230
Express Bus/BRT -50 -10
Enhanced Bus -10 -5

* No Project conditions

27





2040 Change in Roadway Volume

AM Westbound Peak Hour

Livermore —
Dublin/Pleasanton

With INP**

Altamont Pass
\

(650,
”' Isabel
Station
O
l
TOTAL* 19,560 11,620
Conventional BART -560 470
DMU/EMU -500 400
Express Bus/BRT 30 20
Enhanced Bus 30 15

‘ m * No Project conditions
** Also adds parking expansion at Dublin/Pleasanton

28





Evaluation of Alternatives

Boarding (2040)

Conv Exp Bus/
BART DMU EMU BRT Enh Bus
New BART Systemwide 11 000 500 500 o0 o0
Weekday Boardings (2040) 9 /i /i 315 4
Project Cost* (YOES$) $1,635M | $1,600M | $1,670M | $380M $25M
Farebox Recovery (2040) 88% 72% 73% 193% 4,0%
Cost** per New BART
$20.6 $30.6 $31.3 $14.1 $21.2

* Cost to design and construct

** Cost to build, operate, maintain, rehabilitate, and replace

29





Core Capacity Project

* 306 BART vehicles

e Communication-based train control
e HMC Phase I

* Traction power

e $3.5 billion

30





Capital Cost per New Annual BART
Boarding

$900
38 $821
$800 57
692 With INP*
$700 $664 A S
$600 $589
r"} With GP
$500 $474 | (based on
|<_
$_4_23' E$ ol Livermore
$400 37 calculation)
$300
$214
$200
$100 $59
o L
Core Capacity  Conv BART Express Enhanced Bus

Bus/BRT

l ** Also adds parking expansion at Dublin/Pleasanton 31





Capital Cost per Annual VMT
Reduction

$45

$39

$40

$35 :
With INP*

$30

$25 $23
$21

$20
$15

$10

$7

$5

$0
Core Capacity Conv BART DMU EM Express Enhanced Bus
Bus/BRT

B s





Capital Cost per Annual Ton of CO2e
Reduction

$500,000
$457,000
$450,000

$400,000

$333,000
=== With INP*

$278,000 "

$350,000
$300,000

$250,000 $228,000

$200,000

$146,000
$128,000

$150,000

$102,000

$100,000

$50,000 $37,000
.o L

Core Conv BART MU Express Enhanced
Capacity Bus/BRT Bus

n/a

B 33





Proposed Decision Process

Two-part decision
1. Certify the EIR

2. Take action on a project
a. Adopt Conventional BART*
b. Adopt DMU/EMU**
c. Adopt Express Bus/BRT
d. Adopt Enhanced Bus

e. Do not adopt a project

Goal to complete by June 30, 2018

* Requires Livermore to first adopt their INP

‘ ** Requires Livermore to first develop and adopt an INP for DMU/EMU

34





		BART to Livermore – Project Update	        May 10, 2018�Presentation to BART Board of Directors

		Meeting Topics

		BART to Livermore (LVX) Status

		BART Board Meetings

		Schedule Considerations

		Proposed Project�Conventional BART to Isabel

		Alt 1	Diesel Multiple Unit (DMU) or Electric Multiple Unit (EMU)

		Alt 2	Express Bus/�Bus Rapid Transit (BRT)

		Alt 2	Express Bus/BRT at�Dublin/Pleasanton Station

		Alt 3  Enhanced Bus

		Support by Organizations

		Support by Organizations, cont.

		Support by Policymakers

		Expanded Express Bus/BRT Network

		Expanded Express Bus/BRT Network

		 Isabel Neighborhood Plan

		INP and LVX Alternatives

		Land Use Scenarios – Isabel Station Area

		Land Use Scenarios – Rest of Livermore

		INP Phasing

		2040 Increase in BART Systemwide Boardings (average weekday)

		2040 Reduction in Vehicle Miles Traveled

		2040 Reduction in GHG Emissions

		Farebox Recovery

		Farebox Recovery

		Cost* per New BART Boarding

		2040 Change in Roadway Volume�AM Westbound Peak Hour

		2040 Change in Roadway Volume�AM Westbound Peak Hour	With INP**

		Evaluation of Alternatives

		Core Capacity Project

		Capital Cost per New Annual BART Boarding

		Capital Cost per Annual VMT Reduction

		Capital Cost per Annual Ton of CO2e Reduction

		Proposed Decision Process

		END

		Farebox Recovery (Rail Operations)




May 10, 2018

N UNION CITY
Union City BART STATION

Irvington Station, Fremont, ca
BART Board Update

Dress

FREMONT
P BART STATION

Fremont

IRVINGTON
BART STATION

WARM SPRINGS/
SOUTH FREMONT
BART STATION

1
LY
1
1}
| )
.\ TOFUTURE
330

", SILICON VALLEY
3/ BART STATIONS






Irvington BART Station

Project Context

Washington Hospit;

KIMBEK
2 Q * Fremont Station § e
|rIstket° Q .

@ Cine Grand Fremont 7~ Always Dream
lington High Schaol

;
PlayPark &
CENTRAL DISTRICT
remont Central Park
Target O - Mission San Jose =
% Aqua Adventure High Schoal
iy Water Park @ \
Lot
Spaeo PR o %Q
& T, 300 by /Q>
SUNDALE G e < Ph, N
s 4 \ 4 o MISSIOP
& ¥ 33 SAN JOS
g Mission San Jose
| Bl Gift Shop / Museum o
SOUTH SUNDALE waskio 'SR = =
IRVINGTON Irvingtgn Station z
s 3 %
| ’%% g
\ % % 2
r %, 3 2
T | 7 % o o
& R g 3 N ¥
4 Irvington High Schdol 2 i
£y rvington Hig {=plale] =
& I S = CAMERON HILLS
____levington o
Community
Walmart © cé; Park ?5% 'q%
2 %
) o
BLACOW 2 GRIMMER e & =
1 £ g
~  Fry’sElectronics Q o ]
B A 3
@ Y e y
G%
/\6 Southlake o =5 Walmart o
&0 [ ol PR
& £
'3‘-;@? L’é WEIBEL %
A 1 ! L] =.
/,)’ﬁ. q’q-& w % =
In-N-Out Burger § o oy %o, a
% ")
] @
Costeo Wholesale O Target P KA
e | = Warm Springs
Century Theaters Q 2 3 2 = 1
H “Station
o) &





5. pb — 1 3417

Plan Bay Area 2040

Project Performance Assessment:
Results for Transit Projects

Project Mode £iy

. Road Project
. Transit Project
@ state of Good Repair [SGR)

Sum of Annual Benefit 1“"._. '

000

Plan

BayArea

2040

0 =
A9 g BART to
Silicon Valley -
L
. 9 8 Phase 2 Rail
o Maintenance
CU EL Camino
Bubble size represents m - Real BRT,
the total annual benefit / '
for the project. f— Wallejo-5an Francisco + .
m ) . Richmeond-3an Francisco . .
O o’ Ferry Frequency Improvements x. - Geary *
R BRT
O Expressway h: R
8 Irvington =% * g T o
E g v San Pablo BART Metro
q)l g BRT Program
]
< o ¥ &
i
m . "’*!f .' . Caltrain Modernization - Phase |
® L . + Caltrain to Transbay Transit Center
2= - = = — VTA Frequency Improvements
. ® . . 13th Avenue Subway
-t : . ® 2 i . .

S, -1 1 2 3 4 -]

Targets Score

a

L 9





B ART Irvington BART Station
Project History
1979

1992
2003

2006
2008
2010
2011

2014
2016
2017
2017

15t Warm Springs Extension Study - identifies potential Irvington station
BART Board certifies EIR and adopts 2-station WSX extension project
BART Board certifies SEIR and adopts WSX with optional Irvington station
* Irvington Station to be constructed at Fremont’s expense
FTA Record of Decision (ROD) on EIS
Cost-savings elements identified for construction at Irvington site
City Redevelopment funds allocated to construct station
Comprehensive Agreement to construct WSX including Irvington
Fremont General Plan Update & Irvington Community Plan
e strategies for development of the Irvington District
State eliminates Redevelopment
Alameda County voters pass Measure BB approving $120m for station
ACTC allocates $2.67m for Station Site Plan & CEQA update & Station Area Plan
Letter of Intent executed (BART & City of Fremont)

Station Planning and Environmental update begins





Irvington BART Station

Provisions for Future Station

Items identified in 2008 and implemented by WSX:

 Completed Fault Rupture Assessment per Alquist-Priolo Act
 Completed Partial Preliminary Engineering

« Constructed Track Slabs at location of future platforms

* Included Steel Sleeves for station grade beams and ease of access

North






B ART Irvington BART Station
h] Project Timeline

PRE-PLANNING PHASE PLANNING PHASE CONSTRUCTION PHASE
Irvington Site
selected for Station Anticipated start
future BART Planning Community pC/CC* of Design
Station Begins Meeting #3 Working Sessions
Cost-savi Voters pass Draft Station Site  on Station Area
. tios -slawng - Measure BB & Area Plan Plan
station e emedn s allocating $120M )
constructe to the Station Comn.1un|ty
Meeting #1 . .
ACTC Open House F:I\al P.Ubhc
earings
City Redevelopment g;d{f::: for Planrﬁng
funds allocated to for S.tation Community Phase Anticipated start
construct station Sl Meeti ng #2 of Construction
Alternatives
Environmental
BEro Anticipated
Irvington
State eliminates AT 2 Statgi-:m
Redevelopment Opening
o vo—00—0 9O S
7 W/
NOV SPRING FALL SPRING FALL WINTER SUMMER
1992 2008 2010 2011 2014 2016 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018/19 2019 2019 2022 2026

*Planning Commission/City Council

5





B AR T Irvington BART Station
h] Planning Phase - Scope

1
\
\
|
1. Station Site Plan to reflect et
current BART policies, ! TR,
i T
updated regulations, etc. s, | s 9 MISSION SAN JOSE \
. . ."-.‘.d-"' "v.,*‘ |
and community input > .I:I+iEH - . 8 COMMUNITY PLAN AREA |\
. . SUB b ! !
2. Environmental Review 3
Update for Station as i Ll
needed
3. Station Area Plan to [ IRVINGTON
implement General Plan | COMMURITY e = *
| PLAN AREA - ' LEGEND
e Access Plan l'u ez R s
.Ll-r " — lafor Streets
. . . - Subarea Boundarles
» Design Guidelines \, = S s s
| = Station Arga Flan Study Arca
| {142 mile racius)
I|I _______:-'—-'-i'—'
J——

A
NORTH

MOT TO SCALE
ST





Wﬂ&;’ﬂ 5 i
_ viasnnGTON!

Business |-

District

N\
55
\

7

|/

Yo .

1 BuxC -___. ;

Mission
San Jose

OUNVE AVE

=1

Property Ownership
0.35 miles (Public = light blue)

to 1-680

el

Historic Gallegos Winery Site
= Built in 1884

= 600-aaye site

« Considersd thework' largestwinery
at the time of its construction

\EE

Station Site Plan Study Area
BART Tracks

Union Pacific Tracks
Hayward Fault Zone
Undeveloped

" 100-Year Floodplain
=== Creek

= = = Underground Culvert [N

A

Steep Slopes

|:| Median






5 ART Irvington BART Station
. Gallegos Winery — Historic Site

A »
sl : Y
4 i RECENT PHOTO OF WINE CAVERN (MAY 2017) . AN ~

o

v SRS

e e e L

N
" CONCEPT SKETCH OF WALL CONFIGURATION
(HNTB2016) HISTORIC PHOTO {Counry Club of Washington Township, 1965

GALLEGOS WINERY MAP

Preliminary Geotechnical Feasibilily Report

Irvington BART Station Site Plan

Urban Planning Partners

September 2017 Fremont, Califomia






Looking North

- Osgood Road

IS (LI Z.
- i 1 B i Fare Gates s llm R . R
; e é uﬂo;mﬁg?hra Et \ H
= f’ B r/”-“\ 1 4 / IRuiiin
g el e r

3017 3

Union Pacific RR

BART Track and
Side Platforms






Irvington BART Station

Station Site Plan Components






Irvington BART Station

Station Area Plan

Fremont General
Plan (2011)

]

City of Newark

T ——
Tty 75 b

[ i | =
Fremont | =252

|
[
Focused Priority Development Areas |
i — | W oy s |

] o ston Buster wemuna Corvarvie Dupon s o Paciic Rastury
(e | S W W Tk

L stationSite PlanStudy Area [l Commercial - Town Center Public Facllity
g‘“’. 1/2-Mile Radius/TOD Overlay //;% Commerclal - Mixed Use - Residential - Urban
mmm  BART Tracks Industrlal - Service Resldential - Medlum
#==+ Union Pacific Tracks - ‘Open Space - Park Resldential - Low-Medlum
m— Creek Open Space - Private Resldential - Low N
El Channelled Dralnage - ‘Open Space - Resource Conservation/Public Resldential - Hillside A
Commerclal - General Open Space - General






Irvington BART Station

Project Timeline

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023-2026
% Boardinfo | Jle * Winter/Spring 2019 Fall 2022 2026
% Board Action Adopt CEQA update if needed, Award Target Station
Malee18 & Re-Approve Project Construction Opening
Board Update C
ontract
Phase 1: Planning & CEQA

Station Site Plan
Alternatives

Phase 2: R

Phase 3: C

DW & Desig

- Site Plan &
Env. Update
- Station Area

ROW Acquisition, Support
Engineering, Project Set-Up

|

Preliminary Engineering & Final Design

pnstruction

(target 2026 Oprning)

Procurl.\

ment /

Construction & Systems Integration \

(through 2026) 12

/






B AR T Irvington BART Station
Next Steps & Funding

1. Station Site Plan
- May 23, 2018 — Community Meeting: Site Plan Alternatives
- Development of preferred station site plan & Environmental Review update

2. ACTC Funding Request for Phase 2: Design, Engineering & Property Acquisition
- June or July 2018

Comprehensive Agreement with City of Fremont
4. Final Design/Engineering Contracting
Additional funding over ACTC $120m will be needed

- Fremont responsible for securing funding, with BART assistance

Planning Fremont
2 ROW/PE/FD 43.27 BART
3 Construction 74.06 BART

13
Total (Measure BB) 120







